
 

 

Call-In Sub-Committee  AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Tuesday 10 March 2015 

 

TIME: 

 

5.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 & 2,  

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chair: 

 

Councillor Jerry Miles  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Jeff Anderson 
Barry Kendler 

 

Richard Almond 
Paul Osborn (VC) 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Phillip O'Dell 
2. Jo Dooley 
3. Kiran Ramchandani 

 

1. Kam Chana 
2. Lynda Seymour 
3. Stephen Wright 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 

Contact:  Una Sullivan, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1785    E-mail:  una.sullivan@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Call-In Sub-Committee - 10 March 2015 2 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Sub-Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 October 2014 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PROTOCOL FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CALL-IN SUB-COMMITTEE   
(Pages 11 - 12) 

 
5. CALL-IN OF THE CABINET DECISION - 19 FEBRUARY 2015 - ENVIRONMENT 

AND ENTERPRISE MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION 
PLAN   (Pages 13 - 132) 

 
 The following documents are attached: 

 
a) Notice invoking the Call-in 
 
b) Record of the Cabinet Decision taken on 19 February 2015 
 
c) Report submitted to Cabinet on 19 February 2015 
 
 



Call-In Sub-Committee - 10 March 2015 3 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 

 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985   
 

 In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this 
meeting is being called with less than 5 clear working days’ notice by virtue of the 
special circumstances and grounds for urgency stated below:- 
 
Under Committee Procedure Rule 46.6 a meeting of the Call-In Sub-Committee 
must be held within 7 clear working days of the receipt of a request for call-in. This 
meeting therefore had to be arranged at very short notice and it was not possible for 
the agenda to be published 5 clear working days prior to the meeting. 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ���������	
������������������
�������� ������

�
�
�

���������	
�����������

���	���

�

�����
��������
�
�
��������	� �� ��	������������������
� � �
�
����
��	� �� ��������������

�� ��  �����������
�

�� !�����"�������
�� #�	����
����
�

�������������	�
��
����
����
�

�� "����$�����
�� !��������������	�������
�� ����������
�� �����������
�� "������
����
�

��	���%�
��	���%�
��	���%�
��	���%�
��	���%�

�� &����������
���'�������
�
�

��� ��������������������������������
�
���� !�"	��(������������������)������������*�����
����������������+�
�

#�� "�������
���
$������������
�
�� ���
��� � � ���� �	
���������� ��,��� �  ����� ��� ���,� ���� ���� �������
'�����	���)����������
���� ������	
�����������������'�	���)���)�����
���
���� ���
���+��(������
�����,������������'����
��'��'����� ����� 	�	���
�����-�� �����������	������*�)�.��,�-�/��	'+�
�
���� !�"	��(���������������� ����)�-����������)������������0�
�
�-����� ����� %� 1� ������� � � ���� ��
���� &������ 2�3� ��'���
��� ����4� 1�
�	������ � � ����	������� ��� �'�����  ��� ���� ��	���5�� ������ ����-������
�����-�������
�
��	������� ��  � ��������� ��������� �� ����'��	����� �������� �� ����� ��� ) ��
)��� �� ���
��� � � ��
���� )���� ���� ����� ���� ������� )���� ���� 
����

Agenda Item 3
Pages 5 to 10

5



�

������ � ���������	
������������������
��������

��������+��6��)�	��������������������)����������������)�����������������
*�����	'��+�
�
��	�������!��������������	����������������������'��	����� �������� �� �����
���)��������
���� �������
����)��������'��*�	�������������������������
'������ � � ��� � 78��	�*�+� � 6�� )��� ����� �� ���
��� � � ���� ��� � �  ����5�
7�'��������#�����������'��*�	����'������� �������	���+��6��)�	���������
�����������)����������������)�����������������*�����	'��+�
�
��	������� #�	�� ��
���� ��������� �� ����'��	����� �������� �� ����� ��� )��� ��
���
���� �������
����)��������'��*�	�������������������������'������� �
��� �78��	�*���������)�������������
���� �������� ��  ����5�7�'��������
#����+� �6��)�	��� ������ �� ���� �����)����� �����������)�����������������
*�����	'��+�
�
��	������� ����� ����� ��������� �� ����'��	����� �������� �� ����� ��� )��� ��
���
���� �������
����)��������'��*�	�������������������������'������� �
��� � 78��	�*�+� � 6�� )�	��� ������ �� ���� ����� )����� ���� ������� )���
��������������*�����	'��+�
�
��	������� ������ ����� ��������� �� ����'��	����� �������� �� ����� ���� )��� ��
���
���� �������
����)��������'��*�	�������������������������'������� �
��� � 78��	�*�+� � ���� )�	��� ������ �� ���� ����� )����� ���� ������� )���
��������������*�����	'��+�
�

%�� �&&
��������
$�!���������������
�
���� !�"	��(������	�������#�	����
����
���''���������9������������ �
�����	
���������� ����������������� ������	��'���:����������;+�
�

'�� ����������
�
���� !�"	��(����������	����� ����������-����������;�$�
�	���������
��
��,����������������-�����������������������+�
�

���� !�"��(������
�

)�� *�
�
�
�$
�������&�����
��
$�������+������+�
����������
�
(�����������)���������� ��� �������	����� <#��������  ��� �����'�������� � ����
�������� �	
���������5+� � 6�� �	������ ���� '�����	��� ��� 
��  ����)��� ��� ����
�����-=����������'������'�����������	
����������������������	����� �����
'������+���
�
��� ����������� )��� ��������� #�����	��� �	��� �%+;=� �� ������ ���,�-� ���
�*�,�������������'�����	����	����������������������� ����� ����)�-�-��	������
�	''����� �������>	���� ������������� �����������0��
�
2�4� ����>	��������	�������)������,���������'�����������������?�
�
2
4� �����
������� ����>	�����*���������)�������
������������?�

6



�

���������	
������������������
�������� ��@���

�
2�4� ����������� ����������� ��� ����'�����  ����)��,=������������� ��=��������

)�������������������)�������
	�-��� ����)��,?�
�
2�4� ����������������'��'������������������������	�����?�
�
2�4� ��'���������	�����-�����������-�?�
�
2 4� ��	  ������������������ ���-������� ���������*��+�
�
6��� �����������	
�������������������-��	����2�4=�2
4=�2�4�����2 4�����
����
����������������� ��������=���������-��	��������
��������������
��*���� ���
����'	�'������ ��������+�
�
���� !�"	� � (���� ���� �������� )�	��� 
�� ���������� ��� ���� 
���� � � ����
 ����)�-�-��	���0�
�
2�4� ����>	��������	�������)������,���������'�����������������?�
�
2
4� �����
������� ����>	�����*���������)�������
������������?�
�
2�4� )������������������)�������������������'����� ����)��,=�������������

��=��������)�������������������)�������
	�-��� ����)��,?��
�
2�4� ��	  ������������������ ���-������� ���������*��+�
�

,�� ��+��� 
$� ���� �������� "�����
�� ��-� ��&������� #.�'�� +� ����
��� 
$�
�
�������
�� 
�� 
&��
��� $
�� ���� �
����/�� ����
�� ����0������
�����0���������
�
(��� �	
���������� ����*��� ���� '�'���� �� ���'���� � � ���� ������� ������
�	
������ 
�� ��� ���
���� � � ��	���� �� �������� ��� ���� ������� ����� 
��
��
���� ��� �	������ � � ����	������� ��� �'�����  ��� ���� ��	���5�� ������
����-�����������-������+�
�
(����������*���������	
������������������	--������������� �'�������-��
���������������
����� ��������-������)��� ����	
�����������>	������+�
�
�� ���
��� � � ���� �	
���������� �8'������� �������� ����� �� �����-� � � ����
��� ��  �����7�'��������#�����������,���'�����
� ���������	
����������
�������+��6��������������������������-�� �������� ��  ����5�7�'��������
#��������	�����*��
����'	����������	�������������-�� ������	
����������
������,���'����+��
�
(�������� �*���� ���� �������'��������*��� � �����-�������=���	�������!�����
���������	������=����'������������������� ��������������� �������������������
�	
���������+�
�

7



�

������ � ���������	
������������������
��������

6�������������0�
�

•� ���� ��	���� ���� ��� ��,�� �� �-� �����  ������� ��*�-�� �� ���� ��8��
��	'���� ������+��!���������
����-����������� �������� �78��	�*������
)�	����������������*�-����>	���?�

�

•� ����������
�����������>	�������	���� �����	������������������������
�*��*��� ���
���� � � ���  +� � (����� ���� 
���� ��� )����-� � � ����
����	������� ��� �*��*�� ��������+� � ����������� ���� ���� '����� �*���
)������������	�������������,���'�����)������������?�

�

•� �� �� '���� ����	����� 
�� �� ������ ��)�'�'��=� %%A� � � ��������� ����
����������������������� �������� �78��	�*�����	����������������?�

�

•� ������ ���� 
���� ��� ��-�-������ )��� ���� �*��*�)� ���� ���	����
#����������������)�'��'�����?�

�

•� ������ )��� ��� ���'������� �*������ �
������ ��� �	''���� ���� ��)�
'��'�����+� � (��� ����� ��	���� � � ���'������� �*������  ���� ����
��	���5�� �	������ ���� ���� �-��-����� ���� ��	��� )��� ���� ��� �
78��	�*���������*�-�
�����������?�

�

•� ������)�������'�� ���*�����������������������'���������
����)����
�	''���������������?�

�

•� ������	��������'�����������*��	��!	�-��� ������� �����������+��(���
���� ���	����  ������� ��*�-��� �	'� ���B�+;������������ ���	���� � ����
��������� ����������� �������� �78��	�*�+��!�����������-�����'������
����)�	���
������������������!	�-���$����)��,?�

�

•� �������
����-� ���� ����� � � ���� ��� � 78��	�*�� )��� ��������� ��� ����
��	���5�����'����#���#��������������?�

�

•� ���� ���'������ #���� ����� �� ������ ��� ���� ��	���� ����*�-� 9��	��  ���
�����+� � ��������	��-� ���� ����� � � ���� ��� � 78��	�*�� )�	��� 
��
����������������'���'��+�

�
(��� &�'	��� C�����=� ��� 
���� � � � ���� C������ � � ���� ��	���=� ���'������ 
��
�����-����� ����)�-�'����0�
�

•� �  ������ �������	����)��������������������������,�-�'��'��������
 �������������������
����
�����*��� �������
������������?�

�

•� ������ )��� ��� ��-��� ��>	�������  ��� ��
���� ��� ����	��� )���� �� ����
���������� ����'��'������)����)�����	
��>	�������-����+� �6�)�*���
����8����*������	�������������,���'�����)����������
����� ����  ?�

�

•� ��������	�������)��� �������  ����� ����������'�� ��������������������
����'������� �������� �78��	�*�?�

�

8



�

���������	
������������������
�������� ��;���

•� ���������� �������� �78��	�*������
������������������$�
�	���������
��������$�������:�������������@������������+��(������������������
���� ��	���5�� �	������ ��� ���� ��*�� �� �	  ����� '����� � � ���� ���
���������)������� ������������� � ���� ������ � ������� �78��	�*������
�-� ��������'������	'���������	���+�

�
��� ���'����� ���>	������� ������
�� ����C�����-��������������
����� � ����
�	
���������=�����&�'	���C��������������� ����)�-�'����0�
�

•� ���� ����	������� )��� ���  � ���� 
���� 
����� ��� >	������� )���� ����
����������������������)��������*���������''��'����?�

�

•� ��)������������������������#��� ����6������&������)�����>	�������
������ ���� ����	������� )��� ���  +� � (��� '��'����� ��� ���������� ����
'������ � � ���� ��� � 78��	�*�� )��� �� ��� ����� ���������� � � ����
�	�����������������?�

�

•� �������	����� ��� ��������)�'�'����	�*��=����)������� ����'����� ���� �
78��	�*�����	���
�������������������=�)�	�������
���
������
��*�� ���
����������	�������
��������	'��?�

�

•� �� ��� � 78��	�*��  ��� ���� ��	���� )��� ��>	���� ��� �*������ ��D���
������-�� '��D����� ���	��-� ��-���������� )���� )�	��� ��,�� '����� ��
6����)?�

�

•� �� )��� ���� ���������� ����� � �������� �
������ �� �������� ��� ����
�8'��������� ���������	���������������� �78��	�*����������	���
��
��������� �� ���� 
��,-��	��� '�'���� ��� ���� )���  ���	��� � ��������
)����)����*���
���'	
����?�

�

•� ��)����''��'������������	������������)�'��'������)������  ����������
������������+�����������)����	�����������������������)��  ���������
��	����)����������'�� �����������������*����)������'��*���?�

�

•�  ������ �78��	�*��)����''�����=� ��)��������8'�������������'������
)�	���
��������'����	����$�
�	�������;���� �����������+� �(�����)�	���
����� ���������
���������� ��������'������������	������ �����������?�

�

•� ������)������������������������������	�������)������  ����)�������
����� �*��� �� ����
���	-��������+� � ���)���
���*��� ������������
����� �
���  �)���������������
�	��������	���+�

�
��� ���'����� ��� >	�������  ���� ���
���� � � ���� �	
���������=� ���� C����
�-����������'��������� ����)�0�
�

•� ������ ���� 
���� ��� �����'�� ����� ��� ����	��� )��� ��������� ��� ����
'��'������ ���'��� ���� ������������ �����-� ����� ��-�-������ )���
���������)����'������� �������?�

�

•� ���� ������� ���� 
���� ���*��� )���	�� �� ������� ��� �� -���� �*������

���+�

9



�

��%��� � ���������	
������������������
��������

�
2(��� �	
���������� ����� ��D�	�����  ���� E+���'�� 	���� E+�F�'��  ��� ���
���
�������+4�
�
���� !�"	� �(���� �����������-�� ��� ��������������	���
�� ��,������  	������
���������������
���'��������+��
�
2G���0��(��������-=���*�-��������������;+@��'�=�����������E+@��'�4+�
�
�
�
�
�
2�-���4���HG��CC����7��:���C7��
��������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

10



 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\2\3\AI00095325\$utw2bokz.doc 

PROTOCOL FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CALL-IN SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
 
1. Call-in is the process whereby a decision of the Executive, Portfolio Holder or Officer (where the 

latter is taking a Key Decision) taken but not implemented, may be examined by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee prior to implementation.  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has 
established the Call-in Sub-Committee to carry out this role.  Committee Procedure Rule 46 sets 
out the rules governing the call-in process. 

 
 The Process for Call-in 

 
2. Six of the Members of the Council can call in a decision of the Executive which has been taken 

but not implemented.  In relation to Executive decisions on education matters only, the number 
of Members required to call in a decision which has been made but not implemented shall be six 
Councillors or, in the alternative, six persons comprising representatives of the voting co-opted 
members and at least one political group on Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Only decisions 
relating to Executive functions, whether delegated or not, may be called in. 

 
 150 members of the public (defined as anyone registered on the electoral roll of the Borough) 

can call in a decision of the Executive, which has been taken but not implemented. 
 
3. Decisions of the Executive will not be implemented for 5 clear working days following the 

publication of the decision and a decision can only be called in within this period (this does not 
apply to urgent decisions - Committee Procedure Rule 47 refers).  The notice of the decision will 
state the date on which the decisions may be implemented if not called in. 

 
4. Call-in must be by notification to the Monitoring Officer in writing or by fax: 
 

i) signed by all six Members and voting co-optees requesting the call-in.  A request for 
call-in by e-mail will require a separate e-mail from each of the six Members concerned.   
 
ii)  signed by all 150 members of the public registered on the electoral roll, and stating 
their names and addresses. 

 
5. In accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 46.5, a notice seeking to invoke the call-in 

procedure must state at least one of the following grounds in support of the request for a call-in 
of the decision:- 

 
(a) inadequate consultation with stakeholders prior to the decision; 
(b) the absence of adequate evidence on which to base a decision; 
(c) the decision is contrary to the policy framework, or contrary to, or not wholly in 

accordance with the budget framework; 
(d) the action is not proportionate to the desired outcome; 
(e) a potential human rights challenge; 
(f) insufficient consideration of legal and financial advice. 
 
 

 Referral to the Call-in Sub-Committee 

 
6. Once a notice invoking the call-in procedure has been received, the decision may not be 

implemented until the Chair and nominated member have considered the guidance outlined in 
Appendix 1 to the Committee Procedure Rules and, if required, the Call-in Sub-Committee has 
considered the decision. The Monitoring Officer shall in consultation with the Chair arrange a 
meeting of the Call-in Sub-Committee to be held within seven clear working days of the receipt 
of the request for call-in.   

 
7. The Call-in Sub-Committee will consider the decision and the reasons for call-in. The Sub-

Committee may invite the Executive decision-taker and a representative of those calling in the 
decision to provide information at the meeting. 

Agenda Item 4
Pages 11 to 12

11



 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\2\3\AI00095325\$utw2bokz.doc 

 
8. The Sub-Committee may come to one of the following conclusions:- 
 

(i) that the challenge to the decision should be taken no further and the decision be 
implemented; 

 
(ii) that the decision is contrary to the policy framework or contrary to or not wholly in 

accordance with the budget framework, and should therefore be referred to the Council. 
In such a case the Call-in sub-committee must set out the nature of its concerns for 
Council; or  

 
(iii) that the matter should be referred back to the decision taker (i.e the Portfolio Holder or 

Executive, whichever took the decision) for reconsideration. In such a case the Call-in 
sub-committee must set out the nature of its concerns for the decision taker/Executive. 

 

12



Call-In of the Environment and Enterprise MTFS Implementation Plan 
 
“I hereby give notice that I wish to call-in the decision ‘Environment and Enterprise MTFS 
Implementation Plan’ – taken by Cabinet on 19th February 2015. 
 
This call-in relates specifically to the ‘Garden Waste’ element of this decision, which is a 
major part of the E&E department’s savings programme over the MTFS. In the first year 
(2015/16 alone), the scheme is expected to deliver savings of £970,000 – and £1,711,000 
in 2016/17. However, these savings predictions seem to be without solid foundation, and 
various other assumptions made regarding the decision also appear flawed and missing 
key information. Neither the Cabinet paper nor the separate so-called “business case” 
which informed Cabinet’s decision address these concerns, and there appears to be a real 
risk that not only will the predicted savings fail to materialise, but that an initial outlay of 
£430,000 revenue and £990,000 capital will be spent rolling out a scheme which proves to 
be unsustainable. This call-in is therefore submitted on the grounds that Cabinet did not 
have adequate evidence on which to base its decision. 
 
Some background; Harrow currently operates a 3-bin system for some 73,000 households 
– with one for recycling, one for residual waste, and the other for a combination of garden 
and food waste. The new proposal is to switch the garden and food bin to garden waste 
only, to charge £75 for a fortnightly collection of said bin, and to adopt smaller 23 litre 
caddies for collection of food waste. There will be concessions to this £75 charge, with 
pensioners receiving the service for free, and working age benefit recipients and those 
with disabilities receiving it for £25 and £10 respectively. The proposal bases its savings 
on a combination of income from charges and a reduction in disposal costs – by virtue of 
the fact that mixed garden and food waste costs £56 per tonne to dispose, compared with 
£32 for garden and £26 for food waste individually. 
 
The costings of the decision are based on an assumption that 40% of households will take 
up the £75 charge, but there is no evidence of how this figure was arrived at. Indeed, when 
specifically asked at Cabinet why this figure was used, the portfolio holder simply 
reiterated that it was the predicted take-up rate. The only evidence as to how many 
households will take up the £75 charge comes from the Council’s own consultation, which 
shows only 14% are prepared to pay it – with 53% solidly against. The 40% figure appears 
to have been used because reaching it would make the savings the department desires, 
rather than because of any statistical likelihood of it being met. It is also worth noting that 
no data is provided on the cost to the Council – and whether it would have capital or 
revenue implications – of disposing of tens of thousands of unwanted brown bins – a factor 
made more significant the lower the take-up proves to be. 
 
There is also no evidence that the 40% figure or the savings projections take into account 
the concessionary rates which will be offered to certain groups of residents. The business 
case alleges these rates have been factored in, but provides no figures to support it. It 
does not appear that the Council has conducted any analysis of the predicted take-up 
within the concessionary groups, despite the implications it could have for the savings 
projections. For example, nearly 15% of Harrow’s residents are pensioners, and this figure 
is increasing disproportionately to other age groups. Given pensioners will receive the 
service for free, a higher than average take up could reasonably be expected. This could 
potentially have a two-fold impact on the scheme’s projections; as not only would there be 
no income from providing the service to these residents, but the costs of providing it would 
be exponentially higher the larger the take up is. Of course, this is just an example, but it 
nonetheless stands that it appears no analysis of such scenarios has been performed as 
part of the business case. 

Agenda Item 5
Pages 13 to 132

13



 
Another implication of charging for the garden waste collection is the possibility of 
increased cross-contamination of the other collections, and this too appears not to have 
been considered by Cabinet or the business case. This is particularly important in the light 
of both the poor consultation feedback, and the potential for additional costs to the 
Council. With only 14% of residents willing to pay for the collection, in addition to 67% 
stating the proposed scheme will propose difficulties for them, the potential for cross-
contamination becomes higher. The financial impact of this could be significant – for 
example, compared with the much lower figures mentioned earlier, the per tonne charge to 
the Council of disposing of residual waste is £120 – more than double that of mixed 
garden and food waste. It is reasonable to assume that, by introducing a charge residents 
appear to be unwilling to pay, the Council runs the risk of more households disposing of 
garden waste in their residual waste bins – by hiding it under other waste, or in bags. 
Given the disposal cost savings (at £285,000 and £420,000 respectively) are relatively 
small compared with the income it is hoped the £75 charge will generate, there is a real 
potential that an increase in the Council’s residual waste costs will undermine these 
savings projections – or even lead to additional cost pressures. 
 
Finally, this proposal includes a fixed saving of £140,000 per year on collection and 
staffing costs. However, no decision has yet been made on which collection method will be 
used for the additional food caddies. The business case refers to using the existing fleet, 
using new vehicles, or modifying the existing fleet – yet no costings are provided for what 
appear to be three very different options, and there is no information provided in either the 
Cabinet paper or the business case as to how these three options are expected to deliver 
exactly the same saving. These options may also have capital cost implications, which do 
not appear anywhere in the documentation. Cabinet have signed-off this decision without a 
key operational element of it being determined, and without any information on how this 
decision could impact the savings proposals. 
 
In making this decision, the evidence Cabinet had at its disposal is tenuous at best. There 
is absolutely no evidence as to how the 40% take up figure was reached, and key factors 
which either will or could impact upon the cost projections – such as the concessionary 
rates and the issue of cross-contamination – appear to have been subject to very little or 
no analysis whatsoever. And key elements of the decision, with potential cost implications, 
have yet to be decided upon. Cabinet could not have made a properly informed decision 
with the evidence it had at its disposal, hence the reason for this call-in request.” 
 
 
 
Call-In Notice signed by: 
 
Councillor Stephen Greek 
Councillor Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
Councillor Susan Hall 
Councillor Ameet Jogia 
Councillor Norman Stevenson 
Councillor Kantilal Rabadia 
Councillor Amir Moshenson 

14



 

Cabinet - 19 February 2015 - 59 - 

 
 
 

CABINET   

 

19 FEBRUARY 2015 
 
 
Record of decisions taken at the meeting held on Thursday 19 February 2015. 

 
 
Present: 
 
Chair: * Councillor David Perry 
   
Councillors: * Sue Anderson 

* Simon Brown 
* Margaret Davine 
* Keith Ferry 
* Glen Hearnden  
 

* Graham Henson 
* Varsha Parmar 
* Sachin Shah 
* Anne Whitehead 
 

In attendance: 
 

 James Bond 
  Ramji Chauhan 
  Susan Hall 
  Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
 

Minute 119 
Minute 119 
Minute 119 
Minute 119 

* Denotes Member present  
 
 
 
RESOLVED ITEMS 
 

129. Environment and Enterprise Medium Term Financial Strategy 
Implementation Plan   
 
Having considered the report in conjunction with the main budget report it was 
 
RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) the outcome of the public consultation on the Environment and 

Enterprise proposals be noted; 

15



 

- 60 -  Cabinet - 19 February 2015 

 
(2) subject to the approval of the related budgetary proposals by full 

Council, the Environment and Enterprise proposals summarised at 
paragraph 7 of the report and detailed elsewhere in the report be 
approved and the Corporate Director for Environment and Enterprise 
be authorised to take all necessary steps to implement the proposals.  

 
Reason for Decision:  To consider additional information regarding the key 
proposals within the Environment and Enterprise Medium Term Financial 
Strategy required to help meet the budgetary pressures facing the Council.  
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:  As set out in the report. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation Granted:  None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

CABINET 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

19 February 2015 

Subject: 

 

Environment and Enterprise Medium Term 
Financial Strategy Implementation Plan 

Key Decision:  

 

Yes 
 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Caroline Bruce, Corporate Director 
Environment and Enterprise 
 

Portfolio Holder: 

 

Councillor Varsha Parmar, Portfolio Holder 
for Environment, Crime & Community Safety 
 

Exempt: 

 

No 
 

Decision subject to 

Call-in: 

 

Yes  

Wards affected: 

 

All 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendices 1-5 Equality Impact 
Assessments: 
 

• Environmental Health Out of Hours 
Noise nuisance response service 

• Shopping areas street cleaning 

• Reduce Parks service to statutory 
minimum 

• Highways Verge Grass Cutting 

• Organic Garden Waste 
 
Appendix 6: Proposed Parks Maintenance 
Schedule 
Appendix 7: Existing parks locking schedule 
 
 

 

17



 

 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 
This report sets out the results of public consultation as well as high level 
implementation plans for the key Environment and Enterprise Medium Term 
Financial Strategy proposals. 

 
Recommendations:  
 
Cabinet is requested to read this report in conjunction with the main budget 
report and:  
 
1. note the outcome of public consultation on the Environment and Enterprise 
proposals; and, 
 
2.subject to approval of the related budgetary proposals by full Council, to 
approve the Environment & Enterprise proposals summarised at paragraph 7 
and further detailed in the report, and authorise the Corporate Director for 
Environment & Enterprise to take all necessary steps to implement the 
proposals.  
 

Reason:  (For recommendations)   
 
To provide additional information regarding the key proposals within the 
Environment and Enterprise Medium Term Financial Strategy which are 
required in order to help meet the budgetary pressures facing the Council.  
 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
Introductory paragraph 
 
1. The Environment and Enterprise (E&E) Medium Term Financial Strategy 

(MTFS) contains a series of savings proposals, a number of which have 
been consulted on due to the potential impact on residents following a 
Cabinet decision on 11 December 2014 to carry out a public consultation. 

 
2. This report should be read in conjunction with main budget Cabinet report 

as it supplements it with further information on how the key E&E MTFS 
proposals will be delivered if approval is given by Cabinet for 
implementation and the results of the consultation. 

 

Options considered 
 
3. As an alternative to agreeing the proposals, the Council also has the 

option to maintaining the current level of services; however this will impact 
on the proposed budget.  If savings are not made from the Environment & 
Enterprise budget, the Council will have to consider what alternatives are 
available to meet its anticipated budgetary shortfall.  Alternatives could 

18



 
include cutting services elsewhere, use of reserves and increasing Council 
tax.  Information on these options are included in the budget report, which 
is being considered at the same Cabinet meeting as this report for 
recommendation up to full Council.   

 
4. Should the proposals be agreed, E&E have considered two methods of 

implementation – to deliver with Council staff or to contract a third party 
organisation.  The latter option was discounted as it did not meet 
requirements because it would not make full use of the skills and 
experience of officers within the directorate. 

 
Background 
 
5. The Environment and Enterprise (E&E) Medium Term Financial Strategy 

(MTFS) includes a range of proposals that continue the directorate 
programme of internal efficiencies through further process and structure 
efficiencies, and through generating additional income.  The main focus of 
the E&E MTFS was on reducing the cost of doing business as much as 
possible without affecting services. 

 
6. However given the scale of savings required, proposals that will reduce 

service standards or cease services that will impact residents have been 
unavoidable. 

 
7. This report presents implementation plans for the five key proposals that 

have been subject to public consultation as part of the Take Part 
campaign.  The proposals are: 

 
7.1. Deleting the Environmental Health out of hours noise nuisance 

response service;  
7.2. Removing dedicated ‘beat sweeper’ street cleaners from secondary 

shopping areas and removing weekend and late afternoon street 
cleansing from those areas; 

7.3. Changing the grass cutting, management and locking regimes in 
Council parks; 

7.4. Reducing the frequency of grass cutting of highway verges; and, 
7.5. Introducing changes to household waste collection to provide 

residents with a dedicated food waste collection and a separate, 
optional chargeable garden waste collection. 

 
8. For each proposal, the following information is presented below: 
 

8.1. A summary of each proposal; 
8.2. A delivery plan setting out key actions and timeframes; 
8.3. Analysis from public consultation; and, 
8.4. An equality impact update. 

 
Consultation and implementation overview 
 
9. High level plans, with indicative dates, are presented below that identify 

the actions that will be taken to implement the proposals if they are agreed 
by Cabinet. 

19



 
 
10. Detailed plans are being drafted and will be included in the Project 

Initiation Documents for the proposals together with the organisational 
arrangements for delivery. 

 
11. All proposals implemented will have a stabilisation review period designed 

to monitor implementation, ensure any technical issues are identified and 
rectified, and customer and staff impacts are monitored. 

 
12. Members of staff were advised of the proposals that had staff impacts prior 

to the commencement of the Take Part campaign and Cabinet reports 
proposing savings, and also took part in the Take Part Employee 
consultation.  In addition, Trade Union colleagues have been given 
briefings prior to each Cabinet meeting agenda publication. 

 
13. The Council consulted on its overall budget proposals, including E&E 

services, as part of the Take Part consultation.  The results of this 
consultation was fed back to Cabinet in December 2014 and can be 
viewed at 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/s118033/Appendix%206%20-
%20Take%20Part%20feedback%20presentation.pdf  

 
14. Following the initial Take Part consultation, further consultation on the 

specific E&E proposals was conducted by way of online surveys 
undertaken between 16 December 2014 and 29 January 2015.  The 
survey was publicised through the Community Champion network, as well 
as posting it on the Harrow website, and through community groups, 
community events and libraries. 

 
15. Printed copies of the survey were available at libraries and also posted to 

the Harrow Federation of Tenants, Residents and Leaseholders (HFTRL).  
This was also supplemented by formal and informal presentations with 
Park User Groups.  All surveys completed via printed copy were then 
collated together with all online feedback. 

 
16. The survey was designed to be easy to complete and had a mixture of 

questions for a choice of answers to select and open questions for 
customers to provide more detailed feedback, where appropriate.  There 
were a total of 801 surveys completed and returned. 

 
17. Alongside the surveys, further comments and correspondence have been 

received and have been incorporated into the overall assessment of 
consultation feedback and Equality Impact Assessments.  
Correspondence has been acknowledged and residents with general 
enquiries were encouraged to complete the survey. 

 
18. As a result of the consultation, E&E have reassessed the proposals based 

on the impact for residents.  In general, the consultation reflects that 
customers are understanding of the proposals.  There are changes, 
detailed below, that have been made to the proposals as a result of the 
feedback and the results underline the need for a comprehensive 
communications campaign. 

 

20



 
19. The consultation also demonstrates the drive from E&E to increase 

community involvement in the planning and delivery of services.  E&E will 
continue to work with community groups to create conditions that allow 
local people to make a difference to improve their area through increased 
involvement and decision making.  The Community Champion scheme is 
also being developed to increase champions influencing and involvement 
in services. 

 

E&E_23 Environmental Health Out of Hours Noise nuisance 
response service 
 
20. The Environmental Health Out of Hours noise nuisance responsive service 

is the means in which residents can refer a wide range of noise complaints 
witnessed out of working hours to the Council.  Typical enquiries include 
noise from anti-social behaviour, barking dogs, domestic and car security 
alarms, noise from pubs, clubs and other entertainment venues.  Typically, 
600 complaints are received a year. 

 
21. The current service operates on Friday and Saturday.  Officers investigate 

complaints raised and also carry out proactive visits to licensed premises. 
 
22. This proposal is to stop delivering the out of hours noise service.  The 

team will, however, continue to investigate complaints and carry out 
planned proactive visits during working hours.  If the proposal is adopted, 
the remaining services provision will continue to meet the statutory 
obligations that the Council is required to meet. 

 
Delivery plan 
 
23. Key activities for the implementation of this proposal are updating service 

standards and informing customers thereof, and a service review after six 
months. 

 
TABLE 1: Out of Hours Implementation Plan 

Action title Action detail Timeframe 

Design and presentation Creation of proposal 

Presentation Cabinet 

June 2014 to 
December 2014 

Public Consultation Carry out public consultation via online surveys, Harrow 
Federation of Tenants, Residents and Leaseholds and 
community groups 

Assess customer feedback and update proposals 

16 December 2014 to 
29 January 2015 

Staff consultation Inform staff of changes to service 

Inform Trade Unions of changes and impacts to service 

March 2015 

Inform customers and partner 
agencies 

Publish service change through means such as Harrow 
Council website, Community Champions and community 
groups 

Advise police and other agencies of service changes 

March 2015 

Go live Cease the service provision to customers April 2015 

Post implementation review Review the impact of the deletion of service through 
analysis of customer service request, complaints and 
feedback through engagement exercises 

October 2015 

 

21



 
Public consultation analysis 
 
24. 79% of respondents had not used the out of hours noise service while 

23% thought that the deletion of the service would have a detrimental 
affect on their quality of life.  Over 60% of respondents confirmed that they 
were aware of how to raise a noise complaint to the Council. 

 
25. As a result of the feedback, communications to residents will also now 

include messages about how to raise noise complaints to the Council after 
the deletion of the service.  This will reinforce the message to those that 
are already aware how to and inform those who are not.  This will ensure 
that customers can still raise issues for the Council to address during 
working hours. 

 
26. The communications will also provide the contact details for the Civic 

Centre out of hours security service to allow residents to still log issues out 
of hours if they wish. 

 
Equality impact update 
 
27. The Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) produced for the proposal 

indicated that while the out of hours service has been in place, there has 
been no evidence that indicates that a particular section of the community 
uses the services more than another and that no particular type event is 
complained about compared to another. 

 
28. The EqIA has been reviewed and updated following the results of public 

consultation and no further customer impacts have been identified. 
 

E&E_25 Shopping areas street cleaning (beat sweepers) 
 
29. The street cleansing service covers both residential roads and shopping 

areas.  The Council deploys staff to the Harrow Town Centre and the 
secondary shopping areas to have a permanent presence and carry out 
cleaning activities throughout the day. 

 
30. This proposal removes dedicated “beat sweeper” street cleaners who are 

located in the borough’s secondary shopping areas and also removes 
weekend and late afternoon street cleansing of the areas with effect from 
01 April 2015.  Harrow Town Centre will, however, remain unaffected by 
the proposal. 

 
31. There are nine secondary shopping areas outside of the Town Centre that 

will be affected – Burnt Oak, Harrow Weald, Hatch End, North Harrow, 
Pinner, Rayners Lane, Stanmore, South Harrow and Wealdstone.  There 
will, however, be mobile cleansing teams that visit the areas each day to 
empty litter bins and carry out street cleaning activities but to a lower 
frequency than is currently in place. 

 
32. The national street cleaning standards as set out the in the Code of 

Practice on Litter and Refuse will continue to be followed in the new 
schedules.  The new street cleansing frequency will continue to keep 

22



 
secondary shopping areas clear of litter and refuse as far as is considered 
reasonable. 

 
Delivery plan 
 
33. Key activities for the implementation of this proposal are amendments to 

work schedules used by operational teams, updating staff structures, 
updating services standards and informing customers thereof, and a 
stabilisation review period. 

 

TABLE 2: Beat Sweepers Implementation Plan 

Action title Action detail Timeframe 

Design, consultation and 
presentation 

Creation of proposal 

Presentation to Cabinet 

Consultation and engagement with Trade Unions and 
staff 

June 2014 to 
December 2014 

Public Consultation Carry out public consultation via online surveys, Harrow 
Federation of Tenants, Residents and Leaseholds and 
community groups 

Assess customer feedback and update proposals 

16 December 2014 to 
29 January 2015 

Staff consultation Inform staff of changes and impacts to service 

Inform Trade Unions of changes and impacts to service 

Update SAP organisational structures with changes 

March 2015 

Work schedules Update Collective system to reflect new work schedules March 2015 

Service standards Inform public of the change in service standards 

Update website with service standard changes 

March 2015 to April 
2015 

Go live and stabilisation Commence new maintenance regime and carry out 
weekly checks and identify and resolve any issues arising 

April 2015 

Trader engagement Work with traders associations and business 
improvement districts to prompt businesses self service  

May 2015 to October 
2015 

Service review Six month review to assess service changes October 2015 

 
 
Public consultation analysis 
 
34. Just under half (49%) of respondents rated current cleaning standards as 

excellent or good, with 15% rating it poor.  Of those who rated it poor, the 
majority cited the presence of general littering and flytipping as the main 
reasons for their views. 

 
35. When asked whether high frequency cleaning in our shopping areas is key 

to the economic vitality of Harrow, while three quarters of respondents 
answered yes, nine out of ten believed that shopkeepers should take more 
responsibility for cleaning areas outside their shops. 

 
36. In light of the customer feedback in relation to shopkeepers taking more 

responsibility for cleaning outside their shops, greater emphasis will be 
placed on working with traders associations and the Business 
Improvement Districts to raise awareness and engage with businesses to 
carry out cleaning outside their shop fronts.  This has been added to the 
implementation plan for action. 

 

23



 
Equality impact update 
 
37. The initial EqIA produced to accompany the proposal indicated that the 

reduced cleansing frequency in shopping areas may affect wheelchairs 
users and/or people with mobility and visual impairments due to increased 
litter.  This impact is mitigated by mobile teams carrying out daily cleaning 
and responding to service requests regarding excessive littering within 24 
hours. 

 
38. The EqIA has been reviewed and updated following the results of public 

consultation and there has been no further adverse impact identified for 
customers.  Customer satisfaction and service issues will be monitored 
through the use of the Collective management system used by the 
department. 

 
39. There will be a reduction in posts currently filled by agency workers so 

there will be no redundancy of directly employed staff.  The amount of 
work being done will be reduced proportionately so there should be no 
impact on remaining staff.  Socio-economic and health impacts will be 
monitored using the Action Plans in the EqIAs. 

 
40. There is also a wider impact on staff across the Council as the deletion of 

full time equivalent posts reduces the redeployment opportunities to 
displaced staff as the organisation progress its change programme.  E&E 
will work with the corporate Organisational Development team in mitigating 
this impact. 

 

E&E_26 Reduce Parks services that the Council are 
responsible for to statutory minimum 
 
41. The parks maintenance service carried out to the parks that the Council is 

responsible for provides grass cutting for parks and open spaces and a 
range of horticultural services, including sports pitch maintenance, planting 
and bedding maintenance, weed control and a locking and unlocking 
service for key parks. 

 
42. This proposal seeks to convert some of the parks into wildlife open 

spaces.  This involves reducing grass cutting to only that which is needed 
for health and safety reasons, reducing pruning and removing some shrub, 
rose and flower beds.  The proposal also removes the parks locking 
service for the 30% of parks that are currently locked, and also a reduction 
in management. 

 
43. As set out in the Parks and Opens Spaces Act, while Local Authorities do 

not have a statutory obligation to provide public parks and open spaces, 
where they do provide them they are required under statute to hold and 
administer the open space in trust with a view to public enjoyment and 
maintain and keep the open space in a good and decent state.  The 
changes contained within this proposal bring the service in line with what 
is considered to be the minimum standard to meet our statutory obligation. 

 
 

24



 
Delivery plan 
 
44. Key activities for the implementation of this proposal are amendments to 

work schedules used by operational teams, updating staff structures, 
updating services standards and informing customers thereof, and a 
stabilisation review period.  The stabilisation review period will include an 
assessment of levels of litter in bins to ensure that they are not overflowing 
following a reduction in emptying frequencies. 

 
TABLE 3: Parks Maintenance Implementation Plan 

Action title Action detail Timeframe 

Design, consultation and 
presentation 

Creation of proposal 

Presentation to Cabinet 

Consultation and engagement with Trade Unions and 
staff 

June 2014 to 
December 2014 

Public Consultation Carry out public consultation via online surveys, Harrow 
Federation of Tenants, Residents and Leaseholds and 
community groups 

Assess customer feedback and update proposals 

16 December 2014 to 
29 January 2015 

Staff consultation Inform staff of changes and impacts to service 

Inform Trade Unions of changes and impacts to service 

Notify staff of cessation of secondment places 

Update SAP organisational structures with changes 

March 2015 

Work schedules Update Collective system to reflect new work schedules March 2015 

Service standards Inform public of the change in service standards 

Update website with service standard changes 

March 2015 to April 
2015 

Go live and stabilisation Commence new maintenance regime and carry out 
weekly checks and identify and resolve any issues arising 

April 2015 to May 
2015 

Service review Six month review to assess service changes October 2015 

 

 
Public consultation analysis 
 
45. Almost three quarters (71%) of respondents indicated that they visited 

parks at least once a month, which reflects the popularity of parks and 
open spaces across the borough.  The most popular reasons for using 
parks were for the green area, walking and relaxing.  Pinner Memorial 
Park had the most mentions in the survey. 

 
46. Encouragingly, almost half of respondents (41%) said they would 

volunteer to help support their local park and around 1 in 6 said they would 
join a Friends /Park user group.  This bodes well for the pledge to create a 
User Group for each park. 

 
47. This will be approached by E&E in a phased approach by identifying those 

parks where there is already significant interest in creating user groups 
and working with them to find the best model that meets their needs.   

 
48. E&E have developed a series of template documents that acknowledge 

the sliding scale of responsibilities that user groups can have.  This ranges 
from working with officers, carrying out some amenity services or full 
management of parks. 

 

25



 
49. When asked to rate current standards within our parks, 65% of 

respondents said they were good or very good.  Just fewer than 80% of 
respondents thought it was important that Harrow has parks with Green 
Flag status.  The results indicate that standards, in particular Green Flag 
status, are important to residents.  Applications for Green Flag status need 
to be made every year and the Council has already submitted applications 
to be assessed for the 2015 award in the existing five parks with the 
accreditation (Kenton Recreation Ground, Canons Park, Roxeth 
Recreation Ground, Harrow Recreation Ground and Pinner Memorial 
Park).  The assessments are anticipated to take place May 2015. 

 
50. In terms of park locking, 69% said that they would not be directly affected 

if the nominated parks were not locked, with the remaining population 
stating that they would be affected.  Illegal activity, fear of crime and 
disturbance were the main issues raised by those who replied that they 
would be affected by stopping the service.  These issues will continue to 
be discussed with the Police and other key partners in order to mitigate 
concerns raised. 

 
51. As a result of the public consultation, the proposal for parks maintenance 

has been amended to incorporate aspirations to achieve Green Flag 
status in key parks.  While the existing parks will no longer have a 
dedicated member of staff based permanently on site (which helps to 
achieve some of the criteria required for the award), the mobile operational 
teams will undertake maintenance of parks that aspire to Green Flag 
status.  Although we are looking to increase volunteer involvement within 
our portfolio of parks and open spaces, the revised maintenance regimes, 
however, may mean that the assessment criteria are not met even with the 
assistance of volunteer groups. 

 
52. The list of proposed standards for parks can be found as an Appendix to 

this report.  Canons Park will continue to receive Lottery funding to 
achieve standards.   

 
Equality impact update 
 
53. The EqIA produced for the proposal indicated that the reduced cleansing 

frequency and changes in the grass cutting regime may affect older people 
and those with mobility or visibility impairments.  Long grass can hide litter 
and obstructions that could contribute to slip/trip hazards and make 
walking away from the main paths more hazardous for the elderly. 

 
54. The EqIA has been reviewed and updated following the results of public 

consultation and the impacts identified can be further mitigated by the 
potential attainment of Green Flag status in some parks. 

 
55. There will be a reduction in posts currently filled by agency workers so 

there will be no redundancy of directly employed staff.  The amount of 
work being done will be reduced proportionately so there should be no 
impact on remaining staff.  Socio-economic and health impacts will be 
monitored using the Action Plans in the EqIAs. 

 

26



 
56. There is also a wider impact on staff across the Council as the deletion of 

full time equivalent posts reduces the redeployment opportunities to 
displaced staff as the organisation progress its change programme.  E&E 
will work with the corporate Organisational Development team in mitigating 
this impact. 

 

E&E_27 Highways Verge Grass Cutting 
 
57. The Council currently cuts highway grass verges on a three week cycle 

from March to November, with grass clippings being left distributed evenly 
over the verge to compost down back into the soil.   

 
58. This proposal will reduce the cutting frequency from three weeks to a six 

week cycle to all verges across the borough, with all grass clippings 
remaining to be left upon the verge to compost. 

 
Delivery plan 
 
59. Key activities for the implementation of this proposal are amendments to 

work schedules used by operational teams, updating staff structures, 
updating services standards and informing customers thereof, and a 
stabilisation review period. 

 
TABLE 4: Highway Verge Implementation Plan 

Action title Action detail Timeframe 

Design, consultation and 
presentation 

Creation of proposal 

Presentation to Cabinet 

Consultation and engagement with Trade Unions and 
staff 

June 2014 to 
December 2014 

Public Consultation Carry out public consultation via online surveys, Harrow 
Federation of Tenants, Residents and Leaseholds and 
community groups 

Assess customer feedback and update proposals 

16 December 2014 to 
29 January 2015 

Staff consultation Inform staff of changes and impacts to service 

Inform Trade Unions of changes and impacts to service 

Update SAP organisational structures with changes 

March 2015 

Work schedules Update Collective system to reflect new work schedules March 2015 

Service standards Inform public of the change in service standards 

Update website with service standard changes 

March 2015 – April 
2015 

Go live and stabilisation Commence new maintenance regime and carry out 
weekly checks and identify and resolve any issues arising 

April 2015 

Communications Communications campaign to promote residents 
maintaining grass verges outside their properties 

May to October 2015 

Service review Six month review to assess service changes October 2015 

 

Public consultation analysis 
 
60. Of the customers that responded to the consultation, 43% had a grass 

verge outside their house and just under half indicated that they would be 
prepared to cut the verge.  When asked about impact on quality of life from 
this proposal, 42% said it would not impact their quality of life, compared to 
39% saying it would. 

27



 
 
61. Respondents were asked their views on the introduction of different cutting 

cycles for different locations across the borough.  Half of respondents 
believed that the Council should introduce differential cutting regimes with 
respondents believing highway safety and areas of high footfall should be 
given priority.  It is not, however, considered appropriate to implement this 
suggestion as it would lead to differential treatment across the borough.  
As such, the proposal to maintain a standard cutting regime will be 
retained as proposed.  The reduction in frequency will be mitigated by 
supporting of residents in maintaining the verges at the front of their 
properties. 

 
Equality impact update 
 
62. The EqIA produced for the proposal indicated that this proposal should not 

disproportionately affect one or more group. 
 
63. The EqIA has been reviewed and updated following the public consultation 

and no additional equalities impact has been identified.  If different cutting 
regimes were introduced across the borough, then a consequential impact 
will be introduced that may have a disproportionate affect on customers. 

 
64. There will be a reduction in posts currently filled by agency workers so 

there will be no redundancy of directly employed staff.  The amount of 
work being done will be reduced proportionately so there should be no 
impact on remaining staff.  Socio-economic and health impacts will be 
monitored using the Action Plans in the EqIAs. 

 
65. There is also a wider impact on staff across the Council as the deletion of 

full time equivalent posts reduces the redeployment opportunities to 
displaced staff as the organisation progress its change programme.  E&E 
will work with the Council Organisational Development team in mitigating 
this impact. 

 

E&E_34 Garden Waste 
 
66. The Council currently provides three wheeled bin household waste 

collections to Harrow Residents that covers landfill, recycling, mixed 
organic and clinical waste types.  The mixed organic waste service is in 
place for residents to dispose of garden and food waste in a single bin and 
collected on a weekly basis. 

 
67. This proposal replaces the mixed waste collection scheme with separate 

collections for food waste and garden waste. 
 
68. Under the proposal, residents will be provided with a small food waste bin 

along with a smaller caddy to use to transfer waste to the outside bin.  This 
service will be collected on a weekly basis and part of the statutory service 
and will not result in charges for residents. 

 
69. Alongside the new food waste service, a new opt in, chargeable garden 

waste scheme will be introduced for residents who wish to continue to 
dispose of garden waste through household collections from the Council.  

28



 
Residents who sign up for the scheme will retain their current brown bin 
and have it collected once every two weeks.  Residents who do not wish to 
sign up for the scheme will be able to take their garden waste to the 
Waste, Reuse and Recycle Centre at Forward Drive, Wealdstone or via 
home composting. 

 
70. Whilst the Council Tax bill includes a charge for the collection and disposal 

of domestic waste, Council’s are not obliged to cover the cost of collecting 
garden waste.  Some Councils may not have the necessary resources to 
cover this cost, which is why charges are made for the service.   

 
71. When setting the proposed charges, a benchmarking assessment of other 

Council charges, in particular across London, was undertaken.  The table 
below sets out the standard charges for schemes offered across London: 

 
TABLE 5: London Borough annual garden waste charges 

London Borough Annual chargeable fee: 

Brent £40 

Bromley  £60  
 

Ealing  
 

£40 
 

Havering £35 

Kingston Council £75 
 

Lambeth £35 

Merton £65 

Richmond Upon Thames £60 

 
72. The proposed charge is a fee of £75 per year, with a means tested 

concessionary scheme under consideration.  The Council proposes to give 
an introductory fee of £75 to cover 18 months between October 2015 and 
31 March 2017. 

 
Delivery plan 
 
73. If the proposal is approved by Cabinet, it will be delivered via a project with 

five workstreams: 
 

73.1. Work scheduling.  New work schedules will be created for the 
weekly food waste collection and the fortnightly garden waste 
collections; 

 
73.2. Technology.  This includes activities around invoice generation, 

systems integrations between customer contact, financial and waste 
management systems.  This will also include customer account 
management and methods for customers to raise services requests 
about the food and garden waste services; 

 

29



 
73.3. Equipment.  This will focus on the vehicle and bin requirements 

for both food and garden waste services, and the disposal 
arrangements for both waste types; 

 
73.4. Business Process Reengineering. This will the include terms 

and conditions and payment mechanisms for the garden waste 
service, enforcement and compliance processes and performance 
management arrangements; and, 

 
73.5. Communications.  This will include communications on project 

objectives and progress to all concerned stakeholders, together with a 
Behaviour Change Campaign that is aimed at delivering longer term 
changes in support of the organic waste changes.  Examples of 
communication methods that will be considered are: 

 

TABLE 6: Communication methods 

Internal communications (Staff and 
Councillors) 

External Communications (Residents, 
Community Groups and Suppliers) 

 
Intranet 
Team brief 
Members’ briefings 
Newsletters 
Training programmes & information drops 
Vehicles – Agripa panels 
Committee papers and reports 
Noticeboards 
Reception areas 
 

Website 
Electronic media, texts, emails, Twitter, FaceBook  
Local media, including press, radio and advertising 
Letter and leaflet drops 
Roadshows 
Community events 
Presentations and attendance at meetings 
Residents’ associations & Community Groups 
Vehicles – Agripa panels 
Permanent or temporary displays, e.g. in public 
buildings 
Waste, Reuse and Recycle Centre 
West London Waste Authority sites 
Community Champions 
Public Noticeboards 
Council Tax mailing 
Focus groups 
 

 
74. The governance of the project will follow a Prince2 project management 

framework.  A Project Board will be created with responsibility for the 
overall direction and management of the project and will meet at least 
once a month to monitor progress prior and provide authorisation to 
proceed throughout the stages of the project. 

 
75. The Project Board is responsible for ensuring that the project remains on 

course to deliver the desired outcomes to the required quality.  The roles 
and responsibilities of members of the Project Board will defined in the 
Project Initiation Document (PID) and the roles will be carried out by 
officers from across the departments affected by the changes. 

 
76. A detailed project plan will also be included in the PID but the initial high 

level plan is as follows: 
 
TABLE 7: Garden Waste Implementation Plan 

Action title Timeframe 

Design, consultation and presentation June 2014 to December 2014 

Public Consultation 16 December 2014 to 29 January 2015 

30



 

Action title Timeframe 

Staff consultation March 2015 to October 2015 

Work scheduling March 2015 – August 2015 

Technology March 2015 – May 2015 

Equipment March 2015 – April 2015 

Business process reengineering March 2015 – August 2015 

Communications January 2015 – December 2015 

 
77. The table below shows the charges set by the West London Waste 

Authority for 2015 – 2016.  These are the charges made to the constituent 
boroughs per tonne of waste they deposit. These are known as Pay as 
you throw charges and act to incentivise boroughs to minimise the amount 
of waste collected.  Food waste and garden waste processed separately, 
rather than mixed or included in the residual waste, attract a lower 
processing cost as illustrated in the table. 

 
TABLE 8: 2015 – 2016 waste charges 

Item 2015/16 charge per tonne 

Residual Waste (delivered) £120.18 

Food  £25.95 

Green £32.41 

Mixed food and green £56.34 

 
Public consultation analysis 
 
78. Just over 80% of respondents use the organic bin to dispose of their food 

and garden waste.  When asked for the most common items that they put 
in the bin, food waste, weeds and grass were the most popular answers. 

 
79. When asked if difficulties would be experienced if the mixed food and 

garden waste collection was stopped, 67% responded yes and 20% said 
no with the remaining 11% saying that they did not know. 

 
80. Residents were also asked if they would take up the new chargeable 

service, over half (53%) said no, 31% were undecided and 14% replied 
yes.  When asked why they would not subscribe to the garden waste 
service, the cost and not generating enough garden waste for a separate 
bin were the most frequent responses.  Concerns were also raised about 
waste being left uncollected in the street and fly tipping if the scheme was 
adopted. 

 
81. When asked which groups should be eligible for concessionary rates, 

residents on pension credit and income support were identified as those 
groups respondents felt should be eligible.  This feedback supports 
consideration of a concessionary scheme. 

 
82. The results of the consultation underline the need for a comprehensive 

communications campaign relating to the service, careful consideration of 
a concessionary charging scheme and scalability of service provision to 

31



 
meet an uncertain level of demand. All of these factors will be considered 
during the development and implementation of the scheme. 

 
Equality impact update 
 

83. The EqIA produced for the proposal indicated that there was a potential 
disproportionate impact on elderly residents and residents with disabilities 
as those groups may have difficulty in accessing the Council Waste, 
Reuse and Recycle Centre to dispose garden waste as an alternative to 
the scheme. 

 
84. The EqIA has been reviewed following the results of public consultation 

with the original impacts restated and a potential impact on residents 
within the pregnancy and maternity group.  The introduction of a 
concessionary scheme is the predominant mitigation for the affected 
groups. 

 
85. There will be a reduction in posts currently filled by agency workers so 

there will be no redundancy of directly employed staff.  The amount of 
work being done will be reduced proportionately so there should be no 
impact on remaining staff.  Socio-economic and health impacts will be 
monitored using the Action Plans in the EqIAs. 

 
86. There is also a wider impact on staff across the Council as the deletion of 

full time equivalent posts reduces the redeployment opportunities to 
displaced staff as the organisation progress its change programme.  E&E 
will work with the corporate Organisational Development team in mitigating 
this impact. 

 

Performance and Risk Management 
  
87. The monitoring of implementation of the MTFS will form part of the 

directorate performance management process, which will measure the 
progress in delivering the proposals and the impact of the changes. 

 
88. The proposals detailed in this report will impact negatively on the 

environmental appearance of the borough as we minimise standards.  
Whilst mitigations will be in place as far as is possible (such as fixed 
penalty notices and engagement with traders to reduce waste from retail 
centres), it is inevitable that a reduction in standards will be seen.  

 
89. The proposals contained with the MTFS and the methods of 

implementation have both been designed to minimise the environmental 
impact of Council operations upon the local environment 

 
90. Risk registers have been created for each proposal, which will be 

expanded in the Project Initiation Documents if Cabinet gives approval to 
proceed. 

 
91. The risk registers document the risks for each proposal, assign owners 

and the current and future actions in place to control the risks.  The 
Council corporate risk management procedure will be used to rate risks. 

 

32



 

Legal Implications 
 
 
92. Where not otherwise prescribed in legislation, local authorities have 

discretion as to how they perform their statutory duties and the proposals 
are consistent with performance of the council's legal obligations in respect 
of the affected services. In particular, The Controlled Waste (England and 
Wales) Regulations 2012 provide that local authorities can levy a 
reasonable charge for the collection of green waste. 
 

93. When making policy decisions, the Council must take account of all 
relevant considerations. These include the duty to give due regard to the 
public sector equality duties, as set out in the Equalities section below, and 
in particular any potential differential and/or adverse impact. When 
consulting on proposed service cuts or closure of services, it will not be 
unusual for the majority of respondents to be against the proposals.  
These views must be taken into account, however, this is not a matter of a 
simple headcount of those in favour and those against proposals. Even in 
situations where the majority of respondents are opposed to the proposals, 
the Council may decide to implement this if there are good reasons for 
doing so.  The Council must have regard to and weigh up all relevant 
factors, including financial resources, alternative options, equality impact 
and consultation responses, which in the context of the function being 
exercised, it is proper and reasonable for the Council to consider. 

 
 
 

Financial Implications 
 
 
94. The five saving proposals detailed in this report, if approved, would realise 

a total saving of £3.29M which could be used to contribute towards the 
Council’s 15/16 MTFS. The financial details of these proposals have been 
included in the main 15/16 Budget Report which is being presented to 
cabinet with this report.   

 
95. Any additional financial requirements to implement proposals beyond 

existing E&E budgets have been included in the cost models for each 
proposal.  If no additional implementation costs are stated, then E&E will 
use existing budgets to deliver the proposals. 

 
 

 
Equalities implications / Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
96. Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires that public bodies, in 

exercising their functions, have due regard to the need to (1) eliminate 
discrimination, harassment, victimisation and other unlawful conduct under 
the Act, (2) advance equality of opportunity and (3) foster good relations 
between persons who share a protected characteristic and persons who 
do not share it. 

 

33



 
97. Equalities Impact Assessments have been carried out and have identified 

impacts as referenced above.  The EqIAs are attached with this report. 
 

Council Priorities 
 
98. The Council’s vision:  
 

98.1. Working Together to Make a Difference for Harrow  
 
99. The Council Priorities are as follows: 
 

• Making a difference for the vulnerable; 

• Making a difference for communities; 

• Making a difference for local businesses; and, 

• Making a difference for families. 
 
100. The setting of the E&E MTFS was priority lead so that resources within 

the directorate are aligned with Council priorities and statutory 
responsibilities. 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the  

Name: Jessie Man x  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 09 February 2015  

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the  

Name: Matthew Adams x  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: 23 January 2015 

   
 

 
 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 
NO.  

 

 

EqIA carried out: 

 

EqIA cleared by: 

 
YES 
 
Equality Impact 
Assessment Quality 
Assurance Group 

 
 

34



 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Andrew Smith, Strategic Commissioner, 02084247698, 
andrew.smith@harrow.gov.uk  
 
Background Papers: 
 
Appendices 1-5 Equality Impact Assessments: 
 

• Environmental Health Out of Hours Noise nuisance response service 

• Shopping areas street cleaning 

• Reduce Parks service to statutory minimum 

• Highways Verge Grass Cutting 

• Organic Garden Waste 
 
Appendix 6: Proposed Parks Maintenance Schedule 
Appendix 7: Existing parks locking schedule 

 
 

Call-In Waived by the 

Chairman of Overview 

and Scrutiny 

Committee 

 

 NOT APPLICABLE 
 
[Call-in applies] 
 

 

 
 

35



36

This page is intentionally left blank



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

: 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 O

u
t 
o
f 
H
o
u
rs
 N
o
is
e
 n
u
is
a
n
c
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 E
q
IA
 

 

 
E
q
u
a
lit

y 
Im

p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y 
o
u
t 

th
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a
rn

in
g
 M

o
d
u
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

o
n
 E

q
IA

s.
 P

le
a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
se

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 
It

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 t

o
 l
o
o
k 

a
t 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 T
e
m

p
la

te
 w

it
h
 G

u
id

a
n
ce

 N
o
te

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t 

y
o
u
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 E

q
IA

. 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
ro
je
c
t 
/
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
l:
 

T
ic
k
 �
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
: 

T
ic
k
 �
 

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

�
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt
fo
lio
 H
o
ld
e
r 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
la
n
 

 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 B
o
a
rd
 

 

O
th
e
r 
 

M
T
F
S
 

 
O
th
e
r 
 

 
 

T
it

le
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 n
o
is
e
 n
u
is
a
n
ce
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 

D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
le
: 

E
&
E
 /
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
th
 (
D
o
m
e
st
ic
) 

 

N
a
m
e
 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 t
it
le
 o
f 
le
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r:
 

 A
le
x
 H
a
u
ck
  

 

N
a
m
e
 &
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

D
a
v
id
 C
o
rb
y
 

D
a
te
 o
f 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

1
2
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

 

S
ta

g
e
 1

: 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 

1
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 y
o
u
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 d
o
? 

 (E
x
p
la
in
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 e
.g
. 
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
r 
p
o
lic
y
, 
p
o
lic
y
 

re
v
ie
w
, 
ch
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a
, 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 /
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
, 
re
st
ru
ct
u
re
, 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
o
st
s 
e
tc
) 

T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 n
o
is
e
 t
e
a
m
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 w
ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 p
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 v
is
it
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
a
y
 t
im

e
 t
e
a
m
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

lic
e
n
s
in
g
 v
is
it
s
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
h
e
c
k
s
 

D
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 O
u
t 
o
f 
H
o
u
rs
 N
o
is
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
to
 b
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 f
ro
m
 1

s
t  
O
ct
o
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
. 
 S
a
v
in
g
 £
5
0
k
. 

2
. 
W
h
o
 a
re
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
 p
e
o
p
le
 /
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s 
th
a
t 
m
a
y
 b
e
 

a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
?
 (
�
 a
ll 
th
a
t 
a
p
p
ly
) 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 U
se
rs
 

X
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
  
 

 
S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 

S
ta
ff
 

X
 

A
g
e
 

 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

 

37



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 

a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

 

R
a
ce
 

 
R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 
B
e
lie
f 

 
S
e
x
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 
O
th
e
r 

 
 

3
. 
Is
 t
h
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 s
h
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
d
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
, 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

 N
o
. 
 

S
ta

g
e
 2

: 
E
v
id

e
n
ce

 /
 D

a
ta

 C
o
lla

ti
o
n
 

4
. 
W
h
a
t 
e
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 d
a
ta
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
ct
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 
In
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
 a
ct
u
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
st
a
ti
st
ic
s 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

se
ct
io
n
 b
e
lo
w
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 c
e
n
su
s 
d
a
ta
, 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
fi
le
, 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
, 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
ro
fi
le
s,
 r
e
su
lt
s 
fr
o
m
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
ck
e
r,
 c
u
st
o
m
e
r 
sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
s,
 f
o
cu
s 
g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
se
a
rc
h
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s,
 s
ta
ff
 s
u
rv
e
y
s;
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 e
tc
. 
W
h
e
re
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 d
a
ta
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n
in
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
 

(W
h
e
re
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 g
a
p
s 
(d
a
ta
 i
s 
n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
/b
e
in
g
 c
o
lla
te
d
),
 y
o
u
 m

a
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
is
 a
s 
a
n
 a
ct
io
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
ss
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

A
g
e
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
) 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 /
 C
iv
il 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

R
a
ce
  

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 B
e
lie
f 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
e
x
 /
 G
e
n
d
e
r 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

38



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

S
o
ci
o
 E
co
n
o
m
ic
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

5
. 
W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 

u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m

a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

 S
e
e
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 

A
n
 o
n
li
n
e 
su
rv
e
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ed
 b
y
 s
el
f-

co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
, 
p
lu
s 
h
ar
d
 c
o
p
y
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
n
ai
re
s 

av
ai
la
b
le
 a
t 
lo
ca
l 
li
b
ra
ri
es
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 

p
u
b
li
ci
se
d
 t
h
e 
w
eb
-l
in
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 n
et
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 
as
 w
el
l 
as
 

p
u
b
li
ci
si
n
g
 i
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
H
ar
ro
w
 w
eb
si
te
, 
ev
en
ts
, 

an
d
 l
ib
ra
ri
es
. 
A
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
5
2
0
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 

ac
h
ie
v
ed
 t
o
 d
at
e 

 T
h
e 
su
rv
e
y
 i
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 1
5
 m
in
u
te
s 
in
 l
e
n
g
th
, 

co
m
p
ri
se
d
 o
f 
a 
m
ix
 o
f 
p
re
-c
o
d
ed
 a
n
d
 o
p
en
 

en
d
ed
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
s.
 

 

2
5
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
th
a
t 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

d
e
tr
im
e
n
ta
l 
e
ff
e
ct
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

o
f 
lif
e
. 
 C
ro
ss
 t
a
b
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
o
n
 a
g
e
 

–
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 e
th
n
ic
it
y
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 

a
n
 e
v
e
n
 d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 a
cr
o
ss
 a
ll 

th
re
e
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 c
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
 

 R
e
a
so
n
s 
o
f 
e
ff
e
ct
 p
ri
m
a
ri
ly
 r
e
la
te
 

to
 g
e
n
e
ra
lis
e
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

n
o
is
e
 w
it
h
 m

in
im
a
l 
d
ir
e
ct
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 

 

D
a
ta
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
s 
th
a
t 
n
o
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s 
a
re
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
lly
 e
ff
e
ct
e
d
. 
 

T
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
ct
io
n
 i
s 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 

39



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

 

6
. 
W
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
(l
o
ca
l,
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l,
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
re
p
o
rt
s,
 

m
e
d
ia
) 
d
a
ta
 s
o
u
rc
e
s 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
is
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t?
 

L
is
t 
th
e
 T
it
le
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
s 
/ 
d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
e
b
si
te
s 
h
e
re
. 

 

N
o
n
e
 N
/A
 

S
ta

g
e
 3

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
D

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 I
m

p
a
ct

 

7
. 
B
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 s
o
 f
a
r,
 i
s 
th
e
re
 a
 r
is
k
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 h
a
v
e
 a
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

Y
E
S
 -
 I
f 
th
e
re
 i
s 
a
 r
is
k
 o
f 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 I
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
n
y
 O
N
E
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s,
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
 o
f 
th
e
 t
e
m
p
la
te
. 

 � 
B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
: 
Y
o
u
 m
a
y
 w
a
n
t 
to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
se
tt
in
g
 u
p
 a
 W
o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s,
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
st
a
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
ct
o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s,
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 U
n
io
n
s)
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
 o
f 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

�
 

It
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
se
fu
l 
to
 a
ls
o
 c
o
lla
te
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
v
id
e
n
ce
 (
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
s 
a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 d
ir
e
ct
ly
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
) 
to
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
is
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
. 

 N
O
 -
 I
f 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 t
ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N
o
’ 
to
 a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
th
e
n
 g
o
 t
o
 S
ta
g
e
 6
 

 � 
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
m
a
y
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
, 
y
o
u
 m
a
y
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
ct
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

to
 m
a
k
e
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
o
re
 i
n
cl
u
si
v
e
. 
T
h
e
se
 a
ct
io
n
s 
sh
o
u
ld
 f
o
rm
 y
o
u
r 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
  

 40



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

 

S
ta

g
e
 4

: 
C
o
lla

ti
n
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 /
 E

v
id

e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 

3
? 
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
is
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
, 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 a
n
y
 d
a
ta
, 
st
a
ti
st
ic
s,
 t
it
le
s 
o
f 

d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
e
b
si
te
 l
in
k
s 
h
e
re
) 

Ju
st
 u
n
d
er
 1
 o
u
t 
o
f 
5
 r
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 (
1
7
%
) 
h
ad
 u
se
d
 t
h
e 
o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 n
o
is
e 
se
rv
ic
e.
 

 

 
 Ju
st
 u
n
d
er
 a
 q
u
ar
te
r 
o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 (
2
3
%
) 
th
o
u
g
h
t 
th
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
w
o
u
ld
 h
av
e 
a 
d
et
ri
m
en
ta
l 
af
fe
ct
 

o
n
 t
h
ei
r 
q
u
al
it
y
 o
f 
li
fe
. 
4
3
%
 s
ai
d
 t
h
ey
 d
id
 n
o
t 
k
n
o
w
, 
an
d
 j
u
st
 u
n
d
er
 a
 t
h
ir
d
 (
3
1
%
) 
sa
id
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 

n
o
t 
h
av
e 
a 
d
et
ri
m
en
ta
l 
af
fe
ct
. 

 

 

 

9
. 
W
h
a
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
a
n
a
ly
si
s 
a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
? 

41



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 

u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m

a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

  
 

 
 

S
ta

g
e
 5

: 
A
ss

e
ss

in
g
 I

m
p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 A

n
a
ly

si
s 

1
0
. 
W
h
at
 d
o
es
 y
o
u
r 
ev
id
en
ce
 t
el
l 
y
o
u
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e 
im
p
ac
t 
o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s?
 C
o
n
si
d
er
 w
h
e
th
er
 t
h
e 
e
v
id
en
ce
 s
h
o
w
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
ti
al
 i
m
p
ac
t,
 i
f 
so
 s
ta
te
 w
h
et
h
er
 t
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e 
o
r 

p
o
si
ti
v
e 
im
p
ac
t?
 H
o
w
 l
ik
el
y
 i
s 
th
is
 t
o
 h
ap
p
en
?
 H
o
w
 y
o
u
 w
il
l 
m
it
ig
at
e/
re
m
o
v
e 
an
y
 a
d
v
er
se
 i
m
p
ac
t?
 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs
e
 

 

�
 

P
o
si
ti
v
e
 

 

�
 

E
x
p
la
in
 w
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
s,
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
t 
is
 t
o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
im
p
a
ct
 i
f 
it
 w
a
s 
to
 

o
cc
u
r.
 

 

N
o
te
 –
 P
o
si
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
 h
o
w
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 

a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 P
S
E
D
 S
ta
g
e
 9
 

W
h
a
t 
m
e
a
su
re
s 
ca
n
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 t
o
 m

it
ig
a
te
 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
? 
E
.g
. 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

re
se
a
rc
h
, 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

e
tc
 (
A
ls
o
 I
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
se
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

A
g
e
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
/o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
) 

 
 

 
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
) 

 
 

 
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 a
n
d
 C
iv
il 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 
 

 
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

 
 

 
 

R
a
ce
 

 
 

 
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 
B
e
lie
f 

 
 

 
 

S
e
x
 

 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
o
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
. 
C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
–
 C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g
 w
h
a
t 
e
ls
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 

Y
e
s 

 
N
o
 

X
 

42



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a
s 
a
 w
h
o
le
, 
co
u
ld
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
? 
  

 If
 y
e
s,
 w
h
ic
h
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s 
co
u
ld
 b
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
ct
? 

 

1
1
a
. 
A
n
y
 O
th
e
r 
Im

p
a
c
t 
–
 C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g
 w
h
a
t 
e
ls
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a
s 
a
 w
h
o
le
 (
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
lo
ca
l 
p
o
lic
y
, 
a
u
st
e
ri
ty
, 
w
e
lf
a
re
 r
e
fo
rm
, 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
le
v
e
ls
, 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
e
n
si
o
n
s,
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
cr
im
e
) 
co
u
ld
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
/s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 s
o
ci
o
 e
co
n
o
m
ic
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o
r 
a
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

co
h
e
si
o
n
?
  

 If
 y
e
s,
 w
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
s 
to
 h
a
p
p
e
n
? 

Y
e
s 

 
N
o
 

X
 

 

1
2
. 
Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
y
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 o
r 
co
n
ce
rn
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m
a
y
 r
e
su
lt
 i
n
 a
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 b
e
in
g
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
d
? 
(P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

G
u
id
e
lin
e
s 
fo
r 
g
u
id
a
n
ce
 o
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s 
o
f 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 c
o
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ct
) 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 o
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

H
U
B
/E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
a
n
d
 D
iv
e
rs
it
y
/P
o
lic
ie
s 
a
n
d
 L
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

x
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

x
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
sw

e
re
d
 "
y
e
s"
 t
o
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
se
t 
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
 m

a
y
 b
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 i
n
 Q
1
2
a
 b
e
lo
w
 -
 l
in
k
 t
h
is
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
se
 a
im
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
if
 y
o
u
 a
re
 

co
n
ce
rn
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
m
a
y
 b
re
a
ch
 t
h
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 o
r 
y
o
u
 a
re
 u
n
su
re
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 i
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l)
 

 If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 (
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
) 
b
u
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
, 
th
is
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 m

u
st
 b
e
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 m

a
k
e
r 
fo
r 
a
 f
in
a
l 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 o
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  

 � 
If
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
ct
s 
th
a
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
ju
st
if
ie
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m

it
ig
a
te
d
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  
(s

e
le

c
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 
�
 
If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 (
s
e
le

c
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

43



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

 

S
ta

g
e
 6

: 
D

e
ci

si
o
n
 

1
3
. 
P
le
a
se
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 w
h
ic
h
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
st
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
s 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA

 (
 �

 t
ic
k
 o
n
e
 b
o
x
 o
n
ly
) 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

 –
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 h
a
s 
n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 o
r 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 

a
ll 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
. 

X
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 2
 –
 M
in
o
r 
a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 /
 m

it
ig
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 
L
is

t 
th

e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7
 

 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 3
 –
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 d
e
sp
it
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
m
is
se
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
. 
In
 t
h
is
 c
a
se
, 
th
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
S
E
D
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
’.
 I
n
 

so
m
e
 c
a
se
s,
 c
o
m
p
e
lli
n
g
 r
e
a
so
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
to
 r
e
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
la
n
s 
to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 (
E
x
p
la

in
 t
h
is
 i
n
 1

3
a
 b

e
lo

w
) 
 

 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 4
 –
 S
to
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
th
in
k
: 
w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 L
e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3
a
. 
If
 y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 i
s 
a
ss
e
ss
e
d
 a
s 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 

ti
c
k
e
d
 ‘
y
e
s
’ 
in

 Q
1
2
, 
e
x
p
la
in
 y
o
u
r 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 f
u
ll 

re
a
so
n
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
. 

  

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 7

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 

1
4
. 
L
is
t 
b
e
lo
w
 a
n
y
 a
ct
io
n
s 
y
o
u
 p
la
n
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
th
is
 I
m
p
a
ct
 A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
n
y
 a
ct
io
n
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
. 
 

A
re
a
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 e
.g
. 
R
a
ce
, 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

 

A
ct
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m

it
ig
a
te
 

 

H
o
w
 w
ill
 y
o
u
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
is
 i
s 

a
ch
ie
v
e
d
?
 E
.g
. 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
ce
 M
e
a
su
re
 /
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
D
a
te
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

D
a
te
 A
ct
io
n
 

in
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 T
e
a
m
 

P
la
n
 

N
/
A

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

S
ta

g
e
 8

 -
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 
im
p
a
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m

a
y
 o
n
ly
 b
e
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
It
 i
s 
th
e
re
fo
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 e
n
su
re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
su
re
s 
a
re
 i
n
 p
la
ce
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 

1
5
. 
H
o
w
 w
ill
 y
o
u
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 o
n
ce
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
? 
W
h
a
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m
e
a
su
re
s 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 
H
o
w
 o
ft
e
n
 w
ill
 y
o
u
 d
o
 t
h
is
? 

(A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

 

44



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

1
6
. 
H
o
w
 w
ill
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
o
f 
a
n
y
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b
e
 a
n
a
ly
se
d
, 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
?
 (

A
ls

o
 

In
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 
 

1
7
. 
H
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 o
r 
co
m
p
lim
e
n
ts
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 b
e
in
g
 

a
ss
e
ss
e
d
? 
If
 s
o
, 
p
ro
v
id
e
 d
e
ta
ils
. 

 

S
ta

g
e
 9

: 
P
u
b
lic

 S
e
ct

o
r 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 
1
8
. 
H
o
w
 d
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
w
a
rd
s 
th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 (
P
S
E
D
) 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 h
a
v
e
 d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 e
lim

in
a
te
 

d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 f
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s.
 

 (I
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
ll 
th
e
 p
o
si
ti
v
e
 a
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 l
it
e
ra
tu
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 l
a
rg
e
 p
ri
n
t,
 B
ra
ill
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,
 f
le
x
ib
le
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
, 
IT
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 D
D
A
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
e
tc
) 

E
lim
in
a
te
 u
n
la
w
fu
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
co
n
d
u
ct
 p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ct
 2
0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 

 

F
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 

 

  
  

  

S
ta

g
e
 1

0
 -

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si

g
n
 O

ff
 (

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

T
a
sk

 G
ro

u
p
) 

T
h
e
 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

q
I
A
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 
D
e
p
a
rt
m

e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 (
D
E
T
G
) 
to

 b
e
 s
ig

n
e
d
 o

ff
. 

1
9
. 
W
h
ic
h
 g
ro
u
p
 o
r 
co
m
m
it
te
e
 

co
n
si
d
e
re
d
, 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
e
 

E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
? 
 

 

 S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(L
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
co
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 E
q
IA
) 

 
A
le
x
 H
a
u
ck
 

S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
E
T
G
) 

H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 D
a
te
: 

 
1
6
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

D
a
te
: 

 

D
a
te
 E
q
IA
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ss
u
ra
n
ce
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
8
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

S
ig
n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
E
T
G
 C
h
a
ir
 

P
P
 H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

45



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0
 

 
  

46



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

 C
o
n
su

lt
e
e
s 

A
fg
h
a
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (
H
a
rr
o
w
) 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
e
n
io
r 
M
u
sl
im
 C
it
iz
e
n
s 

G
u
ja
ra
ti
 A
ry
a
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 B
e
n
g
a
le
e
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 I
ra
n
ia
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 (
H
IC
A
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 T
a
m
il 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

In
d
ia
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
a
rr
o
w
 

N
e
p
a
le
se
 B
ri
ti
sh
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 U
K
 

P
a
k
is
ta
n
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 o
f 
H
a
rr
o
w
 

R
u
ss
ia
n
 I
m
m
ig
ra
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 H
a
rr
o
w
 A
fr
ic
a
n
 C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
A
C
A
S
) 

U
K
 A
si
a
n
 W
o
m
e
n
's
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce
 (
N
o
rt
h
 L
o
n
d
o
n
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 i
n
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 (
H
iB
) 

C
a
n
o
n
s 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
is
a
b
le
d
 P
e
o
p
le
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 i
n
 L
e
a
f 

M
id
d
le
se
x
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
lin
d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 T
ru
st
 

N
o
rt
h
 W
e
st
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 L
e
sb
ia
n
 &
 G
a
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

(N
W
L
L
G
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
iv
ic
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
' 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 (
H
C
R
A
) 

H
a
tc
h
 E
n
d
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
F
T
R
A
 (
H
a
rr
o
w
 F
e
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
e
n
a
n
ts
' 
&
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
' 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s)
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 A
ct
io
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

A
n
g
o
la
n
 C
iv
ic
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
A
lli
a
n
ce
 (
A
C
C
A
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 

B
ri
ti
sh
 A
fg
h
a
n
 W
o
m
e
n
's
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
m
a
li 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
(H
A
S
V
O
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 B
e
n
g
a
le
e
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
o
m
a
li 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
&
 E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

Ja
a
g
o
 P
u
n
ja
b
i 
W
o
m
e
n
's
 G
ro
u
p
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
  

W
e
a
ld
st
o
n
e
 A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

A
D
H
D
 a
n
d
 A
u
ti
sm
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

M
in
d
 i
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O
st
e
o
p
o
ro
si
s 
S
o
ci
e
ty
 M
id
d
le
se
x
 G
ro
u
p
 

R
e
th
in
k
: 
H
a
rr
o
w
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G
ro
u
p
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
B
e
n
tl
e
y
 P
ri
o
ry
 N
a
tu
re
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
C
a
n
o
n
s 
P
a
rk
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
W
e
st
 H
a
rr
o
w
 P
a
rk
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
a
b
le
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
L
td
. 

T
h
e
 W
is
h
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
m
o
re
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 

B
e
ss
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 R
u
g
b
y
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
t.
 M
a
ry
's
 Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
st
a
rs
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 M
e
n
ca
p
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 O
v
e
r 
5
0
 c
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
V
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 V
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 W
o
m
e
n
's
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
e
a
d
st
o
n
e
 M
a
n
o
r 
Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
lb
io
n
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
Je
w
is
h
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

A
g
e
 C
o
n
ce
rn
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 M
e
n
ca
p
 

C
A
P
R
A
 C
a
n
o
n
s 
P
a
rk
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 N
a
tu
re
 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 F
o
ru
m
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
t 
M
a
ry
's
 

K
e
n
to
n
 T
o
w
n
 F
C
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 Y
o
u
th
 F
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
lb
io
n
  
F
C
 

S
t 
Jo
se
p
h
s 
Y
o
u
th
 F
C
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 M
a
n
o
r 
F
C
 

T
h
re
e
 W
is
h
e
s 
E
x
ile
s 

V
e
n
ce
re
m
o
s 
F
C
 

A
P
B
 F
C
 

L
a
n
k
ia
n
s 
C
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
h
a
lle
n
g
e
rs
 C
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

S
o
u
th
 H
a
rr
o
w
 C
C
 

T
a
m
il 
U
n
io
n
 C
C
 

W
e
st
 H
a
rr
o
w
 C
C
 

Y
a
rl
 C
C
 

Y
o
u
th
 W
in
g
 C
C
 

C
u
lv
e
r 
B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 W
e
a
ld
 B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
&
 G
ra
m
m
a
ri
a
n
s 
R
u
g
b
y
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
: 
S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
re
a
s
 s
tr
e
e
t 
c
le
a
n
in
g
 E
q
IA
 

  

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
a
rr
y 
o
u
t 
th
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t,
 i
t 
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 E
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
 M
o
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
u
id
e
lin
e
s 
o
n
 E
q
IA
s.
 P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
se
 t
o
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
 t
o
 l
o
o
k 
a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 T
e
m
p
la
te
 w
it
h
 G
u
id
a
n
ce
 N
o
te
s 
to
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
ro
je
c
t 
/
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
l:
 

T
ic
k

 �
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
: 

T
ic
k

 �
 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

�
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
M

T
F
S
 

�
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

 

T
it

le
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
R
e
m
o
v
al
 o
f 
st
at
ic
 s
w
ee
p
er
s 
fr
o
m
 s
ec
o
n
d
ar
y
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
en
tr
e
s 
 

 

D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
le
: 

E
&
E
 

 

N
a
m
e
 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 t
it
le
 o
f 
le
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r:
 

M
ic
k
 W

y
n
n
e
 

N
a
m
e
 &
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

 D
av
id
 C
o
rb
y
, 
A
n
d
re
w
 S
m
it
h
, 
S
aj
n
i 
D
u
rv
e
 

D
a
te
 o
f 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

 1
3
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
  
  
R
ev
ie
w
 1
6
/0
1
/1
5
 

S
ta
g
e
 1
: 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w

 

1
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 y
o
u
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 d
o
? 

 (E
x
p
la

in
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 e

.g
. 

in
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
p
o
lic

y
, 

p
o
lic

y
 

re
v
ie

w
, 

ch
a
n
g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 

re
d
u
ct

io
n
 /

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
, 

re
st

ru
ct

u
re

, 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
st

s 
e
tc

) 

H
ar
ro
w
 P
ri
d
e 
cu
rr
en
tl
y
 p
ro
v
id
es
 s
tr
ee
t 
cl
ea
n
si
n
g
 s
er
v
ic
e
s 
to
 a
ll
 H

ar
ro
w
 m

an
a
g
ed
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s,
 w
it
h
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

ar
ea
s 
co
v
er
ed
 o
n
 a
 d
ai
ly
 b
as
is
 b
y
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f 
m
o
b
il
e
 c
re
w
s 
co
v
er
in
g
 m

u
lt
ip
le
 s
it
e
s 
an
d
 d
ed
ic
at
ed
 b
ea
t 

sw
ee
p
er
s 
w
h
o
 a
re
 a
ss
ig
n
ed
 t
o
 a
 p
ar
ti
cu
la
r 
sh
o
p
p
in
g
 a
re
a.
 

 W
e 
ar
e 
co
n
si
d
er
in
g
 a
 n
e
w
 s
y
st
e
m
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e 
d
ed
ic
at
ed
 b
ea
t 
sw
ee
p
er
s 
fr
o
m
 s
ec
o
n
d
ar
y
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
re
as
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

re
m
o
v
e 
la
te
 e
v
en
in
g
 s
tr
ee
t 
cl
ea
n
si
n
g
 f
ro
m
 1
st
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 
T
h
e 
n
e
w
 s
y
st
e
m
 m

ea
n
s 
th
at
 a
 m

o
b
il
e 
te
a
m
 w
il
l 

u
n
d
er
ta
k
e 
o
n
e 
d
ai
ly
 s
in
g
le
 c
le
an
si
n
g
 o
p
er
at
io
n
 o
n
ly
, 
st
il
l 
en
su
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e 
ar
ea
 i
s 
cl
ea
n
ed
 M

o
n
- 
F
ri
. 
 T
h
er
e 

w
il
l 
b
e 
a 
re
d
u
ce
d
 t
ea
m
 w
o
rk
in
g
 d
u
ri
n
g
 w
ee
k
e
n
d
s 
to
 u
n
d
er
ta
k
e 
a 
cl
ea
n
si
n
g
 o
p
er
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
es
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 r
ep
o
rt
ed
 

ca
se
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 t
h
e 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
le
a
n
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila

b
le
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
y
c
le
s
 -
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 i
f 
a
 s
u
d
d
e
n
 

b
u
ild

-u
p
 o

f 
lit
te
r 
o
c
c
u
rs
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
 r
e
a
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk
fo
rc
e
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 

49



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

2
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
. 
 T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 f
ly
 t
ip
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 w

ill
 s
ti
ll 
b
e
 a
b
le
 

to
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
ro
m
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
e
 o
f 
e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 f
ly
 t
ip
p
in
g
. 

T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w

o
u
ld
 r
e
a
lis
e
 a
 s
a
v
in
g
 o
f 
£
1
5
0
K
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
7
 p
o
s
ts
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

s
ta
ff
in
g
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t.
 

2
. 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 /
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
?
 (
�

 a
ll 

th
a
t 

a
p
p
ly

) 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

se
rs

 
�

 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

  
 

 
S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
 

S
ta

ff
 

�
 

A
g
e
 

�
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

�
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

 

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

 

R
a
ce

 
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
 

S
e
x
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
O

th
e
r 

 
 

3
. 

Is
 t

h
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

d
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
? 

If
 s

o
: 

 

•
 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

?
 

•
 

W
h
o
 h

a
s 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
?
 

•
 

H
o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 

 

 N
o
. 
T
h
e 
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
se
rv
ic
e 
li
es
 w
it
h
 E
n
te
rp
ri
se
 &
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t,
 H
ar
ro
w
 P
ri
d
e.
 

 
 

S
ta
g
e
 2
: 
E
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 D
a
ta
 C
o
lla
ti
o
n
 

4
. 
W

h
a
t 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 /
 d
a
ta
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
?
 I
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 a
c
tu
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 b
e
lo
w
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

c
e
n
s
u
s
 d
a
ta
, 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
fi
le
, 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
, 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
ro
fi
le
s
, 
re
s
u
lt
s
 f
ro
m
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
c
k
e
r,
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
, 
fo
c
u
s
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 

re
s
e
a
rc
h
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s
, 
s
ta
ff
 s
u
rv
e
ys
; 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 e
tc
. 
W

h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 d
a
ta
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
in
e
 P
ro
te
c
te
d
 C

h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

(W
h
e
re
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 g
a
p
s
 (
d
a
ta
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le
/b
e
in
g
 c
o
lla

te
d
),
 y
o
u
 m

a
y 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
is
 a
s
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

50



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

3
 

 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

  

 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e 
2
0
1
1
 c
en
su
s 
d
at
a 
(s
ee
 d
at
a 
b
el
o
w
) 
sh
o
w
s 
th
at
 H
ar
ro
w
 h
as
 a
 f
ai
rl
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
el
d
er
ly
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

1
4
.1
%
 
o
v
er
 
th
e 
ag
e 
o
f 
6
5
. 
T
h
e 
re
m
o
v
al
 
o
f 
b
ea
t 
sw

ee
p
er
s 
co
u
ld
 
ca
u
se
 
th
e 
st
re
et
s 
to
 
b
ec
o
m
e 
m
o
re
 
li
tt
er
ed
 
as
 
n
o
 

m
it
ig
at
io
n
 m
ea
su
re
s 
h
av
e 
b
ee
n
 p
ro
v
id
ed
 t
h
er
ef
o
re
 t
h
e 
q
u
al
it
y
 o
f 
th
e 
ar
ea
 c
o
u
ld
 g
o
 d
o
w
n
. 
E
ld
er
ly
 /
 v
u
ln
er
ab
le
 r
es
id
en
ts
 

m
a
y
 b
e 
m
o
re
 a
ff
ec
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e 
p
er
ce
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
cr
im
e 
if
 s
tr
ee
ts
 a
re
 d
ir
ti
er
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 l
it
te
re
d
. 
E
ld
er
ly
 /
 v
u
ln
er
ab
le
 r
es
id
en
ts
 

m
a
y
 a
ls
o
 f
ee
l 
re
la
ti
v
el
y
 u
n
sa
fe
 a
n
d
 u
n
co
m
fo
rt
ab
le
 i
n
 a
re
as
 t
h
at
 a
re
 d
ir
ti
er
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 l
it
te
re
d
 w
h
en
 c
o
m
p
ar
ed
 t
o
 y
o
u
n
g
er
 

re
si
d
en
ts
. 
 

B
o

r
o

u
g

h
 –

 w
id

e
 a

g
e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
fr

o
m

 2
0

1
1

 c
e
n

su
s 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
H

a
r
r
o
w

 
2

0
1

1
 

2
0

1
1
 

2
0

1
1
 

  
 

D
a

ta
 

%
 

R
a

n
k

 -
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

  
 

 
 

 

  
A
ll
 u
su
al
 r
es
id
e
n
ts
  

2
3
9
,0
5
6
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
  
0
 -
 4
 

1
5
,9
1
6
 

6
.7
 

7
6
 

  
  
5
 -
 7
 

9
,0
0
7
 

3
.8
 

4
0
 

  
  
8
 -
 9
 

5
,4
1
4
 

2
.3
 

8
7
 

  
 1
0
 -
 1
4
 

1
4
,5
9
0
 

6
.1
 

9
6
 

  
 1
5
 

3
,1
3
1
 

1
.3
 

8
3
 

  
 1
6
 -
 1
7
 

6
,6
0
4
 

2
.8
 

3
4
 

  
 1
8
 -
 1
9
 

5
,3
6
9
 

2
.2
 

1
9
2
 

  
 2
0
 -
 2
4
 

1
6
,0
6
6
 

6
.7
 

8
9
 

  
 2
5
 -
 2
9
 

1
9
,3
4
5
 

8
.1
 

4
7
 

  
 3
0
 -
 4
4
 

5
3
,3
5
8
 

2
2
.3
 

4
5
 

  
 4
5
 -
 5
9
 

4
4
,5
7
9
 

1
8
.6
 

2
7
7
 

  
 6
0
 -
 6
4
 

1
2
,0
1
0
 

5
 

3
0
1
 

  
 6
5
 -
 7
4
 

1
7
,4
2
0
 

7
.3
 

2
8
7
 

  
 7
5
 -
 8
4
 

1
1
,6
5
9
 

4
.9
 

2
8
3
 

  
 8
5
 -
 8
9
 

2
,9
8
2
 

1
.2
 

2
8
8
 

  
 9
0
 &
 o
v
er
 

1
,6
0
6
 

0
.7
 

2
5
2
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
A
v
er
ag
e 
A
g
e 
(M

ea
n
) 

3
7
.6
 

 
2
8
7
 

  
M
ed
ia
n
 A
g
e
 

3
6
 

 
2
8
4
 

 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

In
 2
4
%
 (
2
0
,3
2
3
) 
o
f 
H
ar
ro
w
’s
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
o
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 h
as
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 
d
is
ab
il
it
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 d
ep
en
d
an
t 
a
n
d
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 

ch
il
d
re
n
 (
p
le
as
e 
se
e 
ta
b
le
 b
el
o
w
).
  
T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
al
u
e 
ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 r
es
u
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
4
%
 

o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 9
%
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
es
. 

 If
 l
ar
g
e 
li
tt
er
 i
te
m
s 
ar
e 
n
o
t 
sw
if
tl
y
 r
e
m
o
v
ed
 f
ro
m
 f
o
o
tw
a
y
s,
 t
h
is
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ff
ec
t 
ac
ce
ss
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
tl
y
 a
ff
ec
t 
p
eo
p
le
 w
it
h
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 

an
d
 v
is
u
al
 i
m
p
ai
rm
e
n
ts
. 

51



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

4
 

 A
d
u
lt
s
 n
o
t 
in
 E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 P
e
rs
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 L
o
n
g
-t
e
rm
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
ll
 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
  

H
a

r
r
o
w

  
2

0
1

1
 

2
0

1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0

1
1
 

  
D
at
a 

%
 

R
an
k
 –
 

N
at
io
n
al
  

R
an
k
 -
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

  

A
ll
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
 

  
8

4
,2

6
8

  
  

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

w
it

h
: 

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
3
,6
7
5
  

  
  
  
 4
  

  
1
1
6
  

  
  

 2
4

  

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
8
,7
8
8
  

  
  
 2
2
  

  
3
2
4
  

  
  

 1
5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 o
f 
al
l 
a
g
es
  

  
3
0
,6
7
0
  

  
  
 3
6
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  

  
 5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
g
ed
 0
 -
 4
  

  
1
2
,4
3
5
  

  
  
 1
5
  

  
  
 2
4
  

  
  

 1
3

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
W
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
5
,0
3
8
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  
 2
0
  

  
  

  
 6

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
N
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
5
,2
8
5
  

  
  
 1
8
  

  
2
9
3
  

  
  

 1
0

  

 O
n
e 
o
r 
m
o
re
 p
er
so
n
 w
it
h
 a
 l
im
it
in
g
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 i
ll
n
es
s 
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

  

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle

c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 /

 C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle

c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle

c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

R
a
ce

  
D
a
ta
 a
v
a
ila

b
le
 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 h
e
re
 a
s
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 B

e
lie

f 
D
a
ta
 a
v
a
ila

b
le
 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 h
e
re
 a
s
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

S
e
x
 /

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

U
s
e
rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
o
ro
u
g
h
- 
w
id
e 
ce
n
su
s 
d
at
a 
av
ai
la
b
le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
p
re
se
n
te
d
 h
er
e 
as
 

u
n
li
k
el
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e 
an
 a
d
v
er
se
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
at
e 
ef
fe
ct
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

     S
ta
ff
  

52



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

5
 

  

7
%
 o
f 
st
a
ff
 i
n
 t
h
e 
H
ar
ro
w
 P
ri
d
e 
te
a
m
 a
re
 f
e
m
al
e.
 H
o
w
ev
er
, 
im
p
ac
t 
o
n
 

st
af
f 
is
 a
 r
ed
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
er
s 
in
 e
q
u
al
 m
ea
su
re
 a
n
d
 d
o
es
 n
o
t 

d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
at
el
y
 a
ff
ec
t 
th
is
 p
ro
te
ct
ed
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle

c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

S
o
ci

o
 E

co
n
o
m

ic
 

If
 s
tr
e
e
ts
 a
n
d
 r
o
a
d
s
 a
re
 l
e
ft
 u
n
ti
d
y
, 
th
is
 c
o
u
ld
 d
e
v
a
lu
e
 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 
U
n
ti
d
y
 r
o
a
d
s
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 s
h
o
p
s
 c
lo
s
in
g
 

d
o
w
n
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 f
e
w
e
r 
tu
rn
o
v
e
rs
 f
o
r 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 n
o
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
ro
a
d
s
 o
r 
s
tr
e
e
ts
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

th
e
re
fo
re
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 s
tr
e
e
t/
p
a
ra
d
e
 i
s
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
ly
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
ly
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
. 
 

 

5
. 
W

h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
?
 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 

co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 

to
 a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 
 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 
c
a
rr
ie
d
 
o
u
t 

o
v
e
r 
th
e
 
p
e
ri
o
d
 

1
1
th
 
S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

to
 

8
th
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r,
 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
T
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 

g
iv
e
n
 

a
ll 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 

th
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

to
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
. 

 T
h
e
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 
p
ro
m
o
te
d
 
w
id
e
ly
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 

p
o
s
te
rs
, 

a
rt
ic
le
s
 
in
 
th
e
 
p
re
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w
e
b
. 

 
T
h
e
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
h
a
s
 

h
a
d
 

th
e
 

m
o
s
t 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 
re
c
e
n
t 

y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 

to
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 

w
e
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
rw

a
rd
: 

1
0
0
,0
0
0
 T
a
k
e
 p
a
rt
 

 A
 p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
iv
in
g
 a
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

is
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
is
 E
q
IA
 a
t 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
. 

 
S
u
rv
e
y
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

 
S
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 w

e
re
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 a
s
k
e
d
 w

h
ic
h
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 w

o
u
ld
 a
ff
e
c
t 

th
e
m
 
m
o
s
t 
a
s
 
a
n
 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l/
fa
m
ily
 
a
n
d
 
a
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 
a
s
k
in
g
 

w
h
ic
h
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 
w
o
u
ld
 
im

p
a
c
t 
th
e
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 
a
s
 
a
 
w
h
o
le
. 
 
T
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in
g
 w
e
re
 f
e
d
 b
a
c
k
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
a
s
 h
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
im

p
a
c
t:
  

E
&
E
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 y
o
u

 a
n

d
 y

o
u
r 

fa
m

ily
: 

 
1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
in
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w

e
e
k
ly
  
fo
o
d
 w

a
s
te
 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e
 

 
B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
is
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
e
le
c
te
d
 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

w
ill
 
b
e
 
m
a
k
in
g
 
a
 
d
e
c
is
io
n
 
o
n
 

th
e
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 
th
a
t 
a
re
 
to
 
b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 
fo
rw

a
rd
 
fo
r 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 

a
re
 
b
e
in
g
 
ta
k
e
n
 
fo
rw

a
rd
 
to
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
d
e
ta
ile

d
 E
q
IA
. 
 

 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

h
a
v
e
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 w

ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
in
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd
 

a
 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 
fo
r 
a
 
fa
ir
e
r 
g
ra
n
t 

fo
r 
H
a
rr
o
w
. 
 

53



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

6
 

B
o
o
k
le
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 w

it
h
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 w

id
e
ly
 t
o
 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 l
is
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 H

a
rr
o
w
 

P
e
o
p
le
 

6
0
0
0
 b
o
o
k
le
ts
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
e
v
e
n
ts
 

S
p
e
c
if
ic
 w

e
b
 p
a
g
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 

to
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

o
n
lin

e
 w

e
b
 s
u
rv
e
y
 

7
 R

o
a
d
s
h
o
w
s
 a
n
d
 1
0
 D

ro
p
 

in
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 h
e
ld
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a
n
d
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 

5
0
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 H

a
rr
o
w
 

re
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 3
6
1
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 

fa
c
e
 i
n
 d
e
p
th
 c
o
n
v
e
rs
a
ti
o
n
s
  

T
ra
n
s
la
te
d
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 

th
e
 w

e
b
 a
n
d
 i
n
 h
a
rd
 c
o
p
y
 

E
a
s
y
 r
e
a
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b
o
o
k
le
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 F
a
c
e
b
o
o
k
, 

T
w
it
te
r 
a
n
d
 4
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 v
id
e
o
 

 

fo
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
s
te
 

2
. 
S
w
it
c
h
 o
ff
 s
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
e
tl
ig
h
ts
, 
o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 o
n
 

fo
r 

 Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 
 

1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
in
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w

e
e
k
ly
 f
o
o
d
 w

a
s
te
 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e
 

fo
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
s
te
 

2
. 
C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 p
a
rk
s
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 

3
. 
R
e
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
e
a
t 
s
w
e
e
p
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

4
. 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g
ra
s
s
 v
e
rg
e
 c
u
tt
in
g
 

 
T
h
e
 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 
th
e
 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 
fo
r 
e
a
c
h
 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 
c
o
lle

c
te
d
 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
is
 
w
ill
 
b
e
 

e
x
p
lo
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 i
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

a
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
rw

a
rd
 f
o
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 H

o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

th
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
 o
n
e
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
th
a
t 
w
ill
 h

a
v
e
 
a
n
 o

b
v
io
u
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

it
h
 p

ro
te
c
te
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 u
s
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
: 

- 
C
u
tt
in
g
 s
o
m
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 o
ld
e
r 
a
n
d
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
  

- 
C
lo
s
e
 o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
 s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 e
a
rl
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

 
F
o
rm
a
l 
L
e
tt
e
rs
 

 
2
3
 
fo
rm

a
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 
w
e
re
 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 
th
a
t 

s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
it
 w

it
h
in
 

th
e
 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
le
tt
e
rs
 
a
re
 
n
o
t 
re
la
te
d
 
to
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

  P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 

 
1
5
 P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 w
e
re
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
n
o
n
e
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 

 
H
a
rr
o
w
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 

  

54



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

7
 

 
T
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 
ta
ilo

re
d
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 T
a
k
e
 

P
a
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 a
s
k
in
g
 w

h
e
th
e
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o
n
 i
m
p
a
c
t.
  
T
h
e
re
 w

e
re
 4
9
5
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
ls
o
 h
e
ld
 a
 d
e
b
a
te
 a
n
d
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 t
h
e
re
 w

a
s
 s
o
m
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 c
lo
s
u
re
 o
f 
lib

ra
ri
e
s
 a
s
 

u
s
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 i
s
o
la
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

  
 

 
 

6
. 
W

h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
(l
o
c
a
l,
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l,
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
, 
re
p
o
rt
s
, 
m
e
d
ia
) 
d
a
ta
 

s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
is
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t?
 

L
is

t 
th

e
 T

it
le

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s 
/ 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
s 

h
e
re

. 

 

N
/A
 

S
ta
g
e
 3
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
D
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 I
m
p
a
ct
 

7
. 

B
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 s

o
 f

a
r,

 i
s 

th
e
re

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

X
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

 
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

Y
E
S
 -
 I

f 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 I

m
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

n
y
 O
N
E

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s,

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 t

e
m

p
la

te
. 

 � 
B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
: 

Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

se
tt

in
g
 u

p
 a

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s,

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
st

a
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s,

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
se

rs
 a

n
d
 U

n
io

n
s)

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 

�
 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l 
to

 a
ls

o
 c

o
lla

te
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 (
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s,
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 d
ir
e
ct

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
) 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
ss

e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 

 N
O

 -
 I

f 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 t

ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N

o
’ 
to

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

th
e
n
 g

o
 t

o
 S
ta
g
e
 6

 

 � 
A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 a

d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 m

o
re

 i
n
cl

u
si

v
e
. 

T
h
e
se

 a
ct

io
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

 y
o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

  

 55



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

8
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 4
: 
C
o
lla
ti
n
g
 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 E
v
id
e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W

h
a
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
?
  

(i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
is
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
n
y
 d
a
ta
, 
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
, 
ti
tl
e
s
 o
f 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 l
in
k
s
 h
e
re
) 

T
h
e
s
e
 g
ra
p
h
s
 b
e
lo
w
 a
re
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

A
ro
u
n
d
 h
a
lf
 o
f 
re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 (
4
9
%
) 
ra
te
d
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
le
a
n
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
s
 g
o
o
d
 o
r 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
t,
 w

it
h
 

o
n
ly
 1
5
%
 s
a
y
in
g
 t
h
e
y
 w

e
re
 p
o
o
r 
o
r 
a
n
d
 3
%
 v
e
ry
 p
o
o
r.
 T
h
is
 g
a
v
e
 a
 m

e
a
n
 s
c
o
re
 o
f 
3
.3
 o
u
t 
o
f 
5
 f
o
r 

th
is
 r
a
ti
n
g
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

 

O
f 
th
o
se
 w
h
o
 r
at
ed
 i
t 
p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
er
y
 p
o
o
r,
 t
h
e 
m
aj
o
ri
ty
 c
it
ed
 g
en
er
al
 l
it
te
ri
n
g
 (
9
6
%
) 
fo
ll
o
w
ed
 b
y
 f
ly
ti
p
p
in
g
 

(4
4
%
) 
as
 t
h
e 
m
ai
n
 r
ea
so
sn
 f
o
r 
th
at
 r
at
in
g
. 

 

56



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

9
 

 
T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
al
u
e 
ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r
es
u
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
6
%
 o
f 

re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 1
0
%
 r
ef
er
 t
o
 m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
es
. 

 

9
. 
W

h
a
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
?
 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 

u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

 K
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s 

    

A
n
 o
n
li
n
e 
su
rv
e
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ed
 b
y
 s
el
f-

co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
, 
p
lu
s 
h
ar
d
 c
o
p
y
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
n
ai
re
s 

av
ai
la
b
le
 a
t 
lo
ca
l 
li
b
ra
ri
es
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 

p
u
b
li
ci
se
d
 t
h
e 
w
eb
-l
in
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 n
et
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 
as
 w
el
l 
as
 

p
u
b
li
ci
si
n
g
 i
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
H
ar
ro
w
 w
eb
si
te
, 
ev
en
ts
, 

an
d
 l
ib
ra
ri
es
. 
A
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
5
2
0
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 

ac
h
ie
v
ed
 t
o
 d
at
e 

O
v
e
r 
5
0
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 

co
n
si
d
e
r 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

g
o
o
d
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r.
 

 O
f 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 r
a
te
d
 i
t 
p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
e
ry
 

p
o
o
r,
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo
ri
ty
 c
it
e
d
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 

lit
te
ri
n
g
 (
9
7
%
) 
fo
llo

w
e
d
 b
y
 

fl
y
ti
p
p
in
g
 (
4
2
%
) 
a
s
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 h
a
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
a
n
y
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

cl
e
a
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
se
 o
f 
th
e
 r
a
p
id
 

re
sp
o
n
se
 t
e
a
m
s 
to
 m
it
ig
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
s.
  

    

57



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
0
 

            S
ta
ff
 

 T
h
e 
su
rv
e
y
 i
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 1
5
 m
in
u
te
s 
in
 l
e
n
g
th
, 

co
m
p
ri
se
d
 o
f 
a 
m
ix
 o
f 
p
re
-c
o
d
ed
 a
n
d
 o
p
en
 

en
d
ed
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
s.
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
st
a
ff
 w
e
re
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 o
f 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
d
 s
ta
ff
 

im
p
a
ct
s 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
e
n
ce
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 

a
n
d
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
re
p
o
rt
s 
p
ro
p
o
si
n
g
 

sa
v
in
g
s 
a
n
d
 t
o
o
k
 p
a
rt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T
a
k
e
 

P
a
rt
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
T
ra
d
e
 U
n
io
n
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 

e
a
ch
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

re
a
s
o
s
n
 f
o
r 
th
a
t 
ra
ti
n
g
. 

         T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 s
ta
ff
 i
m
p
a
ct
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
se
v
e
n
 

p
o
st
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
se
 p
o
st
s 
a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 f
ill
e
d
 b
y
 

a
g
e
n
cy
 w
o
rk
e
rs
 s
o
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

n
o
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
st
a
ff
 o
r 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
cy
 

b
u
t 
th
e
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 p
o
st
s 
m
a
y
 

h
a
v
e
 a
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 

st
a
ff
. 
  

 T
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
ls
o
 a
 w
id
e
r 
im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 

st
a
ff
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
s 
th
e
 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fu
ll 
ti
m
e
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 

p
o
st
s 
re
d
u
ce
s 
th
e
 r
e
d
e
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 d
is
p
la
ce
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
s 

th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 i
ts
 

ch
a
n
g
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 

 

            S
o
ci
o
-e
co
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 

w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 u
si
n
g
 t
h
e
 A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
s.
 

        E
&
E
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 i
n
 

m
it
ig
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 

 

  58



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
1
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 5
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 I
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 A
n
a
ly
si
s 

1
0
. 
W
h
at
 d
o
es
 y
o
u
r 
ev
id
en
ce
 t
el
l 
y
o
u
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e 
im
p
ac
t 
o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s?
 C
o
n
si
d
er
 w
h
e
th
er
 t
h
e 
e
v
id
en
ce
 s
h
o
w
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
ti
al
 i
m
p
ac
t,
 i
f 
so
 s
ta
te
 w
h
et
h
er
 t
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e 
o
r 

p
o
si
ti
v
e 
im
p
ac
t?
 H
o
w
 l
ik
el
y
 i
s 
th
is
 t
o
 h
ap
p
en
?
 H
o
w
 y
o
u
 w
il
l 
m
it
ig
at
e/
re
m
o
v
e 
an
y
 a
d
v
er
se
 i
m
p
ac
t?

 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs
e
 

 

�
 

P
o
si
ti
v
e
 

 

�
 

E
x
p
la
in
 w
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
s,
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
t 
is
 t
o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
im
p
a
ct
 i
f 
it
 w
a
s 
to
 o
cc
u
r.
 

 
N
o
te
 –
 P
o
si
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
 h
o
w
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 

th
e
 P
S
E
D
 S
ta
g
e
 9
 

W
h
a
t 
m
e
a
su
re
s 
ca
n
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
? 
E
.g
. 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e
tc
 (
A
ls
o
 I
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
se
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 

y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

�
 

 

T
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 l
it
te

re
d
 a

s 
d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 b

e
a
t 

sw
e
e
p
e
rs

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
re

a
 m

a
y
 g

o
 d

o
w

n
. 

E
ld

e
rl
y
 /

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 m
a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
cr

im
e
 i
f 

st
re

e
ts

 a
re

 d
ir
ti
e
r 

a
n
d
 

m
o
re

 l
it
te

re
d
. 

E
ld

e
rl
y
 /

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 m
a
y
 a

ls
o
 f

e
e
l 

u
n
sa

fe
 a

n
d
 u

n
co

m
fo

rt
a
b
le

 i
n
 a

re
a
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 d
ir
ti
e
r 

a
n
d
 m

o
re

 

lit
te

re
d
. 

 

 T
h
e
 p

ri
m

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
n
cr

e
a
se

 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 

lit
te

ri
n
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 d

a
y
. 

   

O
f 
th
e
 2
0
%
 w

h
o
 r
a
te
d
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
e
ry
 p
o
o
r,
 

th
e
 
m
a
jo
ri
ty
 
c
it
e
d
 
g
e
n
e
ra
l 
lit
te
ri
n
g
 
(9
7
%
) 
fo
llo
w
e
d
 

b
y
 
fl
y
ti
p
p
in
g
 
(4
2
%
) 
a
s
 
th
e
 
m
a
in
 
re
a
s
o
s
n
 
fo
r 
th
a
t 

ra
ti
n
g
. 
 O

f 
th
e
s
e
 3
4
%
 (
6
.8
%
 o
f 
to
ta
l 
s
a
m
p
le
) 
w
e
re
 

a
g
e
s
 6
5
+
 

 M
o
re
 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 
o
f 
m
o
b
ile

 
te
a
m
s
 
to
 
d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 a
c
c
u
m
u
la
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 r
e
m
a
in
 r
a
p
id
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
e
a
m
s
 w
h
o
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 f
ly
 t
ip
s
 a
n
d
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
ly
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
ts
 o
f 
lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
d
e
b
ri
s
 i
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
n
y
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 
th
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 S
L
A
 t
im

e
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 s
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

If
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
o
a
d
s
 

a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 
c
a
n
 
b
e
 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 
Z
o
n
a
l 

c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
. 

 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

�
 

  

 If
 l
a
rg
e
 l
it
te
r 
it
e
m
s
 a
re
 l
e
ft
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
o
a
d
, 
th
is
 c
o
u
ld
 

a
ff
e
c
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 m

o
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 

w
it
h
 m

o
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 v
is
u
a
l 
im

p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
. 

 

O
f 
th
e
 2
0
%
 w

h
o
 r
a
te
d
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
e
ry
 p
o
o
r,
 

a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 
w
h
o
 
d
e
c
la
re
d
 
a
 
d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 
c
it
e
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 
lit
te
ri
n
g
  

 T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 r
e
m
a
in
 r
a
p
id
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
e
a
m
s
 w
h
o
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 f
ly
 t
ip
s
 a
n
d
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
ly
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
ts
 o
f 
lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
d
e
b
ri
s
 i
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
n
y
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 
th
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 S
L
A
 t
im

e
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 s
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

59



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
2
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 
 

U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 

 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

 
 

U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

R
a
ce

 
 

 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
 

 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

S
e
x
 

 
 

U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
 

U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

S
o
ci

o
 E

co
n
o
m

ic
 

 
 

P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 s
ta
ff
 

 

S
ta
ff
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 m

e
t 
b
y
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 o
r 

d
is
c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 s
ta
ff
. 
 T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 n
o
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie
s
 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 s
ta
ff
  

  

60



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
3
 

 

1
1
. 
C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 

is
 h

a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 

w
h
o
le

, 
co

u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
? 

  

 If
 y

e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

co
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

? 

Y
e
s 

�
 

N
o
 

 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

ly
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 Z

o
n
a
l 
cl

e
a
n
in

g
 s

y
st

e
m

 –
 i
s 

th
a
t 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 n

o
n
-s

h
o
p
s 

ro
a
d
s.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

d
a
p
ti
v
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 z

o
n
a
l 
sc

h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
 t

o
 l
o
ca

l 
‘h

o
ts

p
o
ts

’ 

 T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 j

u
st

if
ie

d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 s

te
p
s 

a
re

 c
o
n
si

d
e
re

d
. 

 H
a
rr

o
w

’s
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

st
re

e
t 

cl
e
a
n
si

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s 

fo
r:

 t
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

a
ll 

lit
te

r 
a
n
d
 d

e
b
ri
s 

fr
o
m

 s
tr

e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
th

s 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s 

a
d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 o

f 
le

a
f 

fa
ll.

 

 T
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

a
k
e
 f

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
e
co

n
o
m

ie
s 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
m

p
a
ct

 t
h
e
 f

re
q
u
e
n
cy

 a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 s

o
m

e
 a

sp
e
ct

s 
o
f 

st
re

e
t 

cl
e
a
n
si

n
g
 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 c

le
a
n
si

n
g
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

 w
ill

 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 u

ti
lis

e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

m
o
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
ly

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

 

to
 c

le
a
n
si

n
g
 f

re
q
u
e
n
ci

e
s,

 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
ct

io
n
 i
n
 s

ta
ti
c 

cl
e
a
n
e
rs

 t
o
 s

e
co

n
d
a
ry

 s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
s 

co
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 

g
re

a
te

r 
a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lit

te
r,

 d
e
b
ri
s,

 f
ly

ti
p
s,

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

o
b
st

ru
ct

io
n
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 d

e
tr

im
e
n
ta

lly
 a

n
d
 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 i
m

p
a
ct

 u
p
o
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

o
b
ili

ty
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
/o

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 v

is
io

n
. 

A
n
 

in
cr

e
a
se

 i
n
 l
it
te

r 
a
n
d
 d

e
b
ri
s 

m
a
y
 a

ls
o
 i
n
cr

e
a
se

 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
sl

ip
s,

 t
ri
p
s 

a
n
d
 f

a
lls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 A
s 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 s

te
p
s 

a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e
se

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

s,
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 r
e
m

a
in

 r
a
p
id

 r
e
sp

o
n
se

 t
e
a
m

s 
w

h
o
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 f

ly
 

ti
p
s 

a
n
d
 u

n
a
cc

e
p
ta

b
ly

 e
x
ce

ss
iv

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

lit
te

r 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
b
ri
s 

in
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

n
y
 s

ch
e
d
u
le

d
 c

le
a
n
si

n
g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

In
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ci

n
g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

to
 t

a
ck

le
 a

n
ti
 s

o
ci

a
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

su
ch

 a
s 

lit
te

ri
n
g
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

sh
o
u
ld

 m
in

im
is

e
 o

b
st

ru
ct

io
n
s,

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 

sc
e
n
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
ce

 l
o
ca

l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l.
 

 

61



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
4
 

 

1
1
a
. 
A
n
y
 O
th
e
r 
Im

p
a
c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 

is
 h

a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 

w
h
o
le

 (
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/

lo
ca

l 
p
o
lic

y
, 

a
u
st

e
ri
ty

, 

w
e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
, 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

te
n
si

o
n
s,

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

cr
im

e
) 

co
u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 s
o
ci

o
 

e
co

n
o
m

ic
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
a
n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

co
h
e
si

o
n
?
  

 If
 y

e
s,

 w
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 

is
 t

o
 h

a
p
p
e
n
? 

Y
e
s 

�
 

N
o
 

 

If
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 r

o
a
d
s 

a
re

 l
e
ft

 u
n
ti
d
y
, 

th
is

 c
o
u
ld

 d
e
v
a
lu

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s.

 U
n
ti
d
y
 r

o
a
d
s 

co
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 s

h
o
p
s 

cl
o
si

n
g
 d

o
w

n
 r

e
su

lt
in

g
 i
n
 f

e
w

e
r 

tu
rn

o
v
e
rs

 f
o
r 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 n
o
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
ro

a
d
s 

o
r 

st
re

e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 i
s 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
. 

1
2
. 

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 o
r 

co
n
ce

rn
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
? 

(P
le

a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
u
id

e
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

g
u
id

a
n
ce

 o
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s 

o
f 

d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 c

o
n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
) 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

H
U

B
/E

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

a
n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
/P

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
  

 

 

A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
sw
e
re
d
 "
y
e
s"
 t
o
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
se
t 
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
 m
a
y
 b
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 i
n
 Q
1
2
a
 b
e
lo
w
 -
 l
in
k
 t
h
is
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
se
 a
im
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
if
 y
o
u
 a
re
 

co
n
ce
rn
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
m
a
y
 b
re
a
ch
 t
h
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 o
r 
y
o
u
 a
re
 u
n
su
re
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 i
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l)
 

 If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 (
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
) 
b
u
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
, 
th
is
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 m
u
st
 b
e
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 m
a
k
e
r 
fo
r 
a
 f
in
a
l 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 o
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  

 � 
If
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
ct
s 
th
a
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
ju
st
if
ie
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  
(s
e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
) 

�
 
If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 (
s
e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
) 

62



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
5
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 6
: 
D
e
ci
si
o
n
 

1
3
. 
P
le
a
se
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 w
h
ic
h
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
st
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
s 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 (
 �
 t
ic
k
 o
n
e
 b
o
x
 o
n
ly
) 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 1
 –
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 h
a
s 
n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 o
r 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 

a
ll 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
. 

 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 2
 –
 M
in
o
r 
a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 /
 m
it
ig
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 
L
is

t 
th

e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7
 

X
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 3
 –
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 d
e
sp
it
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
m
is
se
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
. 
In
 t
h
is
 c
a
se
, 
th
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
S
E
D
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
’.
 I
n
 

so
m
e
 c
a
se
s,
 c
o
m
p
e
lli
n
g
 r
e
a
so
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
to
 r
e
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
la
n
s 
to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 (
E
x
p
la
in
 t
h
is
 i
n
 1
3
a
 b
e
lo
w
) 
 

 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
 –
 S
to
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
th
in
k
: 
w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 L
e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3
a
. 
If
 y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 i
s 
a
ss
e
ss
e
d
 a
s 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 3
 o
r 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 

ti
c
k
e
d
 ‘
y
e
s
’ 
in
 Q
1
2
, 
e
x
p
la
in
 y
o
u
r 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 f
u
ll 

re
a
so
n
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
. 

  

 

S
ta
g
e
 7
: 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 

1
4

. 
L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 e
.g

. 

R
a
ce

, 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

 

A
ct
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 

 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s 

a
ch

ie
v
e
d
?
 E

.g
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 

M
e
a
su

re
 /

 T
a
rg

e
t 

T
a
rg

e
t 

D
a
te

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
a
te

 A
ct

io
n
 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 /

 

T
e
a
m

 P
la

n
 

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 &
 A
g
e
 

 P
o
ss
ib
il
it
y
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
re
d
u
ce
d
 c
le
an
si
n
g
 

fr
eq
u
en
c
y
 i
n
 s
o
m
e 
ar
ea
s 
m
a
y
 a
ff
ec
t 
p
eo
p
le
 

in
 w
h
ee
lc
h
ai
rs
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
eo
p
le
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
 

m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
m
p
ai
rm

en
ts
 a
n
d
/o
r 
th
o
se
 w
it
h
 

v
is
u
al
 i
m
p
ai
rm
e
n
ts
 

 

 R
et
en
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
ap
id
 R
es
p
o
n
se
 t
ea
m
s 
to
 b
e 
ab
le
 t
o
 

re
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 s
er
v
ic
e 
re
q
u
es
ts
 r
el
at
in
g
 t
o
 e
x
ce
ss
iv
e 

li
tt
er
in
g
, 
d
eb
ri
s 
o
r 
fl
y
 t
ip
p
in
g
 t
o
 a
ll
o
w
 f
o
r 
re
m
o
v
a
l 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
cu
rr
en
t 
S
L
A
 o
f 
2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 

d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
o
b
ile

 a
n
d
 a

m
e
n
d
 w

o
rk

 

sc
h
e
d
u
le

s 
to

 m
e
e
t 

v
a
ri
a
b
le

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 

 T
h
e 
C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e 
sy
st
e
m
 c
ap
tu
re
s 

al
l 
se
rv
ic
e 
re
q
u
es
ts
 a
n
d
 i
s 
u
se
d
 

to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
re
sp
o
n
se
 t
im
e 
to
 

re
ct
if
y
. 
T
h
e 
re
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
ap
id
 

R
es
p
o
n
se
 t
ea
m
s 
w
il
l 
al
lo
w
 t
h
e
 

se
rv
ic
e 
to
 m
ai
n
ta
in
 i
ts
 c
u
rr
en
t 

p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
  

S
e
p
t 

2
0
1
5
 

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
W

y
n
n
e
 

 

 

S
ta
g
e
 8
 -
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 m

a
y 
o
n
ly
 b
e
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
It
 i
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t.
  

63



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
6
 

1
5
. 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 o

n
ce

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

H
o
w

 o
ft

e
n
 w

ill
 y

o
u
 d

o
 t

h
is

? 
(A

ls
o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
s
 w

e
ll 
a
s
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ra
n
d
o
m
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 s
ys
te
m
, 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
b
o
d
y
 o
n
 3
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
 

1
6
. 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

e
 a

n
a
ly

se
d
, 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
d
?
 (

A
ls

o
 

In
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
 f
u
ll 
b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
c
a
u
s
e
s
 o
f 
lit
te
r,
 l
a
n
d
 c
la
s
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

a
s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th
e
 e

x
te
rn
a
l 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 p

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
T
h
e
 

c
la
s
s
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

a
re
a
s
 
in
to
 
z
o
n
e
s
 
is
 
n
o
t 
ri
g
id
 
a
n
d
, 
if
 
d
a
ta
 
s
u
g
g
e
s
ts
 
th
a
t 

th
e
 

c
la
s
s
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 a
re
a
 i
n
to
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
z
o
n
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
ly
 a
ff
e
c
ts
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
te
c
te
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 
th
is
 w

ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
d
ju
s
tm

e
n
ts
 m

a
d
e
. 

1
7
. 

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

co
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 b

e
in

g
 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
? 

If
 s

o
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

F
u
ll 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 

S
ta
g
e
 9
: 
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 

1
8
. 
H
o
w
 d
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
w
a
rd
s 
th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 (
P
S
E
D
) 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 h
a
v
e
 d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 e
lim
in
a
te
 

d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 f
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s.
 

 (I
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
ll 
th
e
 p
o
si
ti
v
e
 a
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 l
it
e
ra
tu
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 l
a
rg
e
 p
ri
n
t,
 B
ra
ill
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,
 f
le
x
ib
le
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
, 
IT
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 D
D
A
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
e
tc
) 

E
lim

in
a
te

 u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

co
n
d
u
ct

 p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

F
o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

N
/a
 

 

N
/a
 

 

N
/a
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 1
0
 -
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si
g
n
 O
ff
 (
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
T
a
sk
 G
ro
u
p
) 

T
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 E
q
I
A
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 T
a
s
k
 G
ro
u
p
 (
D
E
T
G
) 
to
 b
e
 s
ig
n
e
d
 o
ff
. 

1
9
. 
W
h
ic
h
 g
ro
u
p
 o
r 
co
m
m
it
te
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
, 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
? 
 

 

 S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(L
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
co
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 E
q
IA
) 

 
M
ic
k
 W
y
n
n
e
 

S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
E
T
G
) 

H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 D
a
te
: 

 
1
6
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

D
a
te
: 

 

64



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
7
 

D
a
te
 E
q
IA
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 

A
ss
u
ra
n
ce
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
8
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

S
ig
n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
E
T
G
 C
h
a
ir
 

P
P
 H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 

65



H
a
rr
o
w
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
e
m
p
la
te
 –
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

1
8
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

 C
o
n
su

lt
e
e
s 

A
fg

h
a
n
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (

H
a
rr

o
w

) 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
e
n
io

r 
M

u
sl

im
 C

it
iz

e
n
s 

G
u
ja

ra
ti
 A

ry
a
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 B
e
n
g
a
le

e
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 I
ra

n
ia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 (

H
IC

A
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 T
a
m

il 
A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

In
d
ia

n
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

N
e
p
a
le

se
 B

ri
ti
sh

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 U

K
 

P
a
k
is

ta
n
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 

R
u
ss

ia
n
 I

m
m

ig
ra

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 A
fr

ic
a
n
 C

a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

(H
A

C
A

S
) 

U
K
 A

si
a
n
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 (
N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 i
n
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 (
H

iB
) 

C
a
n
o
n
s 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 P

e
o
p
le

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 i
n
 L

e
a
f 

M
id

d
le

se
x
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 B

lin
d
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 T

ru
st

 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 L

e
sb

ia
n
 &

 G
a
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

(N
W

L
L
G

) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
iv

ic
 R

e
si

d
e
n
ts

' 
A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 (

H
C

R
A

) 

H
a
tc

h
 E

n
d
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
F
T
R

A
 (

H
a
rr

o
w

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
T
e
n
a
n
ts

' 
&

 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

' 
A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
s)

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

ct
io

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

A
n
g
o
la

n
 C

iv
ic

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
A

lli
a
n
ce

 (
A

C
C

A
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 

B
ri
ti
sh

 A
fg

h
a
n
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 S
o
ci

e
ty

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
o
m

a
li 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s 

(H
A

S
V

O
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 B
e
n
g
a
le

e
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
o
m

a
li 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
&

 E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

Ja
a
g
o
 P

u
n
ja

b
i 
W

o
m

e
n
's

 G
ro

u
p
 

P
in

n
e
r 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
  

W
e
a
ld

st
o
n
e
 A

ct
iv

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

A
D

H
D

 a
n
d
 A

u
ti
sm

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 H
a
rr

o
w

 

M
in

d
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

st
e
o
p
o
ro

si
s 

S
o
ci

e
ty

 M
id

d
le

se
x
 G

ro
u
p
 

R
e
th

in
k
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 

o
f 

B
e
n
tl
e
y
 P

ri
o
ry

 N
a
tu

re
 R

e
se

rv
e
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 

o
f 

C
a
n
o
n
s 

P
a
rk

 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 

o
f 

W
e
st

 H
a
rr

o
w

 P
a
rk

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 P
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
a
b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
L
td

. 

T
h
e
 W

is
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

T
h
e
 S

ta
n
m

o
re

 S
o
ci

e
ty

 

B
e
ss

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 R
u
g
b
y
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
t.

 M
a
ry

's
 Y

o
u
th

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

C
ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
st

a
rs

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 M
e
n
ca

p
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 O
v
e
r 

5
0
 c

lu
b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

V
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 W
o
m

e
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

H
e
a
d
st

o
n
e
 M

a
n
o
r 

Y
o
u
th

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 Y
o
u
th

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

A
lb

io
n
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

Je
w

is
h
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

S
ta

n
m

o
re

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

A
g
e
 C

o
n
ce

rn
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 M
e
n
ca

p
 

C
A

P
R

A
 C

a
n
o
n
s 

P
a
rk

 R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 N
a
tu

re
 C

o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
t 

M
a
ry

's
 

K
e
n
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 F

C
 

P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 Y
o
u
th

 F
C

 

P
in

n
e
r 

A
lb

io
n
  

F
C

 

S
t 

Jo
se

p
h
s 

Y
o
u
th

 F
C

 

S
ta

n
m

o
re

 M
a
n
o
r 

F
C

 

T
h
re

e
 W

is
h
e
s 

E
x
ile

s 

V
e
n
ce

re
m

o
s 

F
C

 

A
P
B
 F

C
 

L
a
n
k
ia

n
s 

C
C

 

P
in

n
e
r 

C
h
a
lle

n
g
e
rs

 C
C

 

P
in

n
e
r 

C
ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
 

S
o
u
th

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

 

T
a
m

il 
U

n
io

n
 C

C
 

W
e
st

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

 

Y
a
rl
 C

C
 

Y
o
u
th

 W
in

g
 C

C
 

C
u
lv

e
r 

B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 W
e
a
ld

 B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

S
ta

n
m

o
re

 B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

&
 G

ra
m

m
a
ri
a
n
s 

R
u
g
b
y
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

 

66



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 3
: 
R
e
d
u
c
e
 P
a
rk
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 m
in
im
u
m
 

  

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
a
rr
y 
o
u
t 
th
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t,
 i
t 
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 E
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
 M
o
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
u
id
e
lin
e
s 
o
n
 E
q
IA
s.
 P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
se
 t
o
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
 t
o
 l
o
o
k 
a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 T
e
m
p
la
te
 w
it
h
 G
u
id
a
n
ce
 N
o
te
s 
to
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
ro
je
c
t 
/
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
l:
 

T
ic
k
 �

 
T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
: 

T
ic
k
 �

 

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

�
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt
fo
lio

 H
o
ld
e
r 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
la
n
 

 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 B
o
a
rd
 

 

O
th
e
r 
 

M
T
F
S
 

�
 

O
th
e
r 
 

 
 

T
it

le
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
 R
e
d
u
ce

 P
a
rk
s 
se
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 m

in
im

u
m
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
ce

 p
a
rk
s 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
co

st
 

D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
le
: 

 E
&
E
 

N
a
m
e
 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 t
it
le
 o
f 
le
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r:
 

M
ic
k
 W

y
n
n
e
 

N
a
m
e
 &
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

D
a
v
id
 C
o
rb
y
, 
A
n
d
re
w
 S
m
it
h
, 
S
a
jn
i 
D
u
rv
e
 

D
a
te
 o
f 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

 1
4
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

S
ta
g
e
 1
: 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w

 

1
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 y
o
u
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 d
o
? 

 (E
x
p
la
in
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 e
.g
. 
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
r 
p
o
lic
y
, 
p
o
lic
y
 

re
v
ie
w
, 
ch

a
n
g
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a
, 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 /
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
, 
re
st
ru
ct
u
re
, 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
o
st
s 
e
tc
) 

H
ar
ro
w
 P
ri
d
e 
cu
rr
en
tl
y
 p
ro
v
id
es
 a
 f
u
ll
 m

ai
n
te
n
a
n
ce
 s
er
v
ic
e 
to
 a
ll
 p
ar
k
s 
&
 o
p
en
 s
p
ac
es
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
im

 o
f 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 l
ei
su
re
, 
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
n
d
 p
la
y
 f
a
ci
li
ti
es
 f
o
r 
th
e 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 w

h
il
st
 m

ai
n
ta
in
in
g
 t
h
e
 

en
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
ss
et
s 
o
f 
th
e 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
s 
P
ar
k
s 
&
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
ac
es
. 
 

 T
h
e 
m
ai
n
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
is
 t
o
 c
o
n
v
er
t 
so
m
e 
o
f 
th
e 
p
ar
k
s 
in
to
 w

il
d
li
fe
 o
p
en
 s
p
ac
es
. 
T
h
is
 i
s 
a 
co
m
p
le
x
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 

in
v
o
lv
in
g
: 
re
d
u
ci
n
g
 
g
ra
ss
 
cu
tt
in
g
 
to
 
o
n
ly
 
th
at
 
w
h
ic
h
 
is
 
n
ee
d
ed
 
fo
r 
H
ea
lt
h
 
an
d
 
S
af
et
y
 
re
as
o
n
s,
 
re
d
u
ci
n
g
 

p
ru
n
in
g
, 
a
n
d
 r
e
m
o
v
in
g
 s
o
m
e 
sh
ru
b
, 
ro
se
 a
n
d
 f
lo
w
er
 b
ed
s.
  
T
h
e 
L
o
ca
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
as
 a
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 o
p
en
 

sp
ac
es
 a
n
d
 p
ar
k
s 
ar
e 
sa
fe
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
li
c 
en
jo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
at
 p
eo
p
le
 u
si
n
g
 t
h
e 
ar
ea
s,
 s
o
 f
ar
 a
s 
is
 p
ra
ct
ic
al
, 
ca
n
 e
n
jo
y
 

th
e 
ar
ea
s 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
e
x
p
o
su
re
 t
o
 r
is
k
s 
to
 t
h
ei
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
af
et
y
. 

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
 p
a
rk
s
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 m
in
im
u
m
 w
it
h
 

67



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

th
e
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
p
o
rt
s
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
w
h
e
re
 a
n
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 i
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
ro
m
 c
lu
b
s
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 p
la
y
in
g
 s
u
rf
a
c
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 m
o
v
e
 

to
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 m
in
im
u
m
 w
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 r
e
g
im
e
: 
 A
 t
a
b
le
 o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 T
a
b
le
1
 

•
 
P
a
rk
s
 w
o
u
ld
 c
e
a
s
e
 t
o
 b
e
 l
o
c
k
e
d
 o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t 

•
 
G
ra
s
s
 a
re
a
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
e
ft
 n
a
tu
ra
lis
e
d
 (
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
p
o
rt
s
 p
it
c
h
e
s
) 
a
n
d
 

b
e
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 c
u
t 
o
n
ly
 

•
 
P
ru
n
in
g
 o
f 
s
h
ru
b
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
d
g
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 f
ro
m
 u
p
 t
o
 3
 t
im
e
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
to
 o
n
c
e
 

a
 y
e
a
r 

•
 
L
it
te
r 
p
ic
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
ty
in
g
 o
f 
b
in
s
 w
o
u
ld
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 f
ro
m
 t
w
ic
e
 w
e
e
k
ly
 t
o
 o
n
c
e
 a
 

w
e
e
k
 

N
o
 p
a
rk
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 G
re
e
n
 F
la
g
 a
w
a
rd
 (
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 5
 p
a
rk
s
 h
a
v
e
 

a
tt
a
in
e
d
 t
h
is
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
).
  
T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
o
u
ld
 r
e
a
lis
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
1
1
 p
o
s
ts
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
ff
in
g
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

v
e
h
ic
le
s
. 

T
h
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
o
s
ts
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
a
rk
s
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 i
s
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p
a
rk
s
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 m
in
im
u
m
 l
e
v
e
l,
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
p
o
rt
s
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
w
h
e
re
 a
n
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 i
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
ro
m
 c
lu
b
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le
 p
la
y
in
g
 s
u
rf
a
c
e
. 
 

If
 t
h
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p
a
rk
s
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
g
re
e
d
, 
th
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 

re
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
1
 T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
p
o
s
t 
a
n
d
 2
 C
h
a
rg
e
 h
a
n
d
 p
o
s
ts
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
ff
in
g
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 r
e
a
lis
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 w
ill
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
 s
a
v
in
g
 o
f 
£
3
2
7
k
 

 

68



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

 

2
. 
W
h
o
 a
re
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 p
e
o
p
le
 /
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s 
th
a
t 
m
a
y
 b
e
 

a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
?
 (
�
 a
ll 
th
a
t 
a
p
p
ly
) 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 U
se
rs
 

�
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
  
 

 
S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 

S
ta
ff
 

�
 

A
g
e
 

�
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

�
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 

a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

 

R
a
ce

 
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o
r 
B
e
lie
f 

 
S
e
x
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 
O
th
e
r 

 
 

3
. 
Is
 t
h
e
 r
e
sp

o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 s
h
a
re
d
 w

it
h
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
d
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
, 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
? 
If
 s
o
: 
 

•
 

W
h
o
 a
re
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
?
 

•
 

W
h
o
 h
a
s 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
sp

o
n
si
b
ili
ty
?
 

•
 

H
o
w
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
y
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t?
 

 

 N
o
 

S
ta
g
e
 2
: 
E
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 D
a
ta
 C
o
lla
ti
o
n
 

4
. 
W
h
a
t 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 /
 d
a
ta
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
?
 I
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 a
c
tu
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 b
e
lo
w
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 c
e
n
s
u
s
 d
a
ta
, 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
fi
le
, 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
, 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
ro
fi
le
s
, 
re
s
u
lt
s
 f
ro
m
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
c
k
e
r,
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
, 
fo
c
u
s
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s
, 
s
ta
ff
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
; 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 e
tc
. 
W
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 d
a
ta
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n
in
e
 P
ro
te
c
te
d
 C
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

(W
h
e
re
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 g
a
p
s
 (
d
a
ta
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
/b
e
in
g
 c
o
lla
te
d
),
 y
o
u
 m
a
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
is
 a
s
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

A
g
e
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
) 

 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e
 2
0
1
1
 c
e
n
s
u
s
 d
a
ta
 (
s
e
e
 d
a
ta
 b
e
lo
w
) 
s
h
o
w
s
 t
h
a
t 
H
a
rr
o
w
 h
a
s
 a
 f
a
ir
ly
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 1
4
.1
%
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 a
g
e
 o
f 
6
5
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 g
ra
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 r
e
g
im
e
 m
a
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 i
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
/o
r 

im
p
a
ir
e
d
 v
is
io
n
. 
L
o
n
g
 g
ra
s
s
 c
a
n
 h
id
e
 l
it
te
r 
a
n
d
 o
b
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 s
lip
/t
ri
p
 h
a
z
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
 p
a
th
s
 m
o
re
 h
a
z
a
rd
o
u
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 o
ld
 a
n
d
 i
n
fi
rm
. 
P
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 c
ri
m
e
 i
f 
g
a
te
s
 l
e
ft
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
u
n
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 f
a
c
ili
ty
. 

  

B
o

r
o

u
g

h
 –

 w
id

e
 a

g
e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
fr

o
m

 2
0

1
1

 c
e
n

su
s 

  
 

 
 

 

H
a

r
r
o
w

 
2

0
1

1
 

2
0

1
1
 

2
0

1
1
 

 

69



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

 
D

a
ta

 
%

 
R

a
n

k
 -

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ll
 u
su
al
 r
es
id
e
n
ts
  

2
3
9
,0
5
6
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
0
 -
 4
 

1
5
,9
1
6
 

6
.7
 

7
6
 

 

  
5
 -
 7
 

9
,0
0
7
 

3
.8
 

4
0
 

 

  
8
 -
 9
 

5
,4
1
4
 

2
.3
 

8
7
 

 

 1
0
 -
 1
4
 

1
4
,5
9
0
 

6
.1
 

9
6
 

 

 1
5
 

3
,1
3
1
 

1
.3
 

8
3
 

 

 1
6
 -
 1
7
 

6
,6
0
4
 

2
.8
 

3
4
 

 

 1
8
 -
 1
9
 

5
,3
6
9
 

2
.2
 

1
9
2
 

 

 2
0
 -
 2
4
 

1
6
,0
6
6
 

6
.7
 

8
9
 

 

 2
5
 -
 2
9
 

1
9
,3
4
5
 

8
.1
 

4
7
 

 

 3
0
 -
 4
4
 

5
3
,3
5
8
 

2
2
.3
 

4
5
 

 

 4
5
 -
 5
9
 

4
4
,5
7
9
 

1
8
.6
 

2
7
7
 

 

 6
0
 -
 6
4
 

1
2
,0
1
0
 

5
 

3
0
1
 

 

 6
5
 -
 7
4
 

1
7
,4
2
0
 

7
.3
 

2
8
7
 

 

 7
5
 -
 8
4
 

1
1
,6
5
9
 

4
.9
 

2
8
3
 

 

 8
5
 -
 8
9
 

2
,9
8
2
 

1
.2
 

2
8
8
 

 

 9
0
 &

 o
v
er
 

1
,6
0
6
 

0
.7
 

2
5
2
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

A
v
er
ag
e 
A
g
e 
(M

ea
n
) 

3
7
.6
 

 
2
8
7
 

 

M
ed
ia
n
 A
g
e
 

  

3
6
 

 
2
8
4
 

 
 

 

70



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

In
 2
4
%
 (
2
0
,3
2
3
) 
o
f 
H
ar
ro
w
’s
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
o
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 h
as
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 
d
is
ab
il
it
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 d
ep
en
d
an
t 
a
n
d
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 

ch
il
d
re
n
 (
p
le
as
e 
se
e 
ta
b
le
 b
el
o
w
).
  
T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
al
u
e 
ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 r
es
u
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
4
%
 

o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 9
%
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
es
. 

 T
h
er
e 
is
 a
 p
o
ss
ib
il
it
y
 t
h
a
t 
th
e 
re
d
u
ce
d
 c
le
an
si
n
g
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 c
h
an
g
e
s 
in
 t
h
e 
g
ra
ss
 c
u
tt
in
g
 r
eg
im

e 
m
a
y
 a
ff
ec
t 
p
eo
p
le
 i
n
 w
h
ee
lc
h
ai
rs
 a
n
d
/o
r 

p
eo
p
le
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 i
m
p
ai
rm

e
n
ts
 a
n
d
/o
r 
th
o
se
 w
it
h
 v
is
u
al
 i
m
p
ai
rm

e
n
ts
. 
L
o
n
g
 g
ra
ss
 c
an
 h
id
e 
li
tt
er
 a
n
d
 o
b
st
ru
ct
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 

co
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 s
li
p
/t
ri
p
 h
az
ar
d
s 
an
d
 m

a
k
e 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
 t
h
e 
m
ai
n
 p
at
h
s 
m
o
re
 h
az
ar
d
o
u
s 
fo
r 
th
o
se
 i
n
 w
h
ee
lc
h
ai
rs
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
eo
p
le
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
 

m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
m
p
ai
rm

en
ts
 a
n
d
/o
r 
th
o
se
 w
it
h
 v
is
u
al
 i
m
p
ai
rm

e
n
ts
. 
 

 A
d
u
lt
s
 n
o
t 
in
 E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 P
e
rs
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 L
o
n
g
-t
e
rm

 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
ll
 H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
  

H
a

r
r
o
w

  
2

0
1

1
 

2
0

1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0

1
1
 

  
D
at
a 

%
 

R
an
k
 -
 

N
at
io
n
al
 

R
an
k
 -
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

  

A
ll
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
 

  
8

4
,2

6
8

  
  

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

w
it

h
: 

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
3
,6
7
5
  

  
  
  
 4
  

  
1
1
6
  

  
  

 2
4

  

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
8
,7
8
8
  

  
  
 2
2
  

  
3
2
4
  

  
  

 1
5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 o
f 
al
l 
a
g
es
  

  
3
0
,6
7
0
  

  
  
 3
6
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  

  
 5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
g
ed
 0
 -
 4
  

  
1
2
,4
3
5
  

  
  
 1
5
  

  
  
 2
4
  

  
  

 1
3

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
W
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
5
,0
3
8
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  
 2
0
  

  
  

  
 6

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
N
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
5
,2
8
5
  

  
  
 1
8
  

  
2
9
3
  

  
  

 1
0

  

 O
n
e 
o
r 
m
o
re
 p
er
so
n
 w
it
h
 a
 l
im

it
in
g
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 i
ll
n
es
s 
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A

  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 /
 C
iv
il 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 M

a
te
rn
it
y
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

R
a
ce

  
N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

71



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 a
n
d
 B
e
lie
f 

D
a
ta
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 h
e
re
 a
s
 u
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

S
e
x
 /
 G
e
n
d
e
r 

U
s
e
rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
o
ro
u
g
h
- 
w
id
e 
ce
n
su
s 
d
at
a 
av
ai
la
b
le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
p
re
se
n
te
d
 h
er
e 
as
 

u
n
li
k
el
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e 
an
 a
d
v
er
se
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
at
e 
ef
fe
ct
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  

   S
ta
ff
  

7
%
 o
f 
st
a
ff
 i
n
 t
h
e 
p
ar
k
s 
te
a
m
 a
re
 f
e
m
al
e.
 H
o
w
e
v
er
, 
im

p
ac
t 
o
n
 s
ta
ff
 i
s 

a 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
er
s 
in
 e
q
u
al
 m

ea
su
re
 a
n
d
 d
o
es
 n
o
t 

d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
at
el
y
 a
ff
ec
t 
th
is
 p
ro
te
ct
ed
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

   

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

S
o
ci
o
 E
co

n
o
m
ic
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

5
. 
W
h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
?
 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 

co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 
P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s 
ca
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 

o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 

1
1
th
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 t
o
 8

th
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r,
 2
0
1
4
. 

 

 T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 p
ro
m
o
te
d
 w
id
e
ly
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
st
e
rs
, 
a
rt
ic
le
s 

in
 t
h
e
 p
re
ss
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

w
e
b
.  

T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 

 A
 p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 g
iv
in
g
 a
n
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

fe
e
d
b
a
ck
 i
s 
a
tt
a
ch
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
is
 E
q
IA
 a
t 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

. 

 

S
u
rv
e
y
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

 
S
p
e
ci
fi
ca
lly
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

in
 t
h
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 s
p
e
ci
fi
ca
lly
 a
sk
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 

 
B
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
is
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
le
ct
e
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
ill
 

b
e
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 b
e
in
g
 t
a
k
e
n
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 t
o
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

72



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s 
g
iv
e
n
 a
ll 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

re
sp
o
n
d
. 

h
a
d
 t
h
e
 m
o
st
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
ce
n
t 

y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 

m
e
ch
a
n
is
m
s 
to
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 

fo
rw
a
rd
: 

1
0
0
,0
0
0
 T
a
k
e
 p
a
rt
 

B
o
o
k
le
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 w
id
e
ly
 

to
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 l
is
t 
a
n
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 H
a
rr
o
w
 P
e
o
p
le
 

6
0
0
0
 b
o
o
k
le
ts
 

d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts
 

S
p
e
c
if
ic
 w
e
b
 p
a
g
e
s
 

re
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
n
lin
e
 

w
e
b
 s
u
rv
e
y
 

7
 R
o
a
d
s
h
o
w
s
 a
n
d
 1
0
 

D
ro
p
 i
n
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 h
e
ld
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 H
a
rr
o
w
 a
n
d
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
5
0
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

re
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 3
6
1
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 

fa
c
e
 i
n
 d
e
p
th
 

c
o
n
v
e
rs
a
ti
o
n
s
  

T
ra
n
s
la
te
d
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 w
e
b
 a
n
d
 i
n
 h
a
rd
 

c
o
p
y
 

E
a
s
y
 r
e
a
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

im
p
a
ct
s 
w
o
u
ld
 a
ff
e
ct
 t
h
e
m
 m
o
st
 a
s 
a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l/
fa
m
ily
 a
n
d
 

a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
q
u
e
st
io
n
 a
sk
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 w
o
u
ld
 i
m
p
a
ct
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s 
a
 w
h
o
le
. 
 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
e
re
 f
e
d
 b
a
ck
 i
n
 

o
rd
e
r 
a
s 
h
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 m
o
st
 i
m
p
a
ct
: 
 

E
&
E
 s
e
ct
io
n
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 

Im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 y

o
u
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

fa
m

ily
: 

 

1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w
e
e
k
ly
  
fo
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 

2
. 
S
w
it
ch
 o
ff
 s
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
e
tl
ig
h
ts
, 
o
r 
re
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a
re
 o
n
 f
o
r 

 Im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s 
a
 w

h
o
le

 

 

1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w
e
e
k
ly
 f
o
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 

ch
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 

2
. 
C
h
a
n
g
e
s 
to
 p
a
rk
s 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 

3
. 
R
e
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
e
a
t 
sw
e
e
p
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 s
e
co
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

ce
n
tr
e
s 

4
. 
R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 g
ra
ss
 v
e
rg
e
 c
u
tt
in
g
 

 
T
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 

th
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
p
lo
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 i
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
 o
n
e
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
im
p
a
c
t 

th
a
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 o
b
v
io
u
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
it
h
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
s
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 u
s
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
: 

- 
C
u
tt
in
g
 s
o
m
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 o
ld
e
r 
a
n
d
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
  

- 
C
lo
s
e
 o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
 s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 e
a
rl
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

 

th
e
ir
 o
w
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
d
e
ta
ile
d
 E
q
IA
. 
 

 
C
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 

w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
 c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 

fo
r 
a
 f
a
ir
e
r 
g
ra
n
t 
fo
r 
H
a
rr
o
w
. 
 

  

73



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b
o
o
k
le
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 

F
a
c
e
b
o
o
k
, 
T
w
it
te
r 
a
n
d
 4
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 

v
id
e
o
 

 

F
o
rm
a
l 
L
e
tt
e
rs
 

 
2
3
 f
o
rm
a
l 
re
sp
o
n
se
s 
w
e
re
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 

th
a
t 
so
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s 

th
a
t 
si
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 c
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
  
T
h
e
se
 l
e
tt
e
rs
 

a
re
 n
o
t 
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 

  P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 

 

1
5
 P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s 
w
e
re
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
se
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
a
s 

re
ce
iv
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
se
rv
ic
e
s:
 

 
- 

1
 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
lo
ck
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
rk
 g
a
te
s 
w
it
h
 1
0
8
 

si
g
n
a
tu
re
s 
 

 
H
a
rr
o
w
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 

 

T
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 
ta
ilo
re
d
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
 i
n
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
 

to
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s 
a
sk
in
g
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 o
n
 

im
p
a
ct
. 
 T
h
e
re
 w
e
re
 4
9
5
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
s 
re
ce
iv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l.
 

T
h
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
ls
o
 h
e
ld
 a
 d
e
b
a
te
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 t
h
e
re
 

w
a
s 
so
m
e
 c
o
n
ce
rn
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 c
lo
su
re
 o
f 
lib
ra
ri
e
s 
a
s 
u
se
d
 b
y
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 i
so
la
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

 
 

 
 

6
. 
W
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
(l
o
c
a
l,
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l,
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
, 
re
p
o
rt
s
, 

m
e
d
ia
) 
d
a
ta
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
is
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t?
 

L
is
t 
th
e
 T
it
le
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
s 
/ 
d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si
te
s 
h
e
re
. 

 

N
o
n
e
 

S
ta
g
e
 3
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
D
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 I
m
p
a
ct
 

7
. 
B
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
id
e
n
ce

 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 s
o
 f
a
r,
 i
s 
th
e
re
 a
 r
is
k
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 h
a
v
e
 a
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

74



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

 

A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

X
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

 
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

Y
E
S
 -
 I
f 
th
e
re
 i
s 
a
 r
is
k
 o
f 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 I
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
n
y
 O
N
E
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s,
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
 o
f 
th
e
 t
e
m
p
la
te
. 

 � 
B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
: 
Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n
t 
to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
se
tt
in
g
 u
p
 a
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s,
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
st
a
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
ct
o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s,
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 U
n
io
n
s)
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
 o
f 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

�
 

It
 w

ill
 b
e
 u
se
fu
l 
to
 a
ls
o
 c
o
lla

te
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
v
id
e
n
ce

 (
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
co

m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
s 
a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 d
ir
e
ct
ly
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
) 
to
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
is
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m

it
ig
a
te
d
. 

 N
O
 -
 I
f 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 t
ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N
o
’ 
to
 a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
th
e
n
 g
o
 t
o
 S
ta
g
e
 6
 

 � 
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
m
a
y
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
ct
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m

o
re
 i
n
cl
u
si
v
e
. 
T
h
e
se
 a
ct
io
n
s 
sh

o
u
ld
 f
o
rm

 y
o
u
r 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
  

 75



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 4
: 
C
o
lla
ti
n
g
 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 E
v
id
e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 
th
e
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
?
  

(i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
is
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
n
y
 d
a
ta
, 

s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
, 
ti
tl
e
s
 o
f 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 l
in
k
s
 

h
e
re
) 

  Ju
st
 o
v
er
 4
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 (
4
2
%
) 
sa
id
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
p
o
rp
o
sa
l 
w
o
u
ld
 h
av
e 
a 
d
et
ri
m
en
ta
l 
af
fe
ct
 o
n
 t
h
ei
r 
q
u
al
it
y
 

o
f 
li
fe
, 
w
it
h
 a
ro
u
n
d
 a
 q
u
ar
te
r 
(2
6
%
) 
sa
y
in
g
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
n
’t
. 

 

 
 In
 t
er
m
s 
o
f 
p
ar
k
 l
o
ck
in
g
, 
Ju
st
 u
n
d
er
 7
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 (
6
9
%
) 
sa
id
 t
h
at
 t
h
ey
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e 
d
ir
ec
tl
y
 a
ff
ec
te
d
 

if
 t
h
e 
n
o
m
in
at
ed
 p
ar
k
s 
w
er
e 
n
o
t 
lo
ck
ed
. 
A
ro
u
n
d
 3
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 (
2
8
%
) 
sa
id
 t
h
ey
 w
o
u
d
 b
e 
af
fe
ct
ed
. 

 

 
 O
f 
th
o
se
 w

h
o
 s
ai
d
 t
h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld
 b
e 
af
fe
ct
ed
, 
‘i
ll
e
g
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y
’ 
fo
ll
o
w
ed
 b
y
 ‘
fe
ar
 o
f 
cr
im

e
’ 
an
d
  
‘d
is
tu
rn
ab
ce
‘ 
w
er
e 
th
e 
m
a
in
 

co
n
ce
rn
s.
 

 

76



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1
 

 
T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
al
u
e 
ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 r
es
u
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
6
%
 o
f 

re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 1
0
%
 r
ef
er
 t
o
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
es
. 

 W
h
en
 a
sk
ed
 t
o
 r
at
e 
cu
rr
en
t 
st
an
d
ar
d
s 
w
it
h
in
 o
u
r 
p
ar
k
s,
 6
5
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 s
ai
d
 t
h
ey
 w

er
e 
g
o
o
d
 o
r 
ex
ce
ll
en
t.
 

O
n
ly
 7
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 s
ai
d
 t
h
ey
 w
er
e 
p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
er
y
 p
o
o
r.
 T
h
is
 g
av
e 
a 
m
ea
n
 s
co
re
 r
at
in
g
 o
f 
3
.7
 o
u
t 
o
f 
5
. 

 
 T
h
o
se
 w

h
o
 r
at
ed
 p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
er
y
 p
o
o
r 
w
er
e 
as
k
ed
 f
o
r 
th
ei
r 
re
as
o
n
s,
 a
n
d
 ‘
g
en
er
al
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
o
f 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
’ 

fo
ll
o
w
ed
 b
y
 ‘
g
en
er
al
 l
it
te
ri
n
g
’ 
w
er
e 
th
e 
tw

o
 l
ar
g
es
t 
re
sp
o
n
se
s,
 a
lb
ei
t 
fr
o
m
 a
 v
er
y
 s
m
al
l 
b
as
e 
w
h
o
 r
at
ed
 t
h
em

 a
s 

p
o
o
r.
 

  A
lm

o
st
 8
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 (
7
9
%
) 
th
o
u
g
h
t 
it
 w
as
 i
m
p
o
rt
an
t 
th
at
 H
ar
ro
w
 h
as
 p
ar
k
s 
w
it
h
 G
re
en
 F
la
g
 s
ta
tu
s.
 

77



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
2
 

 

 
  

9
. 
W
h
a
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
?
 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 

u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

 K
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s 

          

A
n
 o
n
li
n
e 
su
rv
e
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ed
 b
y
 s
el
f-

co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
, 
p
lu
s 
h
ar
d
 c
o
p
y
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
n
ai
re
s 

av
ai
la
b
le
 a
t 
lo
ca
l 
li
b
ra
ri
es
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 

p
u
b
li
ci
se
d
 t
h
e 
w
eb
-l
in
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 n
et
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 
as
 w
el
l 
as
 

p
u
b
li
ci
si
n
g
 i
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
H
ar
ro
w
 w
eb
si
te
, 
ev
en
ts
, 

an
d
 l
ib
ra
ri
es
. 
A
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
5
2
0
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 

ac
h
ie
v
ed
 t
o
 d
at
e 

 T
h
e 
su
rv
e
y
 i
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 1
5
 m

in
u
te
s 
in
 l
e
n
g
th
, 

co
m
p
ri
se
d
 o
f 
a 
m
ix
 o
f 
p
re
-c
o
d
ed
 a
n
d
 o
p
en
 

en
d
ed
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
s.
 

   

O
v
e
r 
5
0
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 

co
n
si
d
e
r 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

g
o
o
d
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r.
 

 O
f 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 r
a
te
d
 i
t 
p
o
o
r 
o
r 
v
e
ry
 

p
o
o
r,
 t
h
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 c
it
e
d
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 

lit
te
ri
n
g
 (
9
7
%
) 
fo
llo
w
e
d
 b
y
 

fl
y
ti
p
p
in
g
 (
4
2
%
) 
a
s
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
 

re
a
s
o
s
n
 f
o
r 
th
a
t 
ra
ti
n
g
 

     

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 h
a
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
a
n
y
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

cl
e
a
n
in
g
 h
a
v
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
s 

           

78



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
3
 

      S
ta
ff
 

 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
st
a
ff
 w
e
re
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 o
f 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
d
 s
ta
ff
 

im
p
a
ct
s 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
e
n
ce
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 

a
n
d
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
re
p
o
rt
s 
p
ro
p
o
si
n
g
 

sa
v
in
g
s 
a
n
d
 t
o
o
k
 p
a
rt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T
a
k
e
 

P
a
rt
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
T
ra
d
e
 U
n
io
n
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 

e
a
ch
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

  

      T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 s
ta
ff
 i
m
p
a
ct
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fo
u
rt
e
e
n
 

p
o
st
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
se
 p
o
st
s 
a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 f
ill
e
d
 b
y
 

a
g
e
n
cy
 w
o
rk
e
rs
 s
o
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

n
o
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
st
a
ff
 o
r 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
cy
 

b
u
t 
th
e
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 p
o
st
s 
m
a
y
 

h
a
v
e
 a
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 

st
a
ff
. 
  

 T
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
ls
o
 a
 w
id
e
r 
im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 

st
a
ff
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
s 
th
e
 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fu
ll 
ti
m
e
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 

p
o
st
s 
re
d
u
ce
s 
th
e
 r
e
d
e
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 d
is
p
la
ce
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
s 

th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 i
ts
 

ch
a
n
g
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 

 

      S
o
ci
o
-e
co
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 

w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 u
si
n
g
 t
h
e
 A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
s 

        E
&
E
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 i
n
 

m
it
ig
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 

 

  
 

 
 

S
ta
g
e
 5
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 I
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 A
n
a
ly
si
s 

1
0
. 
W
h
at
 d
o
es
 y
o
u
r 
ev
id
en
ce
 t
el
l 
y
o
u
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e 
im

p
ac
t 
o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s?
 C
o
n
si
d
er
 w
h
e
th
er
 t
h
e 
e
v
id
en
ce
 s
h
o
w
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
ti
al
 i
m
p
ac
t,
 i
f 
so
 s
ta
te
 w
h
et
h
er
 t
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e 
o
r 

p
o
si
ti
v
e 
im

p
ac
t?
 H
o
w
 l
ik
el
y
 i
s 
th
is
 t
o
 h
ap
p
en
?
 H
o
w
 y
o
u
 w
il
l 
m
it
ig
at
e/
re
m
o
v
e 
an
y
 a
d
v
er
se
 i
m
p
ac
t?
 

79



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
4
 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs
e
 

 

�
 

P
o
si
ti
v
e
 

 

�
 

E
x
p
la
in
 w
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
s,
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
t 
is
 t
o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
im
p
a
ct
 i
f 
it
 w
a
s 
to
 o
cc
u
r.
 

 
N
o
te
 –
 P
o
si
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
 h
o
w
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 

th
e
 P
S
E
D
 S
ta
g
e
 9
 

W
h
a
t 
m
e
a
su
re
s 
ca
n
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
? 
E
.g
. 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e
tc
 (
A
ls
o
 I
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
se
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

 

A
g
e
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
/o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

 

�
 

 

P
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 
fr
e
q
u
e
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 g
ra
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 r
e
g
im
e
 m
a
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 i
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
/o
r 
im
p
a
ir
e
d
 v
is
io
n
. 
L
o
n
g
 g
ra
s
s
 c
a
n
 h
id
e
 l
it
te
r 

a
n
d
 o
b
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 s
lip
/t
ri
p
 

h
a
z
a
rd
s
 
a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
 
th
e
 m
a
in
 
p
a
th
s
 

m
o
re
 h
a
z
a
rd
o
u
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 o
ld
 a
n
d
 i
n
fi
rm
. 

P
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 c
ri
m
e
 i
f 
g
a
te
s
 l
e
ft
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
u
n
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 

fa
c
ili
ty
. 

J
u
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
4
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 (
3
8
%
) 
s
a
id
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 
p
o
rp
o
s
a
l 
w
o
u
ld
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
 
d
e
tr
im
e
n
ta
l 
a
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
ir
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
, 
w
it
h
 a
ro
u
n
d
 3
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 (
3
1
%
) 

s
a
y
in
g
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
n
’t
. 

P
a
th
 b
o
rd
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 f
e
n
c
e
lin
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
u
t 

a
n
d
/o
r 
p
ru
n
e
d
 a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 s
a
fe
 

p
a
s
s
a
g
e
 f
ro
m
 v
e
g
e
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 h
id
d
e
n
 l
it
te
r 

a
n
d
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
s
u
rv
e
ill
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 

c
ri
m
e
. 

M
o
re
 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 
o
f 
m
o
b
ile
 
te
a
m
s
 
to
 
d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 a
c
c
u
m
u
la
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 r
e
m
a
in
 r
a
p
id
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
e
a
m
s
 w
h
o
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 f
ly
 t
ip
s
 a
n
d
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
ly
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
ts
 o
f 
lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
d
e
b
ri
s
 i
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
n
y
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 
th
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 S
L
A
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 s
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s

 

If
 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 
in
d
ic
a
te
s
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 
is
s
u
e
s
 
in
 
k
e
y
 

p
a
rk
s
, 
th
e
y
 
c
a
n
 
b
e
 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 
u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 
Z
o
n
a
l 

c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 

o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

 
�

 
 

P
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 
fr
e
q
u
e
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 g
ra
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 r
e
g
im
e
 m
a
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 

p
e
o
p
le
 
in
 
w
h
e
e
lc
h
a
ir
s
 
a
n
d
/o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 
w
it
h
 
o
th
e
r 

m
o
b
ili
ty
 
im
p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
 
a
n
d
/o
r 
th
o
s
e
 
w
it
h
 
v
is
u
a
l 

im
p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
. 
L
o
n
g
 
g
ra
s
s
 
c
a
n
 
h
id
e
 
lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 

o
b
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
w
h
ic
h
 
c
o
u
ld
 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 
to
 
s
lip
/t
ri
p
 

h
a
z
a
rd
s
 
a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
 
th
e
 m
a
in
 
p
a
th
s
 

m
o
re
 h
a
z
a
rd
o
u
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 o
ld
 a
n
d
 i
n
fi
rm
. 

J
u
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
4
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 (
3
8
%
) 
s
a
id
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 
p
o
rp
o
s
a
l 
w
o
u
ld
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
 
d
e
tr
im
e
n
ta
l 
a
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
ir
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
, 
w
it
h
 a
ro
u
n
d
 3
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 (
3
1
%
) 

s
a
y
in
g
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
n
’t
. 

P
a
th
 b
o
rd
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 f
e
n
c
e
lin
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
u
t 

a
n
d
/o
r 
p
ru
n
e
d
 a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 s
a
fe
 

p
a
s
s
a
g
e
 f
ro
m
 v
e
g
e
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 h
id
d
e
n
 l
it
te
r 

a
n
d
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
s
u
rv
e
ill
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 

c
ri
m
e
. 

80



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
5
 

M
o
re
 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 
o
f 
m
o
b
ile
 
te
a
m
s
 
to
 
d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 a
c
c
u
m
u
la
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 r
e
m
a
in
 r
a
p
id
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
e
a
m
s
 w
h
o
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 f
ly
 t
ip
s
 a
n
d
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
ly
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
ts
 o
f 
lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
d
e
b
ri
s
 i
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
n
y
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 
th
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 S
L
A
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 s
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

If
 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 
in
d
ic
a
te
s
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 
is
s
u
e
s
 
in
 
k
e
y
 

p
a
rk
s
, 
th
e
y
 
c
a
n
 
b
e
 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 
u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 
Z
o
n
a
l 

c
le
a
n
s
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

 

 
 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
  

 

 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 a
n
d
 

C
iv
il 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

 
 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

 

 
 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 

R
a
ce

 
 

 
 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o
r 

B
e
lie
f 

 

 
 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 

S
e
x
 

 
 

 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

 
 

N
o
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

81



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
6
 

o
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 S
o
ci
o
 E
co

n
o
m
ic
 

 
 

P
ar
k
s 
ca
n
 b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 a
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
l 
p
ar
t 
o
f 
th
e 
so
ci
al
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

n
et
w
o
rk
. 
 G
re
en
 s
p
ac
e
s 
h
a
v
e 
b
ee
n
 s
h
o
w
n
 t
o
 h
a
v
e 
a 
p
o
si
ti
v
e 
e
ff
ec
t 

o
n
 m

e
n
ta
l 
w
el
lb
ei
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
ar
k
s 
ar
e 
a 
re
g
u
la
r 
v
en
u
e 
fo
r 
sp
o
rt
s,
 c
as
u
al
 

fi
tn
es
s 
ac
ti
v
it
y
 a
n
d
 w
al
k
in
g
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 h
a
v
e 
a 
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t 
p
o
si
ti
v
e 

ef
fe
c
t 
o
n
 f
it
n
e
ss
. 
 F
o
ll
o
w
in
g
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 8
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 i
t 
im

p
o
rt
an
t 
to
 r
et
ai
n
 G
re
en
 F
la
g
 P
ar
k
s 
 

   2
8
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
er
s 
h
av
e 
e
x
p
re
ss
ed
 c
o
n
ce
rn
 o
v
er
 n
o
t 
lo
ck
in
g
 p
ar
k
 

g
at
es
 w
it
h
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
b
ia
s 
to
w
ar
d
s 
fe
ar
 o
f 
cr
im

e
 

  P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 s
ta
ff
 

 

W
h
il
st
 t
h
e 
re
so
u
rc
e 
m
o
d
el
 t
o
 k
e
y
 p
ar
k
s 
w
il
l 
c
h
an
g
e 
it
 i
s 
n
o
w
 

p
ro
p
o
se
d
 t
o
 m

ai
n
ta
in
 a
 c
ap
ab
il
it
y
 t
o
 a
sp
ir
e 
to
 r
et
ai
n
in
g
 G
re
e
n
 F
la
g
 

st
at
u
s 
at
 m

o
st
 o
f 
th
e 
cu
rr
en
t 
G
re
en
 F
la
g
 P
ar
k
s.
 

 M
ai
n
ta
in
in
g
 k
e
y
 m

aj
o
r 
p
ar
k
s 
at
 d
is
p
ar
at
e 
g
eo
g
ra
p
h
ic
 l
o
ca
ti
o
n
s 
w
il
l 

m
it
ig
at
e 
so
m
e 
p
er
ce
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
it
n
es
s 
im

p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s.
  

E
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
o
o
k
ed
 s
p
o
rt
s 
fa
ci
li
ti
es
 i
n
 p
ar
k
s 
w
il
l 
b
e 
m
ai
n
ta
in
ed
  
to
 

ex
is
ti
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 

 P
ar
k
s 
w
il
l 
b
e 
m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 f
o
r 
in
cr
ea
se
s 
in
 c
ri
m
e,
 e
sp
ec
ia
ll
y
 i
n
 t
er
m
s 

o
f 
ca
r 
p
ar
k
s 
w
h
er
e 
th
er
e 
is
 a
 a
 g
re
at
er
 l
ik
el
ih
o
o
d
 o
f 
n
u
is
a
n
ce
 

o
cc
u
rr
in
g
 

  S
ta
ff
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
e
t 
b
y
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 o
r 

d
is
c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 s
ta
ff
. 
 T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 n
o
 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie
s
 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
tl
y
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 s
ta
ff
  

1
1
. 
C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
–
 C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 
e
ls
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a
s 
a
 w

h
o
le
, 
co

u
ld
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
? 
  

 If
 y
e
s,
 w

h
ic
h
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s 
co

u
ld
 b
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct
? 

Y
e
s 

  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
 

  
  
  
  
 X
 

 

1
1
a
. 
A
n
y
 O
th
e
r 
Im

p
a
c
t 
–
 C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 
e
ls
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a
s 
a
 w

h
o
le
 (
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
lo
ca

l 
p
o
lic
y
, 
a
u
st
e
ri
ty
, 
w
e
lf
a
re
 r
e
fo
rm

, 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
le
v
e
ls
, 
co

m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
e
n
si
o
n
s,
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
cr
im

e
) 
co

u
ld
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
/s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 s
o
ci
o
 e
co

n
o
m
ic
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o
r 
a
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

co
h
e
si
o
n
?
  

 If
 y
e
s,
 w

h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
s 
to
 h
a
p
p
e
n
? 

Y
e
s 

X
 

N
o
 

 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 c
ri
m
e
 f
ig
u
re
s 
a
re
 n
o
t 
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
in
 p
a
rk
s 
‘F
e
a
r 
o
f 
C
ri
m
e
’ 
ca

n
 b
e
 a
 r
e
a
l 

fa
ct
o
r 
in
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 p
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 

1
2
. 
Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
y
 e
v
id
e
n
ce

 o
r 
co

n
ce

rn
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r
e
su

lt
 i
n
 a
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 b
e
in
g
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
d
? 
(P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

G
u
id
e
lin

e
s 
fo
r 
g
u
id
a
n
ce

 o
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s 
o
f 
d
is
cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 c
o
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ct
) 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 o
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

H
U
B
/E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
a
n
d
 D

iv
e
rs
it
y
/P
o
lic
ie
s 
a
n
d
 L
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

X
 

  
  
  
X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

82



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
7
 

N
o
 

 
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
sw
e
re
d
 "
y
e
s"
 t
o
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
se
t 
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
 m
a
y
 b
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 i
n
 Q
1
2
a
 b
e
lo
w
 -
 l
in
k
 t
h
is
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
se
 a
im
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
if
 y
o
u
 a
re
 

co
n
ce
rn
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
m
a
y
 b
re
a
ch
 t
h
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 o
r 
y
o
u
 a
re
 u
n
su
re
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 i
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l)
 

 If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 (
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
) 
b
u
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
, 
th
is
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 m
u
st
 b
e
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 m
a
k
e
r 
fo
r 
a
 f
in
a
l 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 o
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  

 � 
If
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
ct
s 
th
a
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
ju
st
if
ie
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  
(s
e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
) 

�
 
If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 (
s
e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
) 

S
ta
g
e
 6
: 
D
e
ci
si
o
n
 

1
3
. 
P
le
a
se
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 w
h
ic
h
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
st
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
s 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 (
 �
 t
ic
k
 o
n
e
 b
o
x
 o
n
ly
) 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 1
 –
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 h
a
s 
n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 o
r 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 

a
ll 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
. 

 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 2
 –
 M
in
o
r 
a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 /
 m
it
ig
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 
L
is

t 

th
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7
 

X
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 3
 –
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 d
e
sp
it
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
m
is
se
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
. 
In
 t
h
is
 c
a
se
, 
th
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
S
E
D
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
’.
 I
n
 

so
m
e
 c
a
se
s,
 c
o
m
p
e
lli
n
g
 r
e
a
so
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
to
 r
e
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
la
n
s 
to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 (
E
x
p
la
in
 t
h
is
 i
n
 1
3
a
 b
e
lo
w
) 
 

 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
 –
 S
to
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
th
in
k
: 
w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 L
e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3
a
. 
If
 y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 i
s 
a
ss
e
ss
e
d
 a
s 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 3
 o
r 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 

ti
c
k
e
d
 ‘
y
e
s
’ 
in
 Q
1
2
, 
e
x
p
la
in
 y
o
u
r 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 f
u
ll 

re
a
so
n
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
. 

  

T
h
e
 r
o
a
d
s 
/ 
p
a
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 p
a
rk
s 
w
ill
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
re
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s.
  

 

83



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
8
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 7
: 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 

1
4
. 
L
is
t 
b
e
lo
w
 a
n
y
 a
ct
io
n
s 
y
o
u
 p
la
n
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su

lt
 o
f 
th
is
 I
m
p
a
ct
 A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
n
y
 a
ct
io
n
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
. 
 

A
re
a
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 e
.g
. 

R
a
ce

, 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

 

A
ct
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 

 

H
o
w
 w

ill
 y
o
u
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
is
 i
s 
a
ch

ie
v
e
d
? 

E
.g
. 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

 M
e
a
su

re
 /
 T
a
rg
e
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
D
a
te
 

L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

D
a
te
 

A
ct
io
n
 

in
cl
u
d
e
d
 

in
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

/ 
T
e
a
m
 

P
la
n
 

 D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 &
 A
g
e
 

  

 R
et
en
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
ap
id
 R
es
p
o
n
se
 t
ea
m
s 
to
 b
e 
ab
le
 t
o
 r
es
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 s
er
v
ic
e 

re
q
u
es
ts
 r
el
at
in
g
 t
o
 e
x
ce
ss
iv
e 
li
tt
er
in
g
, 
d
eb
ri
s 
o
r 
fl
y
 t
ip
p
in
g
 t
o
 a
ll
o
w
 f
o
r 

re
m
o
v
al
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
cu
rr
en
t 
S
L
A
 o
f 
2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 
d
e
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
m
o
b
ile
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
 w

o
rk
 s
ch

e
d
u
le
s 
to
 

m
e
e
t 
v
a
ri
a
b
le
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 

 T
h
e 
C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e 
sy
st
e
m
 c
ap
tu
re
s 
al
l 

se
rv
ic
e 
re
q
u
es
ts
 a
n
d
 i
s 
u
se
d
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e 
re
sp
o
n
se
 t
im

e 
to
 r
ec
ti
fy
. 
 

 T
h
e 
re
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
ap
id
 R
e
sp
o
n
se
 t
ea
m
s 

an
d
 f
le
x
ib
le
 s
ta
ff
 d
ep
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
 

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
W
y
n
n
e
 

 

 S
o
ci
o
 E
co

n
o
m
ic
 

   

W
h
il
st
 t
h
e 
re
so
u
rc
e 
m
o
d
el
 t
o
 k
e
y
 p
ar
k
s 
w
il
l 
c
h
an
g
e 
th
er
e 
is
 s
ti
ll
 t
h
e 

ca
p
ab
il
it
y
 t
o
 a
sp
ir
e 
to
 r
et
ai
n
in
g
 G
re
en
 F
la
g
 s
ta
tu
s 
at
 m

o
st
 o
f 
th
e 
cu
rr
en
t 

G
re
en
 F
la
g
 P
ar
k
s.
 

M
ai
n
ta
in
in
g
 k
e
y
 m

aj
o
r 
p
ar
k
s 
at
 d
is
p
ar
at
e 
g
eo
g
ra
p
h
ic
 l
o
ca
ti
o
n
s 
w
il
l 

m
it
ig
at
e 
so
m
e 
p
er
ce
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
it
n
es
s 
im

p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s.
  

E
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
o
o
k
ed
 s
p
o
rt
s 
fa
ci
li
ti
es
 i
n
 p
ar
k
s 
w
il
l 
b
e 
m
ai
n
ta
in
ed
  
to
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

st
an
d
ar
d
s 

 2
8
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
er
s 
h
av
e 
e
x
p
re
ss
ed
 c
o
n
ce
rn
 o
v
er
 n
o
t 
lo
ck
in
g
 p
ar
k
 g
at
es
 

w
it
h
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
b
ia
s 
to
w
ar
d
s 
fe
ar
 o
f 
cr
im

e
 

   

M
o
n
it
o
r 
G
re
e
n
 F
la
g
 s
u
cc
e
ss
 

       P
ar
k
s 
w
il
l 
b
e 
m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 f
o
r 
in
cr
ea
se
s 

in
 c
ri
m
e,
 e
sp
ec
ia
ll
y
 i
n
 t
er
m
s 
o
f 
ca
r 

p
ar
k
s 
w
h
er
e 
th
er
e 
is
 a
 a
 g
re
at
e
r 

li
k
el
ih
o
o
d
 o
f 
n
u
is
a
n
ce
 o
cc
u
rr
in
g
 

 

Ju
ly
 2
0
1
5
 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
W
y
n
n
e
 

 

 

S
ta
g
e
 8
 -
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 m
a
y
 o
n
ly
 b
e
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
It
 i
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t.
  

1
5
. 
H
o
w
 w

ill
 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 o
n
ce

 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
? 
W
h
a
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce

d
 t
o
 e
n
su

re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 
H
o
w
 o
ft
e
n
 w

ill
 y
o
u
 d
o
 t
h
is
? 

(A
ls

o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
s 
w
el
l 
as
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ra
n
d
o
m
 i
n
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s 
v
ia
 t
h
e 
C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e 

sy
st
e
m
, 
fu
rt
h
er
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
p
ar
k
s 
st
a
n
d
ar
d
s 
is
 u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
ep
en
d
e
n
t 
ex
te
rn
al
 b
o
d
y
 

an
n
u
al
ly
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e 
sy
st
e
m
 c
ap
tu
re
s 
al
l 
se
rv
ic
e 
re
q
u
e
st
s 
a
n
d
 i
s 
u
se
d
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
re
sp
o
n
se
 t
im

e 
to
 

re
ct
if
y
. 
 

 

84



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
9
 

1
6
. 
H
o
w
 w

ill
 t
h
e
 r
e
su

lt
s 
o
f 
a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b
e
 a
n
a
ly
se
d
, 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
?
 (

A
ls

o
 

In
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
 f
u
ll
 b
re
ak
d
o
w
n
 o
f 
p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce
, 
ca
u
se
s 
o
f 
li
tt
er
, 
la
n
d
 c
la
ss
 p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce
 i
s 
p
ro
v
id
ed
 a
s 
p
ar
t 

o
f 
th
e 
e
x
te
rn
al
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 a
ss
es
sm

e
n
t 
o
f 
cl
ea
n
si
n
g
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
. 
T
h
e 
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 

ar
ea
s 
in
to
 z
o
n
es
 i
s 
n
o
t 
ri
g
id
 a
n
d
, 
if
 d
at
a 
su
g
g
e
st
s 
th
at
 t
h
e 
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 a
re
a 
in
to
 a
 

p
ar
ti
cu
la
r 
zo
n
e 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
at
el
y
 a
ff
ec
ts
 o
n
e 
o
f 
th
e 
p
ro
te
ct
ed
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 t
h
is
 w
il
l 
b
e 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 

an
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 m

ad
e.
 

1
7
. 
H
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
ce

iv
e
d
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 o
r 
co

m
p
lim

e
n
ts
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 b
e
in
g
 

a
ss
e
ss
e
d
? 
If
 s
o
, 
p
ro
v
id
e
 d
e
ta
ils
. 

F
u
ll 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

S
ta
g
e
 9
: 
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 

1
8
. 
H
o
w
 d
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
w
a
rd
s 
th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 (
P
S
E
D
) 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 h
a
v
e
 d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 e
lim
in
a
te
 

d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 f
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s.
 

 (I
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
ll 
th
e
 p
o
si
ti
v
e
 a
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 l
it
e
ra
tu
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 l
a
rg
e
 p
ri
n
t,
 B
ra
ill
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,
 f
le
x
ib
le
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
, 
IT
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 D
D
A
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
e
tc
) 

E
lim

in
a
te
 u
n
la
w
fu
l 
d
is
cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
co

n
d
u
ct
 p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ct
 2
0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 

 

F
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 

 

 N
/a
  

 

 N
/a
 

 N
/a
  

S
ta
g
e
 1
0
 -
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si
g
n
 O
ff
 (
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
T
a
sk
 G
ro
u
p
) 

T
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 E
q
I
A
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 T
a
s
k
 G
ro
u
p
 (
D
E
T
G
) 
to
 b
e
 s
ig
n
e
d
 o
ff
. 

1
9
. 
W
h
ic
h
 g
ro
u
p
 o
r 
co
m
m
it
te
e
 

co
n
si
d
e
re
d
, 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
e
 

E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
? 
 

 

 S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(L
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
co
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 E
q
IA
) 

 

M
ic
k
 W
y
n
n
e
 

S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
E
T
G
) 

H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 D
a
te
: 

 

1
4
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

D
a
te
: 

 

D
a
te
 E
q
IA
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ss
u
ra
n
ce
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
8
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

S
ig
n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
E
T
G
 C
h
a
ir
 

P
P
 H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

85



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
0
 

  

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

P
a

r
k

s 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
 S

ta
n

d
a

r
d

s 
p

e
r
 d

es
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 t

y
p

e 

 
 

P
a
r
k

la
n

d
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
ce

s 

H
ed
g
e 
an
d
 s
h
ru
b
 p
ru
n
in
g
 u
p
 t
o
 t
w
ic
e 
a 
y
ea
r 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 U
P
 T
O
 3
 T
IM
E
S
 

H
ed
g
e 
an
d
 s
h
ru
b
 p
ru
n
in
g
 u
p
 t
o
 t
w
ic
e 
a 
y
ea
r 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 U
P
 T
O
 3
 T
IM
E
S
 

L
ea
f 
cl
ea
ra
n
ce
 o
n
ce
 a
 y
ea
r 

L
ea
f 
cl
ea
ra
n
ce
 o
n
ce
 a
 y
ea
r 

E
m
p
ty
 l
it
te
r 
b
in
s 
o
n
ce
 a
 w
ee
k
 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 E
M
P
T
IE
D
 T
W
IC
E
 W
E
E
K
L
Y
 A
L
O
N
G
 W
IT
H
 

L
IT
T
E
R
 P
IC
K
IN
G
 O
F
 T
H
E
 P
A
R
K
, 
W
H
IC
H
 W
IL
L
 A
L
S
O
 

R
E
D
U
C
E
 T
O
 O
N
C
E
 P
E
R
 W
E
E
K
. 
T
H
IS
 W
IL
L
 A
L
S
O
 

A
P
P
L
Y
 T
O
 D
O
G
 B
IN
S
 I
F
 E
M
P
T
Y
IN
G
 O
F
 D
O
G
 B
IN
S
 

C
O
M
E
S
 B
A
C
K
 I
N
 H
O
U
S
E
  

E
m
p
ty
 l
it
te
r 
b
in
s 
o
n
ce
 a
 w
ee
k
 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 E
M
P
T
IE
D
 T
W
IC
E
 W
E
E
K
L
Y
 A
L
O
N
G
 W
IT
H
 

L
IT
T
E
R
 P
IC
K
IN
G
 O
F
 T
H
E
 P
A
R
K
, 
W
H
IC
H
 W
IL
L
 A
L
S
O
 

R
E
D
U
C
E
 T
O
 O
N
C
E
 P
E
R
 W
E
E
K
. 
T
H
IS
 W
IL
L
 A
L
S
O
 

A
P
P
L
Y
 T
O
 D
O
G
 B
IN
S
 I
F
 E
M
P
T
Y
IN
G
 O
F
 D
O
G
 B
IN
S
 

C
O
M
E
S
 B
A
C
K
 I
N
 H
O
U
S
E
 

G
en
er
al
 i
n
sp
ec
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
la
y
g
ro
u
n
d
s 
an
d
 i
n
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 o
n
ce
 

ev
er
y
 3
 m
o
n
th
s 

  C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 I
N
S
P
E
C
T
E
D
 M
O
N
T
H
L
Y
 

G
en
er
al
 i
n
sp
ec
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
la
y
g
ro
u
n
d
s 
an
d
 i
n
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 o
n
ce
 

ev
er
y
 3
 m
o
n
th
s 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 I
N
S
P
E
C
T
E
D
 M
O
N
T
H
L
Y
 

S
tr
im
m
in
g
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 v
is
ib
il
it
y
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y
 a
re
as
 e
v
er
y
 3
 w
ee
k
s 

d
u
ri
n
g
 g
ro
w
in
g
 s
ea
so
n
 (
M
ar
ch
 t
o
 O
ct
o
b
er
 d
ep
en
d
in
g
 o
n
 

se
as
o
n
al
 c
h
an
g
es
) 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 C
U
T
 E
V
E
R
Y
 3
 W
E
E
K
S
 

S
tr
im
m
in
g
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 v
is
ib
il
it
y
 p

a
th
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

es
 e
v
er
y
 3
 w
e
ek
s 

d
u
ri
n
g
 g
ro
w
in
g
 s
ea
so
n
 (
M
ar
ch
 t
o
 O
ct
o
b
er
 d
ep
en
d
in
g
 o
n
 

se
as
o
n
al
 c
h
an
g
es
).
 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 C
U
T
 E
V
E
R
Y
 3
 W
E
E
K
S

 

G
ra
ss
 c
u
tt
in
g
 e
v
er
y
 6
 w
ee
k
s 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 C
U
T
 E
V
E
R
Y
 3
 W
E
E
K
S
 

G
ra
ss
 c
u
t 
o
n
ce
 a
 y
ea
r 
fo
ra
g
e 
cu
t 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 C
U
T
 E
V
E
R
Y
 3
 W
E
E
K
S
 

R
ak
e 
P
la
y
 b
ar
k
 a
re
as
 o
n
ce
 a
 w
ee
k
 

R
ak
e 
P
la
y
 b
ar
k
 a
re
as
 o
n
ce
 a
 w
ee
k
 

G
ra
ss
 c
u
tt
in
g
 e
v
er
y
 6
 w
ee
k
s 
d
u
ri
n
g
 g
ro
w
in
g
 s
e
as
o
n
 (
M
ar
ch
 t
o
 

O
ct
o
b
er
 d
ep
en
d
in
g
 o
n
 s
ea
so
n
al
 c
h
an
g
es
) 

 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 D
O
N
E
 O
N
 A
 3
 W
E
E
K
L
Y
 C
Y
C
L
E
 

C
u
t 
g
ra
ss
 o
n
 p
ar
k
 p
at
h
 a
n
d
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y
 e
v
er
y
 3
 w
ee
k
s 
d
u
ri
n
g
 

g
ro
w
in
g
 s
e
as
o
n
 (
M
ar
ch
 t
o
 O
ct
o
b
er
 d
ep
en
d
in
g
 o
n
 s
ea
so
n
al
 

ch
an
g
es
) 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
L
Y
 D
O
N
E
 O
N
 A
 3
 W
E
E
K
L
Y
 C
Y
C
L
E
 

P
o
n
d
 c
le
ar
an
ce
 o
n
ce
 a
 m
o
n
th
 

P
o
n
d
 c
le
ar
an
ce
 e
v
er
y
 3
 m
o
n
th
s 

S
h
ru
b
 a
n
d
 f
lo
w
er
 b
ed
s 
ar
e 
m
u
lc
h
ed
 o
n
ce
 a
 y
ea
r 

N
o
 m
u
lc
h
in
g
 o
f 
b
ed
s 

M
ec
h
an
ic
al
 s
w
e
ep
in
g
 o
n
ce
 a
 m
o
n
th
 

 

86



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
1
 

 
      

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

P
a

r
k

s 
b

y
 d

e
si

g
n

a
ti

o
n

 t
y

p
e 

 P
a
r
k

la
n

d
 

 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
ce

s 

 

 

C
o
u

n
tr

y
 P

a
r
k

s,
 N

a
tu

r
e 

R
es

e
rv

e
s 

&
 

W
o
o
d

la
n

d
 

A
le
x
an
d
ra
 P
ar
k
 

B
ro
ck
h
u
rs
t 
C
o
rn
er
 

B
en
tl
ey
 P
ri
o
ry
 

B
er
n
a
y
s 
G
ar
d
en
s 

B
ro
ck
le
y
 H
il
l 

B
el
m
o
n
t 
R
at
tl
er
 

B
y
ro
n
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

C
h
u
rc
h
 F
ie
ld
s 

B
re
w
er
y
 R
es
er
v
o
ir
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

 

C
ed
ar
s 
O
.S
. 

C
h
ru
st
ch
u
rc
h
 A
v
en
u
e 
O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

C
h
u
rc
h
 F
ar
m
 

 

C
en
te
n
ar
y
 P
ar
k
 

C
u
ck
o
o
 H
il
l 
O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

G
le
n
th
o
rn
e 

C
h
an
d
o
s 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

C
ro
ft
 

G
ri
m
sd
y
k
e 
O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

H
ar
ro
w
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

E
lm
s 
R
o
ad
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

H
ar
ro
w
 W
ea
ld
 C
o
m
m
o
n
 

H
ar
ro
w
 W
ea
ld
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

G
re
en
w
a
y
 

P
in
n
er
 P
ar
k
 F
ar
m
 

H
at
ch
 E
n
d
 P
la
y
in
g
 F
ie
ld
s 

G
ro
v
e 
F
ie
ld
s 

R
o
x
b
o
u
rn
e 
R
o
u
g
h
 

H
ea
d
st
o
n
e 
M
an
o
r 

H
ar
ro
w
 G
ar
d
en
 V
il
la
g
e 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 C
o
m
m
o
n
 

H
o
o
k
in
g
 G
re
en
 

K
en
to
n
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
 P
ar
k
 

Jo
h
n
 R
u
m
n
e
y
 

L
a
k
e 
G
ro
v
e
 

 

L
o
w
la
n
d
s 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

L
it
tl
e 
C
o
m
m
o
n
 P
in
n
er
 

 

M
el
b
o
u
rn
e 
A
v
e
 

L
it
tl
e 
C
o
m
m
o
n
 S
ta
n
m
o
re
 

 

M
o
n
te
so
le
s 
P
.F
. 

L
y
n
w
o
o
d
 C
lo
se
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

 

P
in
n
er
 M
em
o
ri
al
 P
ar
k
 

M
o
n
tr
o
se
 W
al
k
 

 

P
ri
es
tm
ea
d
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

N
e
w
to
n
 E
co
lo
g
y
 P
ar
k
 

 

Q
u
ee
n
sb
u
ry
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

N
e
w
to
n
 P
ar
k
 W
es
t 

 

R
a
y
n
er
s 
M
ea
d
 

P
in
n
er
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

 

R
o
x
b
o
u
rn
e 
P
ar
k
 

P
in
n
er
 V
il
la
g
e 
G
ar
d
en
s 

 

R
o
x
et
h
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

R
id
g
ew
a
y
 P
la
y
in
g
 F
ie
ld
s 

 

S
ad
d
le
rs
 M
ea
d
 

R
iv
er
 P
in
n
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

 

S
h
af
te
sb
u
ry
 P
.F
. 

S
tr
ea
m
si
d
e 

 

87



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
2
 

P
a
r
k

la
n

d
 

 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
ce

s 

 

 

C
o
u

n
tr

y
 P

a
r
k

s,
 N

a
tu

r
e 

R
es

e
rv

e
s 

&
 

W
o
o
d

la
n

d
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 M
ar
sh
 

S
y
lv
ia
 A
v
en
u
e 
O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

T
h
ac
k
er
y
 C
lo
se
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

 

W
ea
ld
 V
il
la
g
e 

T
o
o
k
es
 G
re
en
 

 

W
es
t 
H
ar
ro
w
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 G
ro
u
n
d
 

W
h
it
ch
u
rc
h
 P
la
y
in
g
 F
ie
ld
s 

 

 
W
h
it
ef
ri
ar
s 
O
p
en
 S
p
ac
e 

 

 
W
o
o
d
la
n
d
s 

 

 
Y
ea
d
in
g
 W
al
k
 

 

 

N
b
: 

D
u
e 
to
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a,
 C
an
o
n
s 
P
ar
k
 w
il
l 
re
ta
in
 t
h
e 
cu
rr
en
t 
m
ai
n
te
n
a
n
ce
 r
eg
im

e
s.
 

C
o
u
n
tr
y
si
d
e 
P
ar
k
s,
 N
at
u
re
 R
e
se
rv
es
 a
n
d
 W

o
o
d
la
n
d
 a
lr
ea
d
y
 h
av
e 
se
p
ar
at
e 
m
ai
n
te
n
a
n
ce
 r
eg
im

es
 t
h
at
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
ff
ec
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
es
e 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
  

88



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
3
 

  A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

 C
o
n
su

lt
e
e
s 

 A
fg
h
a
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (
H
a
rr
o
w
) 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
e
n
io
r 
M
u
sl
im

 C
it
iz
e
n
s 

G
u
ja
ra
ti
 A
ry
a
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 B
e
n
g
a
le
e
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 I
ra
n
ia
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 (
H
IC
A
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 T
a
m
il 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

In
d
ia
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
a
rr
o
w
 

N
e
p
a
le
se
 B
ri
ti
sh

 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 U
K
 

P
a
k
is
ta
n
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 o
f 
H
a
rr
o
w
 

R
u
ss
ia
n
 I
m
m
ig
ra
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 H
a
rr
o
w
 A
fr
ic
a
n
 C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
A
C
A
S
) 

U
K
 A
si
a
n
 W

o
m
e
n
's
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce

 (
N
o
rt
h
 L
o
n
d
o
n
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 i
n
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 (
H
iB
) 

C
a
n
o
n
s 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
is
a
b
le
d
 P
e
o
p
le
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 i
n
 L
e
a
f 

M
id
d
le
se
x
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
lin

d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 T
ru
st
 

N
o
rt
h
 W

e
st
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 L
e
sb

ia
n
 &
 G
a
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

(N
W
L
L
G
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
iv
ic
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
' 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 (
H
C
R
A
) 

H
a
tc
h
 E
n
d
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
F
T
R
A
 (
H
a
rr
o
w
 F
e
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
e
n
a
n
ts
' 
&
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
' 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s)
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 A
ct
io
n
 H

a
rr
o
w
 

A
n
g
o
la
n
 C
iv
ic
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
A
lli
a
n
ce

 (
A
C
C
A
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 

B
ri
ti
sh

 A
fg
h
a
n
 W

o
m
e
n
's
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
m
a
li 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
(H

A
S
V
O
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 B
e
n
g
a
le
e
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
o
m
a
li 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
&
 E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
a
l 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

Ja
a
g
o
 P
u
n
ja
b
i 
W
o
m
e
n
's
 G
ro
u
p
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
  

W
e
a
ld
st
o
n
e
 A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

A
D
H
D
 a
n
d
 A
u
ti
sm

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

M
in
d
 i
n
 H

a
rr
o
w
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O
st
e
o
p
o
ro
si
s 
S
o
ci
e
ty
 M

id
d
le
se
x
 G
ro
u
p
 

R
e
th
in
k
: 
H
a
rr
o
w
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G

ro
u
p
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
B
e
n
tl
e
y
 P
ri
o
ry
 N
a
tu
re
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
C
a
n
o
n
s 
P
a
rk
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
W
e
st
 H
a
rr
o
w
 P
a
rk
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
a
b
le
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
L
td
. 

T
h
e
 W

is
h
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
m
o
re
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 

B
e
ss
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 R
u
g
b
y
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
t.
 M

a
ry
's
 Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
st
a
rs
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 M

e
n
ca

p
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 O

v
e
r 
5
0
 c
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
V
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 V
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 W

o
m
e
n
's
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
e
a
d
st
o
n
e
 M

a
n
o
r 
Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
lb
io
n
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
Je
w
is
h
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

A
g
e
 C
o
n
ce

rn
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 M

e
n
ca

p
 

C
A
P
R
A
 C
a
n
o
n
s 
P
a
rk
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 N
a
tu
re
 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 F
o
ru
m
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
t 
M
a
ry
's
 

K
e
n
to
n
 T
o
w
n
 F
C
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 Y
o
u
th
 F
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
lb
io
n
  
F
C
 

S
t 
Jo
se
p
h
s 
Y
o
u
th
 F
C
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 M

a
n
o
r 
F
C
 

T
h
re
e
 W

is
h
e
s 
E
x
ile
s 

V
e
n
ce

re
m
o
s 
F
C
 

A
P
B
 F
C
 

L
a
n
k
ia
n
s 
C
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
h
a
lle

n
g
e
rs
 C
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

S
o
u
th
 H
a
rr
o
w
 C
C
 

T
a
m
il 
U
n
io
n
 C
C
 

W
e
st
 H
a
rr
o
w
 C
C
 

Y
a
rl
 C
C
 

Y
o
u
th
 W

in
g
 C
C
 

C
u
lv
e
r 
B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 W

e
a
ld
 B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
&
 G
ra
m
m
a
ri
a
n
s 
R
u
g
b
y
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

  

 

89



90

This page is intentionally left blank



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

: 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s

 V
e

rg
e

 G
ra

s
s

 C
u

tt
in

g
 

   

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
a
rr
y 
o
u
t 
th
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t,
 i
t 
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 E
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
 M
o
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
u
id
e
lin
e
s 
o
n
 E
q
IA
s.
 P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
se
 t
o
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
 t
o
 l
o
o
k 
a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 T
e
m
p
la
te
 w
it
h
 G
u
id
a
n
ce
 N
o
te
s 
to
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
ro
je
c
t 
/
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
l:
 

T
ic
k

 �
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
: 

T
ic
k

 �
 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

�
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o
ld

e
r 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
M

T
F
S
 

�
 

O
th

e
r 

 
 

 

T
it

le
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s 

v
e
rg

e
 g

ra
ss

 c
u
tt

in
g
, 

m
o
v
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 t

h
re

e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 t
o
 a

 s
ix

 w
e
e
k
ly

 c
y
cl

e
. 

 

D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
le
: 

E
&

E
 

N
a
m
e
 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 t
it
le
 o
f 
le
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r:
 

M
ic

k
 W

y
n
n
e
 

N
a
m
e
 &
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

D
a
v
id

 C
o
rb

y
, 

A
n
d
re

w
 S

m
it
h
, 

S
a
jn

i 
D

u
rv

e
 

D
a
te
 o
f 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

1
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
5
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 1
: 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w

 

1
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 y
o
u
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 d
o
? 

 (E
x
p
la

in
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 e

.g
. 

in
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
p
o
lic

y
, 

p
o
lic

y
 

re
v
ie

w
, 

ch
a
n
g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 

re
d
u
ct

io
n
 /

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
, 

re
st

ru
ct

u
re

, 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
st

s 
e
tc

) 

H
ar
ro
w
 P
ri
d
e 
cu
rr
en
tl
y
 u
n
d
er
ta
k
es
 c
u
tt
in
g
 o
f 
g
ra
ss
 v
er
g
es
 t
o
 a
ll
 H
ar
ro
w
 m
a
n
ag
ed
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s 
o
n
 a
 3
 w
ee
k
ly
 

c
y
cl
e.
  

 T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 d
e

liv
e

rs
 t

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

n
 a

 t
h

re
e

 w
e

e
k

 c
y

c
le

 f
ro

m
 M

a
rc

h
 t

o
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 w

e
a

th
e

r 
c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
. 

C
lip

p
in

g
s

 a
re

 l
e

ft
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 e

v
e

n
ly

 o
v

e
r 

th
e

 v
e

rg
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

o
s

t 
d

o
w

n
 b

a
c

k
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 s

o
il.

 T
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

 
is

 t
o

 e
x

te
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
tt

in
g

 f
re

q
u

e
n

c
y

 t
o

 a
 6

 w
e

e
k

ly
 c

y
c

le
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 a
ll 

v
e

rg
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 i

s
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
a

v
in

g
s

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s

tr
e

e
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
f 

£
8

2
,0

0
0

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 c

u
tt

in
g

 f
re

q
u

e
n

c
y

 w
ill

 r
e

a
lis

e
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

o
v

a
l 

o
f 

91



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

3
 p

o
s

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s

ta
ff

in
g

 e
s

ta
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

s
s

o
c

ia
te

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
. 

2
. 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 /
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
?
 (
�

 a
ll 

th
a
t 

a
p
p
ly

) 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

se
rs

 
�

 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

  
 

 
S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
 

S
ta

ff
 

�
 

A
g
e
 

�
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

�
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

 

 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 
a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

 

R
a
ce

 
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 
B
e
lie

f 
 

S
e
x
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
O

th
e
r 

 
 

3
. 

Is
 t

h
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

d
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
? 

If
 s

o
: 

 

•
 

W
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

?
 

•
 

W
h
o
 h

a
s 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
?
 

•
 

H
o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t?

 

 

 N
o
. 

 

S
ta
g
e
 2
: 
E
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 D
a
ta
 C
o
lla
ti
o
n
 

4
. 
W
h
a
t 
e
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 d
a
ta
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
ct
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 
In
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
 a
ct
u
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
st
a
ti
st
ic
s 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

se
ct
io
n
 b
e
lo
w
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 c
e
n
su
s 
d
a
ta
, 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
fi
le
, 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
, 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
ro
fi
le
s,
 r
e
su
lt
s 
fr
o
m
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
ck
e
r,
 c
u
st
o
m
e
r 
sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
s,
 f
o
cu
s 
g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
se
a
rc
h
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s,
 s
ta
ff
 s
u
rv
e
y
s;
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 e
tc
. 
W
h
e
re
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 d
a
ta
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n
in
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
 

(W
h
e
re
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 g
a
p
s 
(d
a
ta
 i
s 
n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
/b
e
in
g
 c
o
lla
te
d
),
 y
o
u
 m
a
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
is
 a
s 
a
n
 a
ct
io
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
ss
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

It
 i
s 
u
n
li
k
e
ly
 t
h
at
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
w
il
l 
h
a
v
e 
a 
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
is
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
 a
s 
th
is
 i
s 
m
o
re
 a
n
 a
es
th
et
ic
 m
at
te
r.
 H
o
w
e
v
er
, 
in
 t
h
e 
ra
re
 e
v
e
n
t 

th
at
 p
ed
es
tr
ia
n
s 
n
ee
d
 t
o
 c
ro
ss
 a
n
d
 t
h
er
e 
is
n
’t
 h
ar
d
 s
u
rf
ac
in
g
 o
r 
a 
cr
o
ss
in
g
 n
ea
rb
y
, 
el
d
er
ly
 /
 v
u
ln
er
ab
le
 r
es
id
en
ts
 m
a
y
 f
in
d
 i
t 
d
if
fi
cu
lt
 i
f 
th
e
y
 

ar
e 
fa
ce
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lo
n
g
er
 g
ra
ss
 v
er
g
e 
fo
r 
a 
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t 
d
is
ta
n
ce
 t
o
 g
et
 t
o
 t
h
e 
n
ea
re
st
 c
ro
ss
in
g
. 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e 
2
0
1
1
 c
en
su
s 
d
at
a 
(s
ee
 

d
at
a 
b
el
o
w
) 
sh
o
w
s 
th
at
 H
ar
ro
w
 h
as
 a
 f
ai
rl
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
el
d
er
ly
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 1
4
.1
%
 o
v
er
 t
h
e 
ag
e 
o
f 
6
5
. 
 

 

B
o
r
o
u

g
h

 –
 w

id
e
 a

g
e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1
1
 c

e
n

su
s 

   
A

g
e
 S

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
H

a
r
r
o
w

 
2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

  
 

D
a
ta

 
%

 
R

a
n

k
 -

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

R
a
n

k
 -

 L
o
n

d
o
n

 

92



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
A
ll
 u
su
al
 r
es
id
e
n
ts
  

2
3
9
,0
5
6
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
0
 -
 4
 

1
5
,9
1
6
 

6
.7
 

7
6
 

2
4
 

  
  
5
 -
 7
 

9
,0
0
7
 

3
.8
 

4
0
 

1
4
 

  
  
8
 -
 9
 

5
,4
1
4
 

2
.3
 

8
7
 

1
6
 

  
 1
0
 -
 1
4
 

1
4
,5
9
0
 

6
.1
 

9
6
 

9
 

  
 1
5
 

3
,1
3
1
 

1
.3
 

8
3
 

8
 

  
 1
6
 -
 1
7
 

6
,6
0
4
 

2
.8
 

3
4
 

3
 

  
 1
8
 -
 1
9
 

5
,3
6
9
 

2
.2
 

1
9
2
 

2
0
 

  
 2
0
 -
 2
4
 

1
6
,0
6
6
 

6
.7
 

8
9
 

2
5
 

  
 2
5
 -
 2
9
 

1
9
,3
4
5
 

8
.1
 

4
7
 

2
3
 

  
 3
0
 -
 4
4
 

5
3
,3
5
8
 

2
2
.3
 

4
5
 

3
0
 

  
 4
5
 -
 5
9
 

4
4
,5
7
9
 

1
8
.6
 

2
7
7
 

8
 

  
 6
0
 -
 6
4
 

1
2
,0
1
0
 

5
 

3
0
1
 

8
 

  
 6
5
 -
 7
4
 

1
7
,4
2
0
 

7
.3
 

2
8
7
 

5
 

  
 7
5
 -
 8
4
 

1
1
,6
5
9
 

4
.9
 

2
8
3
 

5
 

  
 8
5
 -
 8
9
 

2
,9
8
2
 

1
.2
 

2
8
8
 

7
 

  
 9
0
 &
 o
v
er
 

1
,6
0
6
 

0
.7
 

2
5
2
 

8
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
A
v
er
ag
e 
A
g
e 
(M
ea
n
) 

3
7
.6
 

 
2
8
7
 

8
 

  
M
ed
ia
n
 A
g
e
 

3
6
 

 
2
8
4
 

8
 

 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 

 In
 2
4
%
 (
2
0
,3
2
3
) 
o
f 
H
ar
ro
w
’s
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
o
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 h
as
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 
d
is
ab
il
it
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 d
ep
en
d
an
t 
a
n
d
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 

ch
il
d
re
n
 (
p
le
as
e 
se
e 
ta
b
le
 b
el
o
w
).
  
T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
al
u
e 
ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 r
es
u
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
4
%
 

o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 9
%
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
es
. 

 It
 i
s 
u
n
li
k
e
ly
 t
h
at
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
w
il
l 
h
a
v
e 
a 
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
is
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
 a
s 
th
is
 i
s 
m
o
re
 a
n
 a
es
th
et
ic
 m
at
te
r.
 H
o
w
e
v
er
, 
in
 t
h
e 
ra
re
 e
v
e
n
t 

th
at
 p
ed
es
tr
ia
n
s 
n
ee
d
 t
o
 c
ro
ss
 a
n
d
 t
h
er
e 
is
n
’t
 h
ar
d
 s
u
rf
ac
in
g
 o
r 
a 
cr
o
ss
in
g
 n
ea
rb
y
, 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 v
is
u
al
 a
n
d
/o
r 
m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
 m
a
y
 f
in
d
 

it
 d
if
fi
cu
lt
 i
f 
th
e
y
 a
re
 f
ac
ed
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lo
n
g
er
 g
ra
ss
 v
e
rg
e 
fo
r 
a 
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
d
is
ta
n
ce
 t
o
 g
et
 t
o
 t
h
e 
n
ea
re
st
 c
ro
ss
in
g
. 

    A
d

u
lt

s
 n

o
t 

in
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 P
e

rs
o

n
s

 w
it

h
 L

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
b

le
m

 o
r 

93



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s

  

H
a
r
r
o
w

  
2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

 A
ll
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
: 

8
4

,2
6

8
 

D
at
a 

%
 

R
an
k
 -
 N
at
io
n
al
 

R
an
k
 -
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

H
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
w

it
h

: 

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
3
,6
7
5
  

  
  
  
 4
  

  
1
1
6
  

  
  

 2
4

  

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
8
,7
8
8
  

  
  
 2
2
  

  
3
2
4
  

  
  

 1
5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 o
f 
al
l 
a
g
es
  

  
3
0
,6
7
0
  

  
  
 3
6
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  

  
 5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
g
ed
 0
 -
 4
  

  
1
2
,4
3
5
  

  
  
 1
5
  

  
  
 2
4
  

  
  

 1
3

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
W
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
5
,0
3
8
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  
 2
0
  

  
  

  
 6

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
N
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
5
,2
8
5
  

  
  
 1
8
  

  
2
9
3
  

  
  

 1
0

  

 O
n
e 
o
r 
m
o
re
 p
er
so
n
 w
it
h
 a
 l
im
it
in
g
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 i
ll
n
es
s 
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 /

 C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

R
a
ce

  
N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

R
e
lig

io
n
 a

n
d
 B

e
lie

f 
N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
e
x
 /

 G
e
n
d
e
r 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
o
ci

o
 E

co
n
o
m

ic
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

5
. 
W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 

co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
th
o
d
s 

w
e
re
 u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 
P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 

to
 a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

94



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s 
ca
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 

o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 

1
1
th
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 t
o
 8

th
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r,
 2
0
1
4
. 

 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s 
g
iv
e
n
 a
ll 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

re
sp
o
n
d
. 

 T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

p
ro
m
o
te
d
 w
id
e
ly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

p
o
st
e
rs
, 
a
rt
ic
le
s 
in
 t
h
e
 p
re
ss
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w
e
b
. 

 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 
h
a
d
 

th
e
 m
o
st
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

re
ce
n
t 
y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 

o
f 
m
e
ch
a
n
is
m
s 
to
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 

fo
rw
a
rd
: 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 T
a

k
e

 p
a

rt
 B

o
o

k
le

ts
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it

h
 s

u
rv

e
y

 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 w
id

e
ly

 t
o

 
s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 l
is

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 H
a

rr
o

w
 P

e
o

p
le

 

6
0

0
0

 b
o

o
k

le
ts

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 w
e

b
 p

a
g

e
s

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
o

n
lin

e
 w

e
b

 s
u

rv
e

y
 

7
 R

o
a

d
s

h
o

w
s

 a
n

d
 1

0
 D

ro
p

 
in

 s
e

s
s

io
n

s
 h

e
ld

 a
c

ro
s

s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 a

n
d

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c

e
 a

t 
5

0
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
 a

c
ro

s
s

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

S
u
rv

e
y
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

 
S
p
e
ci
fi
ca
lly
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
in
 

th
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 s
p
e
ci
fi
ca
lly
 a
sk
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 

w
o
u
ld
 a
ff
e
ct
 t
h
e
m
 m
o
st
 a
s 
a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l/
fa
m
ily
 a
n
d
 a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

q
u
e
st
io
n
 a
sk
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 w
o
u
ld
 i
m
p
a
ct
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s 
a
 w
h
o
le
. 
 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
e
re
 f
e
d
 b
a
ck
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 

a
s 
h
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 m
o
st
 i
m
p
a
ct
: 
 

E
&
E
 s
e
ct
io
n
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 

Im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 y

o
u
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

fa
m

ily
: 

 

1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w
e
e
k
ly
  
fo
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 

ch
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 

2
. 
S
w
it
ch
 o
ff
 s
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
e
tl
ig
h
ts
, 
o
r 
re
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a
re
 o
n
 f
o
r 

 Im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s 
a
 w

h
o
le

 

 
1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w
e
e
k
ly
 f
o
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 

ch
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 

2
. 
C
h
a
n
g
e
s 
to
 p
a
rk
s 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 

3
. 
R
e
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
e
a
t 
sw
e
e
p
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 s
e
co
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

ce
n
tr
e
s 

4
. 
R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 g
ra
ss
 v
e
rg
e
 c
u
tt
in
g
 

 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c

te
ri

s
ti

c
s

 f
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 o

f 
th

e
s

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
s

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

lly
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
is

 w
ill

 
b

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

E
q

u
a

lit
y

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
ts

 i
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

re
 t

a
k

e
n

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 

 

B
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
is
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
le
ct
e
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 o
n
 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 t
o
 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 

th
a
t 
a
re
 b
e
in
g
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 

to
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
d
e
ta
ile
d
 E
q
IA
. 
 

 

C
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 

a
 c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 f
o
r 
a
 f
a
ir
e
r 
g
ra
n
t 

fo
r 
H
a
rr
o
w
. 
 

  

95



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

re
s

u
lt

in
g

 i
n

 3
6

1
 f

a
c

e
 t

o
 f

a
c

e
 

in
 d

e
p

th
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s

  

T
ra

n
s

la
te

d
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 

th
e

 w
e

b
 a

n
d

 i
n

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 

E
a

s
y

 r
e

a
d

 o
f 

th
e

 
c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
o

k
le

t 
a

n
d

 
s

u
rv

e
y

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 F

a
c

e
b

o
o

k
, 

T
w

it
te

r 
a

n
d

 4
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 v

id
e

o
 

 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

s
 o

n
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 h

a
v

e
 a

n
 

o
b

v
io

u
s

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
c

te
d

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s

ti
c

s
 

b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
re

: 

- 
C

u
tt

in
g

 s
o

m
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 o
ld

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
  

- 
C

lo
s

e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

a
rl

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 t
o

 f
a

m
ili

e
s

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

 

F
o
rm

a
l 
L
e
tt
e
rs

 

 

2
3
 f
o
rm
a
l 
re
sp
o
n
se
s 
w
e
re
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 

th
a
t 
so
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s 
th
a
t 

si
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 c
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
  
T
h
e
se
 l
e
tt
e
rs
 a
re
 n
o
t 

re
la
te
d
 t
o
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 

  P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 

 
1
5
 P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s 
w
e
re
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
se
rv
ic
e
s:
 

 
- 

1
 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
lo
ck
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
rk
 g
a
te
s 
w
it
h
 1
0
8
 s
ig
n
a
tu
re
s 
 

 
H
a
rr
o
w
 Y

o
u
th

 P
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t 

 
T
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 
ta
ilo
re
d
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
 i
n
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
 

to
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s 
a
sk
in
g
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
re
e
d
 

w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 o
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 T
h
e
re
 

w
e
re
 4
9
5
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
s 
re
ce
iv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l.
 T
h
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
ls
o
 h
e
ld
 a
 d
e
b
a
te
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 t
h
e
re
 w
a
s 
so
m
e
 

co
n
ce
rn
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 c
lo
su
re
 o
f 
lib
ra
ri
e
s 
a
s 
u
se
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 i
so
la
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

96



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

6
. 
W
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
(l
o
ca
l,
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l,
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
re
p
o
rt
s,
 

m
e
d
ia
) 
d
a
ta
 s
o
u
rc
e
s 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
is
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t?
 

L
is

t 
th

e
 T

it
le

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s 
/ 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
si

te
s 

h
e
re

. 

 

 

S
ta
g
e
 3
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
D
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 I
m
p
a
ct
 

7
. 

B
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 s

o
 f

a
r,

 i
s 

th
e
re

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s?

 

 

A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

X
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

 
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

Y
E
S
 -
 I

f 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 I

m
p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

n
y
 O
N
E

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s,

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 t

e
m

p
la

te
. 

 � 
B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
: 

Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

se
tt

in
g
 u

p
 a

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s,

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
st

a
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s,

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
se

rs
 a

n
d
 U

n
io

n
s)

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 E

q
IA

 

�
 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l 
to

 a
ls

o
 c

o
lla

te
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

 (
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

co
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s,
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 d
ir
e
ct

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
) 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
ss

e
ss

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 

 N
O

 -
 I

f 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 t

ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N

o
’ 
to

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

th
e
n
 g

o
 t

o
 S
ta
g
e
 6

 

 � 
A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 i
m

p
a
ct

, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 a

d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 y

o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 m

o
re

 i
n
cl

u
si

v
e
. 

T
h
e
se

 a
ct

io
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

 y
o
u
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

  

 97



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 4
: 
C
o
lla
ti
n
g
 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 E
v
id
e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 

3
? 
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
is
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
, 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 a
n
y
 d
a
ta
, 
st
a
ti
st
ic
s,
 t
it
le
s 
o
f 

d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
e
b
si
te
 l
in
k
s 
h
e
re
) 

A
ro
u
n
d
 4
 o
u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 r
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 h
a
v
e 
a 
g
ra
ss
 v
er
g
e 
o
u
ts
id
e 
th
ei
r 
h
o
u
se
 (
4
3
%
).
 

 
 H
al
f 
o
f 
th
o
se
 w
it
h
 v
er
g
es
 (
4
9
%
) 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e 
p
re
p
ar
ed
 t
o
 c
u
t 
th
e 
v
er
g
e.
 J
u
st
 o
v
er
 a
 t
h
ir
d
 (
3
8
%
) 
sa
id
 n
o
. 

 
 W
h
en
 a
sk
ed
 a
b
o
u
t 
im
p
ac
t 
o
n
 q
u
al
it
y
 o
f 
li
fe
 f
ro
m
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l,
 4
2
%
 s
ai
d
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 i
m
p
ac
t 
th
ei
r 
q
u
al
it
y
 o
f 

li
fe
, 
co
m
p
ar
ed
 t
o
 3
9
%
 s
ay
in
g
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
. 

 
     R
es
p
o
n
d
en
ts
 w
er
e 
a
sk
ed
 t
h
ei
r 
v
ie
w
s 
o
n
 t
h
e 
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
c
u
tt
in
g
 c
y
cl
es
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
v
er
g
e
s.
 

H
al
f 
o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 (
4
9
%
) 
ag
re
ed
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 s
u
g
g
e
st
io
n
. 
 

98



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

 

 
 W
h
en
 c
o
n
si
d
er
in
g
 t
h
is
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
sa
ti
o
n
, 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 w
a
s 
th
e 
m
o
st
 f
re
q
u
en
t 
re
sp
o
n
se
 (
5
6
%
),
 f
o
ll
o
w
ed
 b
y
 

p
ro
x
im
it
y
 t
o
 a
re
as
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 f
o
o
tf
al
l 
(5
2
%
).
  

 

 
    

9
. 
W
h
a
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
a
n
a
ly
si
s 
a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
? 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

99



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

 K
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s 

               S
ta
ff
 

 

A
n
 o
n
li
n
e 
su
rv
e
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ed
 b
y
 s
el
f-
co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
, 
p
lu
s 

h
ar
d
 c
o
p
y
 q
u
e
st
io
n
n
ai
re
s 
a
v
ai
la
b
le
 a
t 
lo
ca
l 
li
b
ra
ri
es
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 p
u
b
li
ci
se
d
 t
h
e 
w
eb
-

li
n
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 n
et
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

k
e
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 
as
 w
e
ll
 a
s 
p
u
b
li
ci
si
n
g
 i
t 

o
n
 t
h
e 
H
ar
ro
w
 w
eb
si
te
, 
ev
e
n
ts
, 
an
d
 l
ib
ra
ri
es
. 
A
 s
a
m
p
le
 

o
f 
5
2
0
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 a
ch
ie
v
ed
 t
o
 d
at
e 

 T
h
e 
su
rv
e
y
 i
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 1
5
 m
in
u
te
s 
in
 l
e
n
g
th
, 
co
m
p
ri
se
d
 

o
f 
a 
m
ix
 o
f 
p
re
-c
o
d
ed
 a
n
d
 o
p
en
 e
n
d
ed
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
s.
 

  M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
st
a
ff
 w
e
re
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
d
 s
ta
ff
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ce
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 a
n
d
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
re
p
o
rt
s 
p
ro
p
o
si
n
g
 s
a
v
in
g
s 
a
n
d
 

to
o
k
 p
a
rt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
T
ra
d
e
 U
n
io
n
 

co
lle
a
g
u
e
s 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 e
a
ch
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

O
v
e
r 
5
0
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 

co
n
si
d
e
r 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

g
o
o
d
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r.
 

 O
f 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 r

a
te

d
 i

t 
p

o
o

r 
o

r 
v

e
ry

 
p

o
o

r,
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 c

it
e

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
lit

te
ri

n
g

 (
9

7
%

) 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 b
y

 
fl

y
ti

p
p

in
g

 (
4

2
%

) 
a

s
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

re
a

s
o

s
n

 f
o

r 
th

a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

 
       T
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 s
ta
ff
 i
m
p
a
ct
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
se
v
e
n
 

p
o
st
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
se
 p
o
st
s 
a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 f
ill
e
d
 b
y
 

a
g
e
n
cy
 w
o
rk
e
rs
 s
o
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

n
o
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
st
a
ff
 o
r 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
cy
 

b
u
t 
th
e
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 p
o
st
s 
m
a
y
 

h
a
v
e
 a
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 

st
a
ff
. 
  

 T
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
ls
o
 a
 w
id
e
r 
im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 

st
a
ff
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
s 
th
e
 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fu
ll 
ti
m
e
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 

p
o
st
s 
re
d
u
ce
s 
th
e
 r
e
d
e
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 d
is
p
la
ce
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
s 

th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 i
ts
 

ch
a
n
g
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 h
a
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
a
n
y
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

zo
n
a
l 
cu
tt
in
g
 r
e
g
im
e
s 
if
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

  S
o
co
-e
co
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 

w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 u
si
n
g
 t
h
e
 A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
s 

          E
&
E
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 i
n
 

m
it
ig
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 

 

100



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 5
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 I
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 A
n
a
ly
si
s 

1
0
. 
W
h
at
 d
o
es
 y
o
u
r 
ev
id
en
ce
 t
el
l 
y
o
u
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e 
im
p
ac
t 
o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s?
 C
o
n
si
d
er
 w
h
e
th
er
 t
h
e 
e
v
id
en
ce
 s
h
o
w
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
ti
al
 i
m
p
ac
t,
 i
f 
so
 s
ta
te
 w
h
et
h
er
 t
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e 
o
r 

p
o
si
ti
v
e 
im
p
ac
t?
 H
o
w
 l
ik
el
y
 i
s 
th
is
 t
o
 h
ap
p
en
?
 H
o
w
 y
o
u
 w
il
l 
m
it
ig
at
e/
re
m
o
v
e 
an
y
 a
d
v
er
se
 i
m
p
ac
t?

 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs
e
 

 

�
 

P
o
si
ti
v
e
 

 

�
 

E
x
p
la
in
 w
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
s,
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
t 
is
 t
o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
im
p
a
ct
 i
f 
it
 w
a
s 
to
 o
cc
u
r.
 

 
N
o
te
 –
 P
o
si
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
 h
o
w
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 

th
e
 P
S
E
D
 S
ta
g
e
 9
 

W
h
a
t 
m
e
a
su
re
s 
ca
n
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
? 
E
.g
. 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e
tc
 (
A
ls
o
 I
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
se
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

 

A
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 

ca
re

rs
 o

f 

y
o
u
n
g
/o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

�
 

 

L
o
n
g
e
r 

g
ra

ss
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 c
a
u
se

 a
 n

u
is

a
n
ce

 f
o
r 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

, 

a
ls

o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 h

id
d
e
n
 o

b
je

ct
s 

in
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

g
ra

ss
. 

 Im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 s
ta
ff
 i
s 
a
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 –
 b
u
t 

d
o
e
s 
n
o
t 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
ly
 a
ff
e
ct
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 

p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 c
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
. 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

a
ct

 t
h
a
t 

p
e
d
e
st

ri
a
n
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

e
x
p
e
ct

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

w
a
lk

in
g
 o

n
 v

e
rg

e
s 

th
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
 d

ir
e
ct

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s 

 T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

s 
a
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 t

o
 a

e
st

h
e
ti
cs

. 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 
S
er
v
ic
e 
R
eq
u
es
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l’
s 
‘C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e’
 

co
m
p
u
te
r 
sy
st
e
m
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s 
u
se
d
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
q
u
er
ie
s 
a
n
d
 r
es
p
o
n
se
 

ti
m
e 
to
 r
ec
ti
fy
. 
 

 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

(i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 

o
f 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

) 
 

�
 

 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
g
ra
ss
 c
o
u
ld
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 a
ff
e
ct
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 v
is
u
a
l 
im
p
a
ir
m
e
n
ts
. 

 Im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 s
ta
ff
 i
s 
a
 r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 –
 b
u
t 

d
o
e
s 
n
o
t 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
ly
 a
ff
e
ct
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 

p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 c
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
. 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

a
ct

 t
h
a
t 

p
e
d
e
st

ri
a
n
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

e
x
p
e
ct

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

w
a
lk

in
g
 o

n
 v

e
rg

e
s 

th
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
 d

ir
e
ct

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s 

 T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

s 
a
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 t

o
 a

e
st

h
e
ti
cs

. 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 
S
er
v
ic
e 
R
eq
u
es
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ci
l’
s 
‘C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e’
 

co
m
p
u
te
r 
sy
st
e
m
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s 
u
se
d
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
q
u
er
ie
s 
a
n
d
 r
es
p
o
n
se
 

ti
m
e 
to
 r
ec
ti
fy
. 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss

ig
n
m

e
n
t 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 e

ff
e

c
t.

  
 

 

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 

C
iv

il 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 

 
N

o
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
ff

e
c

t.
  

 
 

P
re

g
n
a
n
cy

 a
n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 e

ff
e

c
t.

  
 

 

R
a
ce

 
 

 
N

o
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
ff

e
c

t.
  

 
 

R
e
lig

io
n
 o

r 

B
e
lie

f 
 

 
N

o
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
ff

e
c

t.
  

 
 

S
e
x
 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 e

ff
e

c
t.

  
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 e

ff
e

c
t.

  
 

 

101



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
2
 

1
1
. 
C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

, 
co

u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
? 

  

 If
 y

e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 

co
u
ld

 b
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

? 

Y
e
s 

 
N

o
 

X
 

 

1
1
a
. 
A
n
y
 O
th
e
r 
Im

p
a
c
t 

–
 C

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
a
n
d
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

 (
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/

lo
ca

l 
p
o
lic

y
, 

a
u
st

e
ri
ty

, 
w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
, 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y
 t

e
n
si

o
n
s,

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

cr
im

e
) 

co
u
ld

 y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 

im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 s
o
ci

o
 e

co
n
o
m

ic
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
a
n
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

co
h
e
si

o
n
?
  

 If
 y

e
s,

 w
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s 

to
 h

a
p
p
e
n
? 

Y
e
s 

X
 

N
o
 

 

If
 v

e
rg

e
s 

a
re

 l
e
ft

 u
n
ti
d
y
, 

th
is

 c
o
u
ld

 d
e
v
a
lu

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s.

  

1
2
. 

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
n
y
 e

v
id

e
n
ce

 o
r 

co
n
ce

rn
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
? 

(P
le

a
se

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
u
id

e
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

g
u
id

a
n
ce

 o
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s 

o
f 

d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 c

o
n
d
u
ct

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
) 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

H
U

B
/E

q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

a
n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
/P

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
  

 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
sw
e
re
d
 "
y
e
s"
 t
o
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
se
t 
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
 m
a
y
 b
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 i
n
 Q
1
2
a
 b
e
lo
w
 -
 l
in
k
 t
h
is
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
se
 a
im
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
if
 y
o
u
 a
re
 

co
n
ce
rn
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
m
a
y
 b
re
a
ch
 t
h
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 o
r 
y
o
u
 a
re
 u
n
su
re
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 i
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l)
 

 If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 (
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
) 
b
u
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
, 
th
is
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 m
u
st
 b
e
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 m
a
k
e
r 
fo
r 
a
 f
in
a
l 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 o
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  

 � 
If
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
ct
s 
th
a
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
ju
st
if
ie
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  
(s

e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 
�

 
If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 (
s
e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

S
ta
g
e
 6
: 
D
e
ci
si
o
n
 

1
3
. 
P
le
a
se
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 w
h
ic
h
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
st
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
s 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA

 (
 �
 t
ic
k
 o
n
e
 b
o
x
 o
n
ly
) 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

 –
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 h
a
s 
n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 o
r 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 

a
ll 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
. 

X
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 2
 –
 M
in
o
r 
a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 /
 m
it
ig
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 
L
is

t 
 

102



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
3
 

th
e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 3
 –
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 d
e
sp
it
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
m
is
se
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
. 
In
 t
h
is
 c
a
se
, 
th
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
S
E
D
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
’.
 I
n
 

so
m
e
 c
a
se
s,
 c
o
m
p
e
lli
n
g
 r
e
a
so
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
to
 r
e
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
la
n
s 
to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 (
E
x
p
la

in
 t
h
is
 i
n
 1

3
a
 b

e
lo

w
) 
 

 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 4
 –
 S
to
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
th
in
k
: 
w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 L
e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3
a
. 
If
 y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 i
s 
a
ss
e
ss
e
d
 a
s 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 

ti
c
k
e
d
 ‘
y
e
s
’ 
in

 Q
1
2
, 
e
x
p
la
in
 y
o
u
r 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 f
u
ll 

re
a
so
n
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
. 

  

 

 

S
ta
g
e
 7
: 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 

1
4

. 
L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d
e
 a

n
y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 

e
.g

. 
R

a
ce

, 
D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 

 

A
ct
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 

 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s 

a
ch

ie
v
e
d
?
 E

.g
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 M
e
a
su

re
 /

 

T
a
rg

e
t 

T
a
rg

e
t 

D
a
te

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
a
te

 A
ct

io
n
 

in
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 /

 T
e
a
m

 

P
la

n
 

 D
is
a
b
il
it
y
 &
 A
g
e
 

 P
o
ss
ib
il
it
y
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d
 v
er
g
e 

cu
tt
in
g
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 m
a
y
 a
ff
ec
t 

ap
p
ea
ra
n
ce
 o
f 
st
re
et
s 
an
d
 p
eo
p
le
 w
it
h
 

o
th
er
 m
o
b
il
it
y
 i
m
p
ai
rm
en
ts
 a
n
d
/o
r 

th
o
se
 w
it
h
 v
is
u
al
 i
m
p
ai
rm
e
n
ts
 

 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 

d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
o
b
ile

 a
n
d
 a

m
e
n
d
 

w
o
rk

 s
ch

e
d
u
le

s 
to

 m
e
e
t 

v
a
ri
a
b
le

 d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

 M
o
n
it
o
r 
S
er
v
ic
e 
R
eq
u
es
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’
s 
‘C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e
’ 
co
m
p
u
te
r 
sy
st
e
m
 w
h
ic
h
 

is
 u
se
d
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 
q
u
er
ie
s 
an
d
 r
es
p
o
n
se
 

ti
m
e 
to
 r
ec
ti
fy
. 

 T
h
e 
C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e 
sy
st
e
m
 

ca
p
tu
re
s 
al
l 
se
rv
ic
e 
re
q
u
es
ts
 

an
d
 i
s 
u
se
d
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e 

re
sp
o
n
se
 t
im
e 
to
 r
ec
ti
fy
. 
 

 
M
ic
h
ae
l 
W
y
n
n
e
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 8
 -
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 
im
p
a
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
a
y
 o
n
ly
 b
e
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
It
 i
s 
th
e
re
fo
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 e
n
su
re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
su
re
s 
a
re
 i
n
 p
la
ce
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 

1
5
. 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 o

n
ce

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
? 

W
h
a
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
ce

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
? 

H
o
w

 o
ft

e
n
 w

ill
 y

o
u
 d

o
 t

h
is

? 
(A

ls
o
 I

n
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
s 
w
el
l 
as
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ra
n
d
o
m
 i
n
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s 
v
ia
 t
h
e 
C
o
ll
ec
ti
v
e 

sy
st
e
m
, 
fu
rt
h
er
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
st
re
et
 c
le
an
si
n
g
 p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
 i
s 
u
n
d
er
ta
k
en
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
ep
en
d
en
t 

ex
te
rn
al
 b
o
d
y
 o
n
 3
 o
cc
as
io
n
s 
p
er
 y
ea
r.
 

103



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
4
 

1
6
. 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

e
 a

n
a
ly

se
d
, 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
d
?
 (

A
ls

o
 

In
cl

u
d
e
 i
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

A
 f
u
ll
 b
re
ak
d
o
w
n
 o
f 
p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
, 
ca
u
se
s 
o
f 
li
tt
er
, 
la
n
d
 c
la
ss
 p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
 i
s 
p
ro
v
id
ed
 a
s 
p
ar
t 

o
f 
th
e 
e
x
te
rn
al
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 a
ss
es
sm
e
n
t 
o
f 
cl
ea
n
si
n
g
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
. 
T
h
is
 w
il
l 
b
e 
re
v
ie
w
ed
 

an
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 m
ad
e.

 

1
7
. 

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

co
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
sa

ls
 b

e
in

g
 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d
? 

If
 s

o
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

F
u
ll 

co
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
a
ly

si
s 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

S
ta
g
e
 9
: 
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 

1
8
. 
H
o
w
 d
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
w
a
rd
s 
th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 (
P
S
E
D
) 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 h
a
v
e
 d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 e
lim
in
a
te
 

d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 f
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s.
 

 (I
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
ll 
th
e
 p
o
si
ti
v
e
 a
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 l
it
e
ra
tu
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 l
a
rg
e
 p
ri
n
t,
 B
ra
ill
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,
 f
le
x
ib
le
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
, 
IT
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 D
D
A
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
e
tc
) 

E
lim

in
a
te

 u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

cr
im

in
a
ti
o
n
, 

h
a
ra

ss
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

co
n
d
u
ct

 p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

F
o
st

e
r 

g
o
o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s 

 

 N
/a
  

 

 N
/a
  

 

 N
/a
  

 

S
ta
g
e
 1
0
 -
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si
g
n
 O
ff
 (
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
T
a
sk
 G
ro
u
p
) 

T
h
e
 c
o
m

p
le
te

d
 E

q
I
A
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 
D
e
p
a
rt
m

e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 (
D
E
T
G
) 
to

 b
e
 s
ig

n
e
d
 o

ff
. 

1
9
. 
W
h
ic
h
 g
ro
u
p
 o
r 
co
m
m
it
te
e
 

co
n
si
d
e
re
d
, 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
e
 

E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
? 
 

 

 S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(L
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
co
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 E
q
IA
) 

 

M
ic
k
 W
y
n
n
e
 

S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
E
T
G
) 

H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 D
a
te
: 

 
1
3
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

D
a
te
: 

 

D
a
te
 E
q
IA
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ss
u
ra
n
ce
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
8
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

S
ig
n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
E
T
G
 C
h
a
ir
 

P
P
 H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 

104



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
5
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

 C
o
n
su

lt
e
e
s 

A
fg

h
a
n
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (

H
a
rr

o
w

) 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
e
n
io

r 
M

u
sl

im
 C

it
iz

e
n
s 

G
u
ja

ra
ti
 A

ry
a
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 B
e
n
g
a
le

e
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 I
ra

n
ia

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 (

H
IC

A
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 T
a
m

il 
A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

In
d
ia

n
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

N
e
p
a
le

se
 B

ri
ti
sh

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 U

K
 

P
a
k
is

ta
n
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 

R
u
ss

ia
n
 I

m
m

ig
ra

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 A
fr

ic
a
n
 C

a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

(H
A

C
A

S
) 

U
K
 A

si
a
n
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 (
N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 i
n
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 (
H

iB
) 

C
a
n
o
n
s 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 P

e
o
p
le

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 i
n
 L

e
a
f 

M
id

d
le

se
x
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 B

lin
d
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 T

ru
st

 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 L

e
sb

ia
n
 &

 G
a
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

(N
W

L
L
G

) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
iv

ic
 R

e
si

d
e
n
ts

' 
A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 (

H
C

R
A

) 

H
a
tc

h
 E

n
d
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
F
T
R

A
 (

H
a
rr

o
w

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
T
e
n
a
n
ts

' 
&

 

R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

' 
A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
s)

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

ct
io

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

A
n
g
o
la

n
 C

iv
ic

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
A

lli
a
n
ce

 (
A

C
C

A
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 

B
ri
ti
sh

 A
fg

h
a
n
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 S
o
ci

e
ty

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
o
m

a
li 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s 

(H
A

S
V

O
) 

H
a
rr

o
w

 B
e
n
g
a
le

e
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
o
m

a
li 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
&

 E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

Ja
a
g
o
 P

u
n
ja

b
i 
W

o
m

e
n
's

 G
ro

u
p
 

P
in

n
e
r 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
  

W
e
a
ld

st
o
n
e
 A

ct
iv

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

A
D

H
D

 a
n
d
 A

u
ti
sm

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 H
a
rr

o
w

 

M
in

d
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

st
e
o
p
o
ro

si
s 

S
o
ci

e
ty

 M
id

d
le

se
x
 G

ro
u
p
 

R
e
th

in
k
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 

o
f 

B
e
n
tl
e
y
 P

ri
o
ry

 N
a
tu

re
 R

e
se

rv
e
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 

o
f 

C
a
n
o
n
s 

P
a
rk

 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 

o
f 

W
e
st

 H
a
rr

o
w

 P
a
rk

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 Y
o
u
th

 P
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
a
b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
L
td

. 

T
h
e
 W

is
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

T
h
e
 S

ta
n
m

o
re

 S
o
ci

e
ty

 

B
e
ss

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 R
u
g
b
y
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
t.

 M
a
ry

's
 Y

o
u
th

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

C
ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
st

a
rs

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 M
e
n
ca

p
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 O
v
e
r 

5
0
 c

lu
b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

V
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 W
o
m

e
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

H
e
a
d
st

o
n
e
 M

a
n
o
r 

Y
o
u
th

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 Y
o
u
th

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

A
lb

io
n
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

Je
w

is
h
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

S
ta

n
m

o
re

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

A
g
e
 C

o
n
ce

rn
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 M
e
n
ca

p
 

C
A

P
R

A
 C

a
n
o
n
s 

P
a
rk

 R
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 N
a
tu

re
 C

o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 F

o
ru

m
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 S
t 

M
a
ry

's
 

K
e
n
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 F

C
 

P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

 Y
o
u
th

 F
C

 

P
in

n
e
r 

A
lb

io
n
  

F
C

 

S
t 

Jo
se

p
h
s 

Y
o
u
th

 F
C

 

S
ta

n
m

o
re

 M
a
n
o
r 

F
C

 

T
h
re

e
 W

is
h
e
s 

E
x
ile

s 

V
e
n
ce

re
m

o
s 

F
C

 

A
P
B
 F

C
 

L
a
n
k
ia

n
s 

C
C

 

P
in

n
e
r 

C
h
a
lle

n
g
e
rs

 C
C

 

P
in

n
e
r 

C
ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
 

S
o
u
th

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

 

T
a
m

il 
U

n
io

n
 C

C
 

W
e
st

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

 

Y
a
rl
 C

C
 

Y
o
u
th

 W
in

g
 C

C
 

C
u
lv

e
r 

B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 W
e
a
ld

 B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

S
ta

n
m

o
re

 B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 

P
in

n
e
r 

&
 G

ra
m

m
a
ri
a
n
s 

R
u
g
b
y
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
 

 

105



106

This page is intentionally left blank



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
 

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 5
: 

G
a

rd
e

n
 W

a
s
te

 

  

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

(E
q
IA

) 
T
e
m

p
la

te
  

In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
a
rr
y 
o
u
t 
th
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t,
 i
t 
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 E
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
 M
o
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
u
id
e
lin
e
s 
o
n
 E
q
IA
s.
 P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
se
 t
o
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 

It
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
 t
o
 l
o
o
k 
a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 T
e
m
p
la
te
 w
it
h
 G
u
id
a
n
ce
 N
o
te
s 
to
 a
ss
is
t 
y
o
u
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
ro
je
c
t 
/
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
l:
 

T
ic
k
 �
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
D
e
c
is
io
n
: 

T
ic
k
 �
 

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

�
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 
P
o
rt
fo
lio
 H
o
ld
e
r 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
la
n
 

 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 B
o
a
rd
 

 

O
th
e
r 
 

M
T
F
S
 

�
 

O
th
e
r 
 

 
 

T
it

le
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t:

 
C
h
a
n
g
e
 m

ix
e
d
 o
rg
a
n
ic
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 s
y
st
e
m
 w
it
h
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 o
f 
fo
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce
 

ch
a
rg
e
s 
fo
r 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 f
ro
m
 1
st
 O
ct
o
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 

D
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
le
: 

 E
&
E
 

N
a
m
e
 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 t
it
le
 o
f 
le
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r:
 

A
la
n
 W

h
it
in
g
 

N
a
m
e
 &
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s 
in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

D
a
v
id
 C
o
rb
y
, 
S
a
jn
i 
D
u
rv
e
  

D
a
te
 o
f 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t:
 

1
4
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 1
: 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w

 

1
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 y
o
u
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 d
o
? 

 (E
x
p
la
in
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 e
.g
. 
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
r 
p
o
lic
y
, 
p
o
lic
y
 

re
v
ie
w
, 
ch
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a
, 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 /
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
, 
re
st
ru
ct
u
re
, 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
o
st
s 
e
tc
) 

T
h
e 
p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
is
 t
o
 a
lt
er
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
en
t 
g
ar
d
en
 w
as
te
 r
ec
y
cl
in
g
 c
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
 c
h
ar
g
ea
b
le
 s
er
v
ic
e.
 T
h
e 
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 

o
f 
ch
ar
g
es
 f
o
r 
g
ar
d
en
 w
as
te
 c
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
s 
w
il
l 
en
ab
le
 p
ro
te
ct
in
g
 o
f 
k
e
y
 f
ro
n
t 
li
n
e 
se
rv
ic
es
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
so
ci
al
 c
ar
e.
  
A
 

n
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
s 
cu
rr
en
tl
y
 c
h
ar
g
e 
fo
r 
th
is
 s
er
v
ic
e 
a
n
d
 i
t 
is
 e
x
p
ec
te
d
 t
h
at
 m

o
re
 w

il
l 
fo
ll
o
w
 i
n
 t
h
e 
n
ea
r 

fu
tu
re
 e
tc
. 
 T
h
e 
n
e
w
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
w
il
l 
c
h
an
g
e 
th
e 
b
ro
w
n
 (
o
rg
a
n
ic
 w
a
st
e)
 b
in
 s
y
st
e
m
 t
o
 a
 s
ep
ar
at
e 
fr
ee
 c
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
 o
f 

fo
o
d
 w
as
te
 a
n
d
 a
 c
h
ar
g
ed
 c
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
g
ar
d
en
 w
a
st
e.
 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a 
w
ee
k
ly
 f
o
o
d
 c
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
 o
n
ly
 t
o
 t
h
e 
7
4
,0
0
0
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
th
e 
co
n
ta
in
er
 w
il
l 
co
ll
ec
t 
fo
o
d
 w
as
te
 

se
p
ar
at
el
y
 f
o
r 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 
to
 a
n
 A
D
 f
ac
il
it
y
. 

B
e
fo

re
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 a
ll 

u
s
e

rs
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
 l
e

tt
e

r 
d

e
ta

ili
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
. 

A
n

y
 

la
n

g
u

a
g
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 b

y
 a

 w
e

ll-
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 f
le

x
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

107



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

2
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

. 

2
. 
W
h
o
 a
re
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 p
e
o
p
le
 /
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s 
th
a
t 
m
a
y
 b
e
 

a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
?
 (
�
 a
ll 
th
a
t 
a
p
p
ly
) 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 /
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 U
se
rs
 

�
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
  
 

 
S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 

S
ta
ff
 

 
A
g
e
 

�
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

�
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 

a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

�
 

R
a
ce
 

 
R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 
B
e
lie
f 

 
S
e
x
 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 
O
th
e
r 

 
 

3
. 
Is
 t
h
e
 r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 s
h
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
d
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te
, 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
? 
If
 s
o
: 
 

•
 

W
h
o
 a
re
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
?
 

•
 

W
h
o
 h
a
s 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
?
 

•
 

H
o
w
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
y
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t?
 

 

 N
o
. 
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 2
: 
E
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 D
a
ta
 C
o
lla
ti
o
n
 

4
. 
W
h
a
t 
e
v
id
e
n
ce
 /
 d
a
ta
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
ct
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 
In
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
 a
ct
u
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
st
a
ti
st
ic
s 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

se
ct
io
n
 b
e
lo
w
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 c
e
n
su
s 
d
a
ta
, 
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
fi
le
, 
p
ro
fi
le
 o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
, 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
ro
fi
le
s,
 r
e
su
lt
s 
fr
o
m
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
ck
e
r,
 c
u
st
o
m
e
r 
sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
s,
 f
o
cu
s 
g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
se
a
rc
h
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s,
 s
ta
ff
 s
u
rv
e
y
s;
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 e
tc
. 
W
h
e
re
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 d
a
ta
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n
in
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
 

(W
h
e
re
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 g
a
p
s 
(d
a
ta
 i
s 
n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
/b
e
in
g
 c
o
lla
te
d
),
 y
o
u
 m
a
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
is
 a
s 
a
n
 a
ct
io
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
ss
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

108



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

3
 

 

A
g
e
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
/o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
) 

  

 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e 
2
0
1
1
 c
en
su
s 
d
a
ta
 (
se
e 
d
at
a 
b
el
o
w
) 
sh
o
w
s 
th
at
 H
ar
ro
w
 h
as
 a
 f
ai
rl
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
el
d
er
ly
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

1
4
.1
%
 o
v
er
 t
h
e 
ag
e 
o
f 
6
5
. 
P
en
si
o
n
er
s 
o
n
 l
o
w
 i
n
co
m
e 
m
a
y
 h
a
v
e 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 f
in
a
n
ci
n
g
 t
h
e 
n
e
w
 p
ai
d
-f
o
r 
se
rv
ic
e.
 T
h
er
e 
m
a
y
 

b
e 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 f
o
r 
o
ld
er
 p
eo
p
le
 w
it
h
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 i
m
p
ai
rm

en
ts
 a
n
d
/o
r 
im

p
ai
re
d
 v
is
io
n
 t
o
 t
ra
v
el
 t
o
 t
h
e 
C
A
 s
it
e.
  

B
o
r
o
u
g
h
 –
 w
id
e
 a
g
e
 s
tr
u
c
tu
r
e
 s
ta
ti
st
ic
s 
fr
o
m
 2
0
1
1
 c
e
n
su
s 

  

  
 

 
 

 

  
H
a
r
r
o
w
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

  
 

D
a
ta
 

%
 

R
a
n
k
 -
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

  
 

 
 

 

  
A
ll
 u
su
al
 r
es
id
e
n
ts
  

2
3
9
,0
5
6
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
  
0
 -
 4
 

1
5
,9
1
6
 

6
.7
 

7
6
 

  
  
5
 -
 7
 

9
,0
0
7
 

3
.8
 

4
0
 

  
  
8
 -
 9
 

5
,4
1
4
 

2
.3
 

8
7
 

  
 1
0
 -
 1
4
 

1
4
,5
9
0
 

6
.1
 

9
6
 

  
 1
5
 

3
,1
3
1
 

1
.3
 

8
3
 

  
 1
6
 -
 1
7
 

6
,6
0
4
 

2
.8
 

3
4
 

  
 1
8
 -
 1
9
 

5
,3
6
9
 

2
.2
 

1
9
2
 

  
 2
0
 -
 2
4
 

1
6
,0
6
6
 

6
.7
 

8
9
 

  
 2
5
 -
 2
9
 

1
9
,3
4
5
 

8
.1
 

4
7
 

  
 3
0
 -
 4
4
 

5
3
,3
5
8
 

2
2
.3
 

4
5
 

  
 4
5
 -
 5
9
 

4
4
,5
7
9
 

1
8
.6
 

2
7
7
 

  
 6
0
 -
 6
4
 

1
2
,0
1
0
 

5
 

3
0
1
 

  
 6
5
 -
 7
4
 

1
7
,4
2
0
 

7
.3
 

2
8
7
 

  
 7
5
 -
 8
4
 

1
1
,6
5
9
 

4
.9
 

2
8
3
 

  
 8
5
 -
 8
9
 

2
,9
8
2
 

1
.2
 

2
8
8
 

  
 9
0
 &

 o
v
er
 

1
,6
0
6
 

0
.7
 

2
5
2
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
A
v
er
ag
e 
A
g
e 
(M

ea
n
) 

3
7
.6
 

 
2
8
7
 

  

M
ed
ia
n
 A
g
e
 

 

3
6
 

 
2
8
4
 

 

   

 
 

 
 

 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

In
 2
4
%
 (
2
0
,3
2
3
) 
o
f 
H
ar
ro
w
’s
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
o
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 h
as
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 
d
is
ab
il
it
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 d
ep
en
d
an
t 
a
n
d
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 

ch
il
d
re
n
 (
p
le
as
e 
se
e 
ta
b
le
 b
el
o
w
).
  
T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
al
u
e 
ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 r
es
u
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
4
%
 

o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 9
%
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
es
. 

 

109



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

4
 

If
 r
es
id
en
ts
 c
an
’t
 a
ff
o
rd
 g
ar
d
en
 w
as
te
 f
ee
s,
 t
h
e 
o
n
ly
 o
th
er
 o
p
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e 
to
 d
ro
p
 w
as
te
 a
t 
C
A
 s
it
e.
 T
h
is
 m

a
y
 p
ro
v
e 
d
if
fi
cu
lt
 f
o
r 
re
si
d
en
ts
 

w
it
h
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 a
n
d
 v
is
u
a
l 
im

p
ai
rm

en
ts
. 
 

 A
d

u
lt

s
 n

o
t 

in
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 P
e

rs
o

n
s

 w
it

h
 L

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
b

le
m

 o
r 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s

  
 H
a
r
r
o
w
  

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

2
0
1
1
 

  
D
at
a 

%
 

R
an
k
 -
 

N
at
io
n
al
 

R
an
k
 -
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

  

A
ll
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
 

  
8

4
,2

6
8

  
  

H
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
w
it
h
: 

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
3
,6
7
5
  

  
  
  
 4
  

  
1
1
6
  

  
  

 2
4

  

N
o
 a
d
u
lt
s 
in
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 n
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
ch
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
8
,7
8
8
  

  
  
 2
2
  

  
3
2
4
  

  
  

 1
5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 o
f 
al
l 
a
g
es
  

  
3
0
,6
7
0
  

  
  
 3
6
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  

  
 5

  

D
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
g
ed
 0
 -
 4
  

  
1
2
,4
3
5
  

  
  
 1
5
  

  
  
 2
4
  

  
  

 1
3

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
W
it
h
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
  
5
,0
3
8
  

  
  
  
 6
  

  
  
 2
0
  

  
  

  
 6

  

O
n
e 
p
er
so
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
r 

d
is
ab
il
it
y
: 
N
o
 d
ep
en
d
en
t 
c
h
il
d
re
n
  

  
1
5
,2
8
5
  

  
  
 1
8
  

  
2
9
3
  

  
  

 1
0

  

 O
n
e 
o
r 
m
o
re
 p
er
so
n
 w
it
h
 a
 l
im

it
in
g
 l
o
n
g
-t
er
m
 i
ll
n
es
s 
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 N
/A
  
 

 

G
e
n
d
e
r 
R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 
 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 /
 C
iv
il 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

N
o
 f
u
ll 
d
a
ta
 h
e
ld
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
a
 r
e
ce
n
t 
su
rv
e
y
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
s 
th
a
t 
2
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
re
g
n
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
o
n
 m

a
te
rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
a
st
 2
 y
e
a
rs
. 
T
h
er
e 
m
a
y
 b
e 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 t
ra
v
el
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e 
C
A
 s
it
e.
  

 If
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
’t
 a
ff
o
rd
 g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 f
e
e
s,
 t
h
e
 o
n
ly
 o
th
e
r 
o
p
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
o
 d
ro
p
 w
a
st
e
 a
t 
C
A
 s
it
e
. 
T
h
is
 

m
a
y
 p
ro
v
e
 d
if
fi
cu
lt
 f
o
r 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 p
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 m
a
te
rn
it
y
. 
  

R
a
ce
  

D
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

110



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

5
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 B
e
lie
f 

D
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
e
x
 /
 G
e
n
d
e
r 

D
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
e
x
u
a
l 
O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 d
a
ta
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
. 
U
n
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 e
ff
e
ct
. 

S
o
ci
o
 E
co
n
o
m
ic
 

 S
o
m
e
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 m
a
y
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
ff
o
rd
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 f
e
e
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 m
a
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
A
 s
it
e
 t
o
 d
is
p
o
se
 o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
. 
T
h
is
 m
a
y
 p
ro
v
e
 d
if
fi
cu
lt
 f
o
r 
th
o
se
 w
h
o
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
a
ff
o
rd
 t
h
e
 c
o
st
 o
f 

tr
a
v
e
lli
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
A
 s
it
e
. 
F
u
rt
h
e
rm
o
re
, 
th
is
 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a
n
 i
n
cr
e
a
se
d
 d
is
p
o
sa
l 
o
f 
w
a
st
e
 o
n
 s
tr
e
e
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 

co
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 f
ly
 t
ip
p
in
g
, 
in
cr
e
a
se
d
 c
ri
m
e
 p
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
, 
in
fe
st
a
ti
o
n
s,
 b
lo
ck
in
g
 a
cc
e
ss
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
a
lu
in
g
 a
re
a
s.
  

111



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

6
 

 

5
. 
W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
th
o
d
s 

w
e
re
 u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 
P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 

ta
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 

fi
n
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
a
s 

ca
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 1
1
th
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 t
o
 8

th
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r,
 

2
0
1
4
. 

 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 

g
iv
e
n
 a
ll 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

re
sp
o
n
d
. 

 T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

p
ro
m
o
te
d
 w
id
e
ly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

p
o
st
e
rs
, 
a
rt
ic
le
s 
in
 t
h
e
 

p
re
ss
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w
e
b
. 

 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s 
h
a
d
 

th
e
 m
o
st
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

re
ce
n
t 
y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 

o
f 
m
e
ch
a
n
is
m
s 
to
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 

fo
rw
a
rd
: 

1
0

0
,0

0
0
 T

a
k
e
 p

a
rt

 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 w

it
h

 
s
u

rv
e

y
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 w
id

e
ly

 
to

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

lis
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 H
a

rr
o

w
 

P
e

o
p

le
 

6
0

0
0

 b
o
o

k
le

ts
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 w
e

b
 p

a
g
e

s
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 

S
u
rv

e
y
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

 

S
p
e
ci
fi
ca
lly
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

in
 t
h
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 s
p
e
ci
fi
ca
lly
 a
sk
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 

im
p
a
ct
s 
w
o
u
ld
 a
ff
e
ct
 t
h
e
m
 m
o
st
 a
s 
a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l/
fa
m
ily
 a
n
d
 

a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
q
u
e
st
io
n
 a
sk
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 w
o
u
ld
 i
m
p
a
ct
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s 
a
 w
h
o
le
. 
 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 w
e
re
 f
e
d
 b
a
ck
 i
n
 

o
rd
e
r 
a
s 
h
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 m
o
st
 i
m
p
a
ct
: 
 

E
&
E
 s
e
ct
io
n
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 

Im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 y

o
u
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

fa
m

ily
: 

 
1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w
e
e
k
ly
  
fo
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 

2
. 
S
w
it
ch
 o
ff
 s
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
e
tl
ig
h
ts
, 
o
r 
re
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a
re
 o
n
 f
o
r 

 Im
p
a
ct

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s 
a
 w

h
o
le

 
 

1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
ci
n
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 w
e
e
k
ly
 f
o
o
d
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 

ch
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
 w
a
st
e
 

2
. 
C
h
a
n
g
e
s 
to
 p
a
rk
s 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 

3
. 
R
e
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
e
a
t 
sw
e
e
p
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 s
e
co
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

ce
n
tr
e
s 

4
. 
R
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 i
n
 g
ra
ss
 v
e
rg
e
 c
u
tt
in
g
 

 
B
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
fr
o
m
 

th
is
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
le
ct
e
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
 

d
e
ci
si
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 

th
a
t 
a
re
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 

fo
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 b
e
in
g
 

ta
k
e
n
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 t
o
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
d
e
ta
ile
d
 

E
q
IA
. 
 

 
C
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
in
g
 

fo
rw
a
rd
 a
 c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 f
o
r 
a
 

fa
ir
e
r 
g
ra
n
t 
fo
r 
H
a
rr
o
w
. 
 

  

112



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

7
 

a
n

d
 o

n
lin

e
 w

e
b

 s
u

rv
e

y
 

7
 R

o
a
d

s
h

o
w

s
 a

n
d
 1

0
 D

ro
p

 
in

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 h

e
ld

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 a

n
d

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 a
t 

5
0

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 3
6
1

 f
a

c
e

 t
o
 

fa
c
e

 i
n
 d

e
p

th
 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s
  

T
ra

n
s
la

te
d

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
ts

 o
n

 
th

e
 w

e
b

 a
n

d
 i
n
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p

y
 

E
a

s
y
 r

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
o

k
le

t 
a

n
d

 
s
u

rv
e

y
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 F
a

c
e

b
o
o

k
, 

T
w

it
te

r 
a

n
d
 4

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 v

id
e

o
 

 

 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 f
o
r 

e
a

c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 i
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

re
 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 t
h

a
t 
h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
 o

n
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 m
o

s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 o
b

v
io

u
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 t
h
e

y
 a

re
 u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
: 

- 
C

u
tt

in
g
 s

o
m

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 o
ld

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 H
a

rr
o

w
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

  

- 
C

lo
s
e

 o
r 

re
d
u

c
e

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

a
rl
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 f
a
m

ili
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 

F
o
rm

a
l 
L
e
tt
e
rs

 
 

2
3
 f
o
rm
a
l 
re
sp
o
n
se
s 
w
e
re
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 

th
a
t 
so
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
s 
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s 

th
a
t 
si
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 c
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s.
  
T
h
e
se
 l
e
tt
e
rs
 

a
re
 n
o
t 
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 

  P
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 

 
N
o
 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
s 
w
e
re
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
sp
e
ct
s 
o
f 
th
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 

 

H
a
rr
o
w
 Y

o
u
th

 P
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t 

 
T
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 
ta
ilo
re
d
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 s
u
rv
e
y
 i
n
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
 

to
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s 
a
sk
in
g
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 o
n
 

im
p
a
ct
. 
 T
h
e
re
 w
e
re
 4
9
5
 r
e
sp
o
n
se
s 
re
ce
iv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l.
 

T
h
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
ls
o
 h
e
ld
 a
 d
e
b
a
te
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 t
h
e
re
 

w
a
s 
so
m
e
 c
o
n
ce
rn
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 c
lo
su
re
 o
f 
lib
ra
ri
e
s 
a
s 
u
se
d
 b
y
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 i
so
la
ti
o
n
. 

 

113



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

8
 

 
 

 
 

114



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

9
 

 

6
. 
W
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
(l
o
ca
l,
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l,
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
re
p
o
rt
s,
 

m
e
d
ia
) 
d
a
ta
 s
o
u
rc
e
s 
th
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
is
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t?
 

L
is
t 
th
e
 T
it
le
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
s 
/ 
d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
e
b
si
te
s 
h
e
re
. 

 

N
o

n
e
 

S
ta
g
e
 3
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
D
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 I
m
p
a
ct
 

7
. 
B
a
se
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 s
o
 f
a
r,
 i
s 
th
e
re
 a
 r
is
k
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 h
a
v
e
 a
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

X
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
 

 
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

Y
E
S
 -
 I
f 
th
e
re
 i
s 
a
 r
is
k
 o
f 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 I
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 a
n
y
 O
N
E
 o
f 
th
e
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s,
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
 o
f 
th
e
 t
e
m
p
la
te
. 

 � 
B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
: 
Y
o
u
 m

a
y
 w
a
n
t 
to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
se
tt
in
g
 u
p
 a
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s,
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
st
a
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
ct
o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s,
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 U
n
io
n
s)
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
 o
f 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

�
 

It
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
se
fu
l 
to
 a
ls
o
 c
o
lla
te
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
v
id
e
n
ce
 (
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
, 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
s 
a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 d
ir
e
ct
ly
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
) 
to
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
is
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m

it
ig
a
te
d
. 

 N
O
 -
 I
f 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 t
ic
k
e
d
 ‘
N
o
’ 
to
 a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
th
e
n
 g
o
 t
o
 S
ta
g
e
 6
 

 � 
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
m
a
y
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
ct
io
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

to
 m

a
k
e
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m

o
re
 i
n
cl
u
si
v
e
. 
T
h
e
se
 a
ct
io
n
s 
sh
o
u
ld
 f
o
rm

 y
o
u
r 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
  

 115



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
0
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 4
: 
C
o
lla
ti
n
g
 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 E
v
id
e
n
ce

  

8
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 /
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 

3
? 
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
is
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
, 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 a
n
y
 d
a
ta
, 
st
a
ti
st
ic
s,
 t
it
le
s 
o
f 

d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 w
e
b
si
te
 l
in
k
s 
h
e
re
) 

W
h
en
 a
sk
ed
 i
f 
d
if
fi
cu
lt
ie
s 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e 
ex
p
er
ie
n
ce
d
 i
f 
w
e 
w
er
e 
to
 d
is
co
n
ti
n
u
e 
th
e 
g
ar
d
en
 w

as
te
 s
er
v
ci
e,
 j
u
st
 

o
v
er
 h
al
f 
(5
8
%
),
 s
ai
d
 y
es
. 
(T
h
er
e 
is
 a
 h
ig
h
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
o
v
er
 6
5
s 
in
 t
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
) 

 

 
  W
h
en
 a
sk
ed
 i
f 
th
e
y
 w
o
u
ld
 t
a
k
e 
u
p
 t
h
e 
n
e
w
 c
h
ar
g
ea
b
le
 s
er
v
ic
e,
 a
lm

o
st
 h
a
lf
 o
f 
th
e 
re
sp
o
d
en
ts
 (
4
9
%
) 
sa
id
 n
o
, 

w
it
h
 a
 t
h
ir
d
 u
n
d
ec
id
ed
, 
an
d
 1
6
%
 s
a
y
in
g
 y
e
s.
  

(T
h
er
e 
is
 a
 h
ig
h
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
u
n
d
er
 4
5
s 
w
h
it
e 
a
n
d
 a
si
a
n
 i
n
 t
h
e 
N
O
 g
ro
u
p
) 

 

 
       W
h
en
 a
sk
ed
 w
h
y
 t
h
e
y
 w
o
u
ld
n
t 
su
b
sc
ri
b
e 
to
 t
h
is
 s
er
v
ic
e,
 c
o
st
 w
a
s 
th
e 
m
o
st
 r
eq
u
en
t 
re
sp
o
n
se
, 
m
ad
e 
b
y
 2
9
%
 

o
f 
th
e 
sa
m
p
le
. 

(H
ig
h
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
u
n
d
er
 4
5
s)
 

116



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
1
 

 

 
 A
r
e
 y
o
u
r
 d
a
y
-t
o
-d
a
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s 
li
m
it
e
d
 b
e
c
a
u
se
 o
f 
a
 h
e
a
lt
h
 p
r
o
b
le
m
 o
r
 d
is
a
b
il
it
y
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s 
la
st
e
d
 o
r
 

is
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 l
a
st
 a
t 
le
a
st
 1
2
 m
o
n
th
s?
 

 

 
 T
h
is
 e
q
u
at
es
 t
o
 a
 1
0
%
 v
a
lu
e
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 r
e
su
lt
s 
in
d
ic
at
e 
1
4
%
 o
f 

re
sp
o
n
d
en
ts
 d
ec
la
ri
n
g
 a
 d
is
ab
il
it
y
 o
r 
h
ea
lt
h
 p
ro
b
le
m
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 9
%
 r
ef
er
 t
o
 m

o
b
il
it
y
 i
ss
u
e
s.
 

 

9
. 
W
h
a
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
a
n
a
ly
si
s 
a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 3
? 

W
h
o
 w
a
s 
co
n
su
lt
e
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 m
e
th
o
d
s 
w
e
re
 

u
se
d
? 

W
h
a
t 
d
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
sh
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 
/ 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
s?
 

W
h
a
t 
a
ct
io
n
s 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
? 
 

(T
h
is
 m
a
y
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

117



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
2
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s,
 r
e
v
is
in
g
 

y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
).
 

 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
s 

H
o
u
si
n
g
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

 K
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s 

A
n
 o
n
li
n
e 
su
rv
e
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ed
 b
y
 s
el
f-

co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
, 
p
lu
s 
h
ar
d
 c
o
p
y
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
n
ai
re
s 

av
ai
la
b
le
 a
t 
lo
ca
l 
li
b
ra
ri
es
. 

T
h
e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 

p
u
b
li
ci
se
d
 t
h
e 
w
eb
-l
in
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 n
et
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 
as
 w
el
l 
as
 

p
u
b
li
ci
si
n
g
 i
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 
H
ar
ro
w
 w
eb
si
te
, 
ev
en
ts
, 

an
d
 l
ib
ra
ri
es
. 
A
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
5
2
0
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 

ac
h
ie
v
ed
 t
o
 d
at
e 

 T
h
e 
su
rv
e
y
 i
s 
ar
o
u
n
d
 1
5
 m
in
u
te
s 
in
 l
e
n
g
th
, 

co
m
p
ri
se
d
 o
f 
a 
m
ix
 o
f 
p
re
-c
o
d
ed
 a
n
d
 o
p
en
 

en
d
ed
 q
u
es
ti
o
n
s.
 

 

O
v
e
r 
5
0
%
 o
f 
re
sp
o
n
d
e
n
ts
 

co
n
si
d
e
r 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

g
o
o
d
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r.
 

 O
f 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 r

a
te

d
 i
t 
p
o

o
r 

o
r 

v
e

ry
 

p
o

o
r,

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 c
it
e

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
lit

te
ri
n

g
 (

9
7

%
) 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 

fl
y
ti
p

p
in

g
 (

4
2

%
) 

a
s
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

re
a

s
o

s
n

 f
o

r 
th

a
t 

ra
ti
n

g
 

 T
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

u
n
d
e
rl
in
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 

co
m
p
re
h
e
n
si
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 

ca
m
p
a
ig
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
, 

ca
re
fu
l 
co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 

co
n
ce
ss
io
n
a
ry
 c
h
a
rg
in
g
 s
ch
e
m
e
 

a
n
d
 s
ca
le
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
a
n
 u
n
ce
rt
a
in
 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
d
e
m
a
n
d
. 
A
ll 
o
f 
th
e
se
 

fa
ct
o
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ch
e
m
e
 

  

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 h
a
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
fo
r 
a
n
y
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 

cl
e
a
n
in
g
 h
a
v
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
s 

  
 

 
 

S
ta
g
e
 5
: 
A
ss
e
ss
in
g
 I
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 A
n
a
ly
si
s 

1
0
. 
W
h
at
 d
o
es
 y
o
u
r 
ev
id
en
ce
 t
el
l 
y
o
u
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e 
im

p
ac
t 
o
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s?
 C
o
n
si
d
er
 w
h
e
th
er
 t
h
e 
e
v
id
en
ce
 s
h
o
w
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
o
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
ti
al
 i
m
p
ac
t,
 i
f 
so
 s
ta
te
 w
h
et
h
er
 t
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
d
v
e
rs
e 
o
r 

p
o
si
ti
v
e 
im

p
ac
t?
 H
o
w
 l
ik
el
y
 i
s 
th
is
 t
o
 h
ap
p
en
?
 H
o
w
 y
o
u
 w
il
l 
m
it
ig
at
e/
re
m
o
v
e 
an
y
 a
d
v
er
se
 i
m
p
ac
t?
 

118



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
3
 

P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 

A
d
v
e
rs
e
 

 

�
 

P
o
si
ti
v
e
 

 

�
 

E
x
p
la
in
 w
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
s,
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
t 
is
 t
o
 

h
a
p
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
im
p
a
ct
 i
f 
it
 w
a
s 
to
 o
cc
u
r.
 

 
N
o
te
 –
 P
o
si
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
 

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
 h
o
w
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 

th
e
 P
S
E
D
 S
ta
g
e
 9
 

W
h
a
t 
m
e
a
su
re
s 
ca
n
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
? 
E
.g
. 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
re
se
a
rc
h
, 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
e
q
u
a
lit
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 e
tc
 (
A
ls
o
 I
n
cl
u
d
e
 t
h
e
se
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 a
t 
S
ta
g
e
 7
) 

 

A
g
e
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
/o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

 
�

 
 

 P
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 

fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 p

a
id

-f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h
e

 o
n

ly
 o

th
e

r 
o

p
ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 d

ro
p

 w
a

s
te

 a
t 

C
A

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 

p
ro

v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 f
o

r 
e

ld
e

rl
y
 /

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 

  

 Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 r

a
te

s
 f
o

r 
lo

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 
re

ti
re

e
s
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o
r 

lo
w

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 
u

p
d
a

te
 E

Q
IA

 

 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 c
a
re
rs
 

o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
) 

 

�
 

 

 If
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

’t
 a

ff
o

rd
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

s
te

 f
e

e
s
, 
th

e
 

o
n

ly
 o

th
e

r 
o
p

ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 d

ro
p

 w
a

s
te

 a
t 
C

A
 

s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 p

ro
v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h

 
m

o
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 v

is
u

a
l 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 

 Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 r

a
te

s
 f
o

r 
lo

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

ts
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o
r 

lo
w

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 
u

p
d
a

te
 E

Q
IA

 

 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.
  

 

 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 a
n
d
 

C
iv
il 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.
 

 

 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

 

�
 

 

If
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

’t
 a

ff
o

rd
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

s
te

 f
e

e
s
, 
th

e
 

o
n

ly
 o

th
e

r 
o
p

ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 d

ro
p

 w
a

s
te

 a
t 
C

A
 

s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 p

ro
v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 f
o

r 
p

re
g
n

a
n

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 l
o

w
 v

o
lu

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

. 
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
im

p
a

c
t 

119



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
4
 

 

 

R
a
ce
 

 
 

 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.
 

 

 

R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 

B
e
lie
f 

 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.
 

 

 

S
e
x
 

 
 

 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.
 

 

 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

o
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

 

 
 

N
o

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.
 

 

S
o
ci
o
 E
co
n
o
m
ic
 

 
 

T
h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
ff
o

rd
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
g
e

 a
n
d

 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

th
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

to
 s

ta
ff
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

  

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o
r 

lo
w

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 
u

p
d
a

te
 E

Q
IA

  

  U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 g
o

-l
iv

e
 

E
n

s
u

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

ta
ff
  

1
1

. 
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
–
 C

o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g
 w

h
a
t 
e
ls
e
 i
s 

h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a

s 
a
 w

h
o
le
, 
co

u
ld

 y
o
u
r 
p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 a

 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
? 

  

 If
 y

e
s,
 w

h
ic
h
 P

ro
te

ct
e
d
 C

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
st

ic
s 
co

u
ld

 b
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
ct

? 

Y
e
s 

 
N
o
 

X
 

 

1
1
a
. 
A
n
y
 O
th
e
r 
Im

p
a
c
t 
–
 C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g
 w
h
a
t 
e
ls
e
 i
s 
h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 

Y
e
s 

 
N
o
 

X
 

120



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
5
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 a
s 
a
 w
h
o
le
 (
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l/
lo
ca
l 
p
o
lic
y
, 
a
u
st
e
ri
ty
, 
w
e
lf
a
re
 r
e
fo
rm

, 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
le
v
e
ls
, 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
e
n
si
o
n
s,
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
cr
im
e
) 
co
u
ld
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 

im
p
a
ct
 o
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
/s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 s
o
ci
o
 e
co
n
o
m
ic
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o
r 
a
n
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

co
h
e
si
o
n
?
  

 If
 y
e
s,
 w
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 l
ik
e
ly
 i
s 
to
 h
a
p
p
e
n
? 

 

1
2
. 
Is
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
y
 e
v
id
e
n
ce
 o
r 
co
n
ce
rn
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
y
 r
e
su
lt
 i
n
 a
 P
ro
te
ct
e
d
 C
h
a
ra
ct
e
ri
st
ic
 b
e
in
g
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
d
? 
(P
le
a
se
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

G
u
id
e
lin
e
s 
fo
r 
g
u
id
a
n
ce
 o
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s 
o
f 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 c
o
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ct
) 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 o
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

H
U
B
/E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
a
n
d
 D
iv
e
rs
it
y
/P
o
lic
ie
s 
a
n
d
 L
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
  
 

 
A
g
e
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

ca
re
rs
) 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

R
e
a
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

M
a
rr
ia
g
e
 

a
n
d
 C
iv
il 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 

M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

R
a
ce
 

R
e
lig
io
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
lie
f 

S
e
x
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

O
ri
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

Y
e
s 

X
 

X
 

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

N
o
 

 
 

X
 

x
 

 
X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
sw
e
re
d
 "
y
e
s"
 t
o
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
se
t 
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
 m
a
y
 b
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 i
n
 Q
1
2
a
 b
e
lo
w
 -
 l
in
k
 t
h
is
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
se
 a
im
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
if
 y
o
u
 a
re
 

co
n
ce
rn
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
m
a
y
 b
re
a
ch
 t
h
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 o
r 
y
o
u
 a
re
 u
n
su
re
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 i
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l)
 

 If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 (
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
) 
b
u
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
, 
th
is
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 m
u
st
 b
e
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 m
a
k
e
r 
fo
r 
a
 f
in
a
l 
d
e
ci
si
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 o
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 i
s 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 t
o
 a
ch
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
im
s 
o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  

 � 
If
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 e
ff
e
ct
s 
th
a
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
ju
st
if
ie
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
  
(s

e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

�
 
If
 t
h
e
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
sh
o
w
s 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
ro
ce
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l.
 (
s
e
le
c
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

S
ta
g
e
 6
: 
D
e
ci
si
o
n
 

1
3
. 
P
le
a
se
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 w
h
ic
h
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
st
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
s 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA

 (
 �
 t
ic
k
 o
n
e
 b
o
x
 o
n
ly
) 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

 –
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
: 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 h
a
s 
n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 o
r 
d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 i
m
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
 

a
ll 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
. 

 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 2
 –
 M
in
o
r 
a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 /
 m
it
ig
a
te
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
. 
L
is

t 
th

e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

y
o
u
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7
 

X
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 3
 –
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 d
e
sp
it
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
m
is
se
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 a
d
v
a
n
ce
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
. 
In
 t
h
is
 c
a
se
, 
th
e
 j
u
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 b
e
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
S
E
D
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
’.
 I
n
 

so
m
e
 c
a
se
s,
 c
o
m
p
e
lli
n
g
 r
e
a
so
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
Y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
to
 r
e
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
la
n
s 
to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 (
E
x
p
la

in
 t
h
is
 i
n
 1

3
a
 b

e
lo

w
) 
 

 

121



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
6
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 4
 –
 S
to
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
th
in
k
: 
w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
se
ri
o
u
s 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
r 
d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 

g
ro
u
p
s.
  
(Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
k
 L
e
g
a
l 
A
d
v
ic
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
u
n
la
w
fu
l 
co
n
d
u
ct
 u
n
d
e
r 
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
3
a
. 
If
 y
o
u
r 
E
q
IA
 i
s 
a
ss
e
ss
e
d
 a
s 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 
y
o
u
 h

a
v
e
 

ti
c
k
e
d
 ‘
y
e
s
’ 
in

 Q
1
2
, 
e
x
p
la
in
 y
o
u
r 
ju
st
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 f
u
ll 

re
a
so
n
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
. 

  

T
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
rl
in
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
si
v
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
ca
m
p
a
ig
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
ca
re
fu
l 
co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 

co
n
ce
ss
io
n
a
ry
 c
h
a
rg
in
g
 s
ch
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 s
ca
le
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
se
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
a
n
 

u
n
ce
rt
a
in
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
d
e
m
a
n
d
. 
A
ll 
o
f 
th
e
se
 f
a
ct
o
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ch
e
m
e
 

 

S
ta
g
e
 7
: 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 P
la
n
 

1
4
. 
L
is
t 
b
e
lo
w
 a
n
y
 a
ct
io
n
s 
y
o
u
 p
la
n
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
s 
a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
th
is
 I
m
p
a
ct
 A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
n
y
 a
ct
io
n
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
. 
 

A
re
a
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 

im
p
a
ct
 e
.g
. 
R
a
ce
, 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

 

A
ct
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 

 

H
o
w
 w
ill
 y
o
u
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
is
 i
s 

a
ch
ie
v
e
d
?
 E
.g
. 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
 M
e
a
su
re
 /
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
D
a
te
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

D
a
te
 A
ct
io
n
 

in
cl
u
d
e
d
 i
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 T
e
a
m
 

P
la
n
 

 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
  

A
g
e
 

  

In
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
co
n
ce
ss
io
n
a
ry
 p
ri
ci
n
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 t
a
k
e
-u
p
 

O
ct
o
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
la
n
 W

h
it
in
g
 

 

 P
re
g
n
a
n
cy
 a
n
d
 M
a
te
rn
it
y
 

   

 M
o
n
it
o
r 
im
p
a
ct
 t
o
 t
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

‘W
a
st
e
 C
o
lle
ct
o
r’
 

co
m
p
u
te
r 
sy
st
e
m
 

O
ct
o
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
la
n
 W

h
it
in
g
 

 

 S
o
ci
o
 E
co
n
o
m
ic
 

   

 R
e
v
ie
w
 E
Q
IA
 t
o
 c
la
ri
fy
 p
o
lic
y
 o
f 
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 

co
n
ce
ss
io
n
a
ry
 p
ri
ci
n
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

 D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
re
v
is
e
d
 E
Q
IA
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
 

D
a
v
e
 C
o
rb
y
 

 

 

S
ta
g
e
 8
 -
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 
im
p
a
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 m
a
y
 o
n
ly
 b
e
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
It
 i
s 
th
e
re
fo
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 e
n
su
re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

m
e
a
su
re
s 
a
re
 i
n
 p
la
ce
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
. 
 

122



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
7
 

1
5
. 
H
o
w
 w
ill
 y
o
u
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 o
n
ce
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
? 
W
h
a
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a
su
re
s 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
? 
H
o
w
 o
ft
e
n
 w
ill
 y
o
u
 d
o
 t
h
is
? 

(A
ls
o
 I
n
cl
u
d
e
 i
n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 

In
 h
o
u
se
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 S
er
v
ic
e 
re
q
u
es
ts
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e 
‘W

as
te
 C
o
ll
ec
to
r’
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
sy
st
e
m
 

an
d
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
co
m
p
la
in
ts
. 

1
6
. 
H
o
w
 w
ill
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
o
f 
a
n
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b
e
 a
n
a
ly
se
d
, 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
?
 (
A
ls
o
 

In
cl
u
d
e
 i
n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A
ct

io
n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S
ta

g
e
 7

) 
In
te
rn
a
l 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

1
7
. 
H
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 o
r 
co
m
p
lim

e
n
ts
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 b
e
in
g
 

a
ss
e
ss
e
d
? 
If
 s
o
, 
p
ro
v
id
e
 d
e
ta
ils
. 

F
u
ll 
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
a
ly
si
s 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

S
ta
g
e
 9
: 
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 

1
8
. 
H
o
w
 d
o
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
w
a
rd
s 
th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
ct
o
r 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 D
u
ty
 (
P
S
E
D
) 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 h
a
v
e
 d
u
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 e
lim
in
a
te
 

d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 f
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s.
 

 (I
n
cl
u
d
e
 a
ll 
th
e
 p
o
si
ti
v
e
 a
ct
io
n
s 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 l
it
e
ra
tu
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 l
a
rg
e
 p
ri
n
t,
 B
ra
ill
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s,
 f
le
x
ib
le
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
, 
IT
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 D
D
A
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
e
tc
) 

E
lim

in
a
te
 u
n
la
w
fu
l 
d
is
cr
im
in
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
a
ra
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
co
n
d
u
ct
 p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ct
 2
0
1
0
 

 

A
d
v
a
n
ce
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s 

 

F
o
st
e
r 
g
o
o
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

g
ro
u
p
s 

 

 N
/a
 

 

 N
/a
  

 N
/a
  

S
ta
g
e
 1
0
 -
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
si
g
n
 O
ff
 (
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
T
a
sk
 G
ro
u
p
) 

T
h
e
 c
o
m

p
le
te

d
 E

q
I
A
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ir
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 
D
e
p
a
rt
m

e
n
ta

l 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 T
a
s
k
 G

ro
u
p
 (
D
E
T
G
) 
to

 b
e
 s
ig

n
e
d
 o

ff
. 

1
9
. 
W
h
ic
h
 g
ro
u
p
 o
r 
co
m
m
it
te
e
 

co
n
si
d
e
re
d
, 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
e
 

E
q
IA
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
io
n
 

P
la
n
? 
 

 

 S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(L
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
co
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 E
q
IA
) 

 
A
la
n
 W
h
it
in
g
 

S
ig
n
e
d
: 
(C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
D
E
T
G
) 

H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

 D
a
te
: 

 
1
4
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

D
a
te
: 

 

D
a
te
 E
q
IA
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 E
q
IA
 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
ss
u
ra
n
ce
 G
ro
u
p
 

2
8
/0
1
/2
0
1
5
 

S
ig
n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
E
T
G
 C
h
a
ir
 

P
P
 H
a
n
if
 I
sl
a
m
 

123



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
8
 

  

124



H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

4
 

1
9
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
o
n
su

lt
e
e
s 

A
fg
h
a
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (
H
a
rr
o
w
) 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
e
n
io
r 
M
u
sl
im
 C
it
iz
e
n
s 

G
u
ja
ra
ti
 A
ry
a
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 B
e
n
g
a
le
e
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 I
ra
n
ia
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 (
H
IC
A
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 T
a
m
il 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

In
d
ia
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
a
rr
o
w
 

N
e
p
a
le
se
 B
ri
ti
sh
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 U
K
 

P
a
k
is
ta
n
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 o
f 
H
a
rr
o
w
 

R
u
ss
ia
n
 I
m
m
ig
ra
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 H
a
rr
o
w
 A
fr
ic
a
n
 C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
A
C
A
S
) 

U
K
 A
si
a
n
 W

o
m
e
n
's
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce
 (
N
o
rt
h
 L
o
n
d
o
n
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 i
n
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 (
H
iB
) 

C
a
n
o
n
s 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
is
a
b
le
d
 P
e
o
p
le
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 i
n
 L
e
a
f 

M
id
d
le
se
x
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
lin
d
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 T
ru
st
 

N
o
rt
h
 W

e
st
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 L
e
sb
ia
n
 &
 G
a
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

(N
W
L
L
G
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
iv
ic
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
' 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 (
H
C
R
A
) 

H
a
tc
h
 E
n
d
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
F
T
R
A
 (
H
a
rr
o
w
 F
e
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
e
n
a
n
ts
' 
&
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
' 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s)
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 A
ct
io
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

A
n
g
o
la
n
 C
iv
ic
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
A
lli
a
n
ce
 (
A
C
C
A
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 

B
ri
ti
sh
 A
fg
h
a
n
 W

o
m
e
n
's
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
m
a
li 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
(H
A
S
V
O
) 

H
a
rr
o
w
 B
e
n
g
a
le
e
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
o
m
a
li 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
&
 E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

Ja
a
g
o
 P
u
n
ja
b
i 
W
o
m
e
n
's
 G
ro
u
p
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
  

W
e
a
ld
st
o
n
e
 A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

A
D
H
D
 a
n
d
 A
u
ti
sm

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

M
in
d
 i
n
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O
st
e
o
p
o
ro
si
s 
S
o
ci
e
ty
 M
id
d
le
se
x
 G
ro
u
p
 

R
e
th
in
k
: 
H
a
rr
o
w
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G
ro
u
p
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
B
e
n
tl
e
y
 P
ri
o
ry
 N
a
tu
re
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
C
a
n
o
n
s 
P
a
rk
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s 
o
f 
W
e
st
 H
a
rr
o
w
 P
a
rk
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
a
b
le
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
L
td
. 

T
h
e
 W

is
h
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
m
o
re
 S
o
ci
e
ty
 

B
e
ss
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 R
u
g
b
y
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
t.
 M
a
ry
's
 Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
st
a
rs
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 M
e
n
ca
p
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 O
v
e
r 
5
0
 c
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 C
e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
V
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 V
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 W

o
m
e
n
's
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

H
e
a
d
st
o
n
e
 M
a
n
o
r 
Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 Y
o
u
th
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
lb
io
n
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
Je
w
is
h
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

A
g
e
 C
o
n
ce
rn
 H
a
rr
o
w
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 M
e
n
ca
p
 

C
A
P
R
A
 C
a
n
o
n
s 
P
a
rk
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 N
a
tu
re
 C
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n
 F
o
ru
m
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 S
t 
M
a
ry
's
 

K
e
n
to
n
 T
o
w
n
 F
C
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

P
a
rk
fi
e
ld
 Y
o
u
th
 F
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
A
lb
io
n
  
F
C
 

S
t 
Jo
se
p
h
s 
Y
o
u
th
 F
C
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 M
a
n
o
r 
F
C
 

T
h
re
e
 W

is
h
e
s 
E
x
ile
s 

V
e
n
ce
re
m
o
s 
F
C
 

A
P
B
 F
C
 

L
a
n
k
ia
n
s 
C
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
h
a
lle
n
g
e
rs
 C
C
 

P
in
n
e
r 
C
ri
ck
e
t 
C
lu
b
 

S
o
u
th
 H
a
rr
o
w
 C
C
 

T
a
m
il 
U
n
io
n
 C
C
 

W
e
st
 H
a
rr
o
w
 C
C
 

Y
a
rl
 C
C
 

Y
o
u
th
 W

in
g
 C
C
 

C
u
lv
e
r 
B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

H
a
rr
o
w
 W

e
a
ld
 B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

S
ta
n
m
o
re
 B
o
w
ls
 C
lu
b
 

P
in
n
e
r 
&
 G
ra
m
m
a
ri
a
n
s 
R
u
g
b
y
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 

  

125



126

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6 – PROPOSED PARKS MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE 

 

ENVIRONMENT AND ENVIRONMENT 

PROPOSED PARKS MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE 

               
 
 

Table 1: Parks Service Standards per designation type 
 

 

Parkland Open Spaces 

Hedge and shrub pruning up to twice a year 
 
CURRENTLY UP TO 3 TIMES 

Hedge and shrub pruning up to twice a year 
 
CURRENTLY UP TO 3 TIMES 

Leaf clearance once a year Leaf clearance once a year 

Empty litter bins once a week 
 
CURRENTLY EMPTIED TWICE WEEKLY ALONG 
WITH LITTER PICKING OF THE PARK, WHICH WILL 
ALSO REDUCE TO ONCE PER WEEK. THIS WILL 
ALSO APPLY TO DOG BINS IF EMPTYING OF DOG 
BINS COMES BACK IN HOUSE  

Empty litter bins once a week 
 
CURRENTLY EMPTIED TWICE WEEKLY ALONG 
WITH LITTER PICKING OF THE PARK, WHICH WILL 
ALSO REDUCE TO ONCE PER WEEK. THIS WILL 
ALSO APPLY TO DOG BINS IF EMPTYING OF DOG 
BINS COMES BACK IN HOUSE 

General inspection of playgrounds and infrastructure 
once every 3 months 
 
 
CURRENTLY INSPECTED MONTHLY 

General inspection of playgrounds and infrastructure 
once every 3 months 
 
CURRENTLY INSPECTED MONTHLY 

Strimming of high visibility boundary areas every 3 
weeks during growing season (March to October 
depending on seasonal changes) 
 
CURRENTLY CUT EVERY 3 WEEKS 

Strimming of high visibility path boundaries every 3 
weeks during growing season (March to October 
depending on seasonal changes). 
 
CURRENTLY CUT EVERY 3 WEEKS 

Grass cutting every 6 weeks 
 
CURRENTLY CUT EVERY 3 WEEKS 

Grass cut once a year forage cut 
 
CURRENTLY CUT EVERY 3 WEEKS 

Rake Play bark areas once a week Rake Play bark areas once a week 

Grass cutting every 6 weeks during growing season 
(March to October depending on seasonal changes) 
 
CURRENTLY DONE ON A 3 WEEKLY CYCLE 

Cut grass on park path and boundary every 3 weeks 
during growing season (March to October depending on 
seasonal changes) 
CURRENTLY DONE ON A 3 WEEKLY CYCLE 

Pond clearance once a month Pond clearance every 3 months 

Shrub and flower beds are mulched once a year No mulching of beds 

Mechanical sweeping once a month  

 

Note: Due to funding criteria, Canons Park will retain the current maintenance regimes. 
Countryside Parks, Nature Reserves and Woodland already have separate 
maintenance regimes that are not affected by these proposals  

 
 

127



 
 
 

Table 2: Parks by designation type 
 

Parkland 
 

Open Spaces 
 

 
Country Parks, Nature Reserves & 

Woodland 

Alexandra Park Brockhurst Corner Bentley Priory 

Bernays Gardens Brockley Hill Belmont Rattler 

Byron Recreation Ground Church Fields 
Brewery Reservoir Open Space 
 

Cedars O.S. Chrustchurch Avenue Open Space 
Church Farm 
 

Centenary Park Cuckoo Hill Open Space Glenthorne 

Chandos Recreation Ground Croft Grimsdyke Open Space 

Harrow Recreation Ground Elms Road Open Space Harrow Weald Common 

Harrow Weald Recreation Ground Greenway Pinner Park Farm 

Hatch End Playing Fields Grove Fields Roxbourne Rough 

Headstone Manor Harrow Garden Village Stanmore Common 

Hooking Green Kenton Recreation Ground Stanmore Country Park 

John Rumney Lake Grove  

Lowlands Recreation Ground Little Common Pinner  

Melbourne Ave Little Common Stanmore  

Montesoles P.F. Lynwood Close Open Space  

Pinner Memorial Park Montrose Walk  

Priestmead Recreation Ground Newton Ecology Park  

Queensbury Recreation Ground Newton Park West  

Rayners Mead Pinner Recreation Ground  

Roxbourne Park Pinner Village Gardens  

Roxeth Recreation Ground Ridgeway Playing Fields  

Saddlers Mead River Pinn Open Space  

Shaftesbury P.F. Streamside  

Stanmore Marsh Sylvia Avenue Open Space  

Stanmore Recreation Ground Thackery Close Open Space  

Weald Village Tookes Green  

West Harrow Recreation Ground Whitchurch Playing Fields  

 Whitefriars Open Space  

 Woodlands  

 Yeading Walk  

 
Note: Due to funding criteria, Canons Park will retain the current maintenance regimes. 

Countryside Parks, Nature Reserves and Woodland already have separate 
maintenance regimes that are not affected by these proposals  

128



APPENDIX 7 - CURRENT PARKS LOCKING SCHEDULE

ENVIRONMENT AND ENTERPRISE

Parks & Open Spaces

List of Parks Locking Schedule

Park Name Address

Alexandra Park Alexandra Avenue, South Harrow

Beacon Centre *** Rayners Lane

Bernays Gardens Church Lane,  Stanmore

Byron Recreation Ground  Peel Road, Wealdstone

Canons Park** Donnerfield Avenue,  Edgware

Carpenders Park Cemetery *** Oxhey Lane

Cedars Uxbridge Road,  Harrow Weald

Centenary Park Culver Grove, Stanmore 

Chandos Recreation Ground Camrose Avenue, Edgware 

Eastcote Cemetery Eastcote Lane, South Harrow

Harrow Cemetery Pinner Road

Harrow Recreation Ground Hindes Road, Harrow

Harrow Weald Cemetery Clamp Hill, Stanmore

Harrow Weald Recreation Ground High Road, Harrow Weald

Headstone Manor* Pinner View

Kenton Recreation Ground* Carlton Avenue, Kenton

Lake Grove Dalkeith Grove, Edgware

Little Common Elms Park Road, Pinner

Montesoles Playing Fields Uxbridge Road,  Pinner

Paines Lane Cemetery Paines Lane, Pinner

Pinner Memorial Park West End Lane, Pinner

Pinner New Cemetery Pinner Road, Harrow  HA5 5RH

Pinner Village Gardens Marsh Road, Pinner

Priestmead Recreation Ground  Hartford Avenue, Kenton

Queensbury Park Clifton Road, Kenton 

Rayners Mead Imperial Drive, Pinner

Roxbourne Park Cannon Lane, Pinner

Roxeth Recreation Ground Kingsley Road, South Harrow

Saddlers Mead Clonard Way, Hatch End

Shaftsbury Playing Fields Grimsdyke Road, Hatch End

Stanmore Recreation Ground Stanmore Hill, Stanmore

The Croft Cannonbury Avenue, Pinner

Wealdstone Cemetery Byron Road, Wealdstone, HA7 3JR

West Harrow Recreation Ground* Butler Road, West Harrow

Whitefriars Whitefriars Avenue, Harrow Weald

* car park only locked; park is still accessible

** walled garden only locked; park is still accessible

*** locked under local arrangement

129



130

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 7 - CURRENT PARKS LOCKING SCHEDULE

ENVIRONMENT AND ENTERPRISE

Parks & Open Spaces

List of Parks & Open Spaces within Harrow

Park Name Address Locked

Alexandra Park Alexandra Avenue, South Harrow Yes

Belmont Rattler Christchurch Avenue, Kenton

Bentley Priory Old Lodge Way, Stanmore

Brockley Hill OpenSpace Brockley Hill

Bernays Gardens Church Lane, Stanmore Yes

Boulevarde Gardens Pinner Road

Brewery Reservoir Open Space The Common, Stanmore

Bridge Street Gardens Bridge Street, Pinner

Brockhurst Corner Clamp Hill, Stanmore

Byron Recreation Ground Peel Road, Wealdstone Yes, but park still accessible from open 

boundary with Leisure Centre car park

Canons Park Donnerfield Avenue,  Edgware

Yes, walled garden only. Park still accessible 

Cedars Uxbridge Road,  Harrow Weald Yes

Centenary Park Culver Grove, Stanmore Yes

Chandos Recreation Ground Camrose Avenue, Edgware Yes

Christchurch Avenue Open Space Christchurch Avenue

Church Farm

Church Fields Bessborough Road, Harrow on the Hill

Cuckoo Hill Open Space Cuckoo Hill

Eastcote Cemetery Eastcote Lane, South Harrow Yes

Elms Road Open Space Elms Road, Harrow Weald

Glenthorne Common Road, Stanmore

Greenway Open Space Greenway, Pinner

Grimsdyke Open Space Old Redding, Harrow Weald

Grove Fields Lowlands Road

Harrow Cemetery Pinner Road Yes

Harrow Garden Village Rayners Lane

Harrow Recreation Ground Hindes Road, Harrow

Harrow Weald Cemetery Clamp Hill, Stanmore Yes

Harrow Weald Cemetery Extension Clamp Hill, Stanmore Yes

Harrow Weald Cemetery Woods Clamp Hill, Stanmore

Harrow Weald Common Old Redding

Harrow Weald Recreation Ground High Road, Harrow Weald Yes

Headstone Manor Pinner View Yes, car park only. Park still accessible

Hooking Green Open Space Hooking Green

Kenmore Park Kenmore Avenue, Kenton

Kenton Recreation Ground Carlton Avenue, Kenton Yes, car park only. Park still accessible

Lake Grove Dalkeith Grove, Edgware Yes

Little Common Elms Park Road, Pinner

Little Common Wood Lane, Stanmore

Lowlands Lowlands Road

Lynwood Close Open Space Lynwood Close

Melbourne Avenue Open Space Melbourne Avenue

Montesoles Playing Fields Uxbridge Road,  Pinner Yes

Montrose Walk Gordon Avenue, Stanmore

Newton Ecology Park Alexandra Avenue 

Newton Park West Alexandra Avenue 

Paines Lane Cemetery Paines Lane, Pinner Yes

Pinner Memorial Park West End Lane, Pinner Yes

Pinner New Cemetery Pinner Road, Harrow  HA5 5RH Yes

Pinner Park Farm George V Avenue

Pinner Village Gardens Marsh Road, Pinner Yes

Priestmead Recreation Ground Hartford Avenue, Kenton Yes

Queensbury Park Clifton Road, Kenton Yes

Rayners Mead Imperial Drive, Pinner Yes

Ridgeway Playing Fields Ridgeway

River Pinn Open Space West End Lane, Pinner

Roxbourne Park Cannon Lane, Pinner Yes

131



Park Name Address Locked

Roxbourne Rough Cannon Lane, Pinner

Roxeth Burial Ground Roxeth Hill

Roxeth Recreation Ground Kingsley Road, South Harrow

Saddlers Mead Clonard Way, Hatch End Yes

Shaftsbury Playing Fields Grimsdyke Road, Hatch End Yes

Stanmore Common Warren Lane, Stanmore

Stanmore Country Park Dennis Lane, Stanmore

Stanmore Marsh Marsh Lane, Stanmore

Stanmore Recreation Ground Stanmore Hill, Stanmore

Streamside Village Way,Rayners Lane

Streamside Reservation Village Way,Rayners Lane

Sylvia Avenue Open Space Sylvia Avenue, Hatch End

Thackery Close Open Space Thackery Close

The Croft Cannonbury Avenue, Pinner Yes

The View Point Old Redding

Weald Village The Middle Way, Harrow Weald

Tookes Green Tookes Green

Wealdstone Cemetery Byron Road, Wealdstone, HA7 3JR Yes

West Harrow Recreation Ground Butler Road, West Harrow Yes, car park only. Park still accessible

Whitchurch Playing Fields Wemborough Road, Stanmore

Whitefriars Whitefriars Avenue, Harrow Weald Yes

Woodlands Open Space Woodlands, North Harrow 

Yeading Walk Suffolk Road, Rayners Lane

132


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Protocol for the Operation of the Call-In Sub-Committee
	5 Call-In of the Cabinet Decision - 19 February 2015 - Environment and Enterprise Medium Term Financial Strategy Implementation Plan
	Minute Extract
	Env & Ent - MTFS - Main Report
	Appendix 1_EE_MTFS_EqIA_Out of Hours Noise
	Appendix 2_EE_MTFS_EqIA_Shopping areas cleaning
	Appendix 3_EE_MTFS_EqIA_Parks Maintenance
	Appendix 4_EE_MTFS_EqIA_Grass verges
	Appendix 5_EE_MTFS_EqIA_Organic Garden Waste
	Appendix 6_EE_MTFS_Parks Designation_update
	Appendix 7_EE_MTFS_Parks Locking Schedule_update_part a
	Appendix 7_EE_MTFS_Parks Locking Schedule_update_part b


